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MESSAGE FROM THE CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

In 2012, Thai bourse achieved the highest trading valuation in ASEAN at THB 32.3 billion per day,
while the SET Index hit its highest in 16 years and 10 months, and its market capitalization at
ended-2012 recorded an all —time high.

Together with, successful in advice for debt restructuring of a big listed company and oversea fund
management business, has enable us to lift our business to new levels of success.

Consolidated revenue for the year was Baht 544.52 million and net profit of Baht 326.37 million
representing an increase of 276% and 1,025% from 2011. Brooker is in a strong financial position with
total assets of Baht 902.12 million, total liabilities of Baht 55.77 million, debt to equity ratio of 0.06 while
consolidated shareholders’ equity remained a healthy Baht 846.35 million.

The Company has adopted principle of sustainable business operation under balance in terms of
performance and paying attention to environment, society, community, and adopting international
standard risk management as guidelines for business operation and we remain optimistic for our own
operations in 2013.

The Company is also prepared for changes from both external and internal factors. Moreover, the
Company has set social target in connection with sustainable development, creating equality and
fairness for society, personnel development to be competent and behaved people with virtue, ethics
and better living condition, together with development of favorable work environment.

The Company has continued to emphasize Good Corporate Governance and was rewarded with an
“Excellent” score by the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) for its 2012 Annual General
Meeting (AGM). In addition, the Company was assessed for survey of corporate governance project,
from Thai Institute of Directors, as “Very Good” for 5 consecutive years. The Company remains strongly
committed to continuing to attain high Corporate Governance standards in the future.

On behalf of the Board of Directors and management team, we would like to thank our stakeholders
and esteemed clients for their continuous support that will help the Company to move steadfastly
ahead.

/{//L Uisre ol A ,é\ M[:L v{

Dr Narongchai Akrasanee Mr Chan Bulakul
Chairman Chief Executive Officer and
Chairman of Executive Committee
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

THE BROOKER GROUP PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

The Board of Directors is responsible for the financial statements and the consolidated financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries, which are reported in conformity with the generally
accepted accounting principles of Thailand. These financial statements were prepared based on
appropriate accounting policy with consistency and adequate disclosures provided in the notes to the
financial statements.

The Board of Directors has appointed an Audit Committee, which comprises of three Independent
Directors. The Committee is in charge of reviewing the Company’s financial reports and evaluating the
internal control and internal audit systems. The Committee has expressed its opinions with regard to
the stated matters in the Audit Committee’s Report, which is presented in the annual report.

The Board of Directors is of the opinion that the internal control system of the Company is adequate
and appropriate, and thus provides an assurance that the financial statements and consolidated
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries including financial information for the year
ended 31st December 2012 are reasonably reliable.

/(,//;’ /[L/(Hu »L/Q[\

Dr Narongchai Akrasanee
Chairman
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REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE ON
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR 2012

To: The Shareholders of The Brooker Group Public Company Limited

The Audit Committee comprises three independent directors, who are qualified according to the
Regulation and Best Practice Guidelines for Audit Committee of the Stock Exchange of Thailand. At
present the Audit Committee of the Company comprises Dr. Peter Weldon, Audit Committee Chairman,
Mr. Chaipatr Srivisarvacha and Mrs. Punnee Worawuthichongsathit.

The Audit Committee has fulfilled the responsibility according to the scope, duties and
responsibilities assigned by the Board of Directors that complied with the Regulation of the Stock
Exchange of Thailand. In performing its duties the Audit Committee has worked closely with other
committees such as the Compensation, Executive, Investment, Nominating and Risk Management
Committees.

There were eight Audit Committee meetings in the financial year of 2012 and one Audit
Committee meeting in 2013 for a total of nine meetings. One Audit Committee Directors attended all
meetings and two Audit Committee Director attended eight of the nine meetings. Management
executives, external auditors and internal auditors participated in all meetings except when the agenda

items dealt with internal personnel issues. The Audit Committee performing the following tasks.

1. Reviewed the interim and annual financial statements of 2012 by questioning and listening
to the management and the external auditor’'s clarifications concerning the correctness and
completeness of the financial statements and the adequacy of information disclosure for the
year 2012. The Audit Committee agreed with the external auditors that the financial statements

were correct and adhered to the general accepted accounting principles.

2. Reviewed the operation information and the internal control system to evaluate the
sufficiency, appropriateness and effectiveness of the internal control system by considering the
internal audit report from DIA & Associates Company Limited for the year 2012. The
committee found appropriate the asset safeguarding, correct, complete, reliable information
disclosure and found no weakness or significant deficiency. In addition, the internal auditor
evaluated the compliance of the internal control system with the Practice of the Securities and
Exchange Commission. The Audit Committee agreed with the internal auditor that overall the
existing system of control is generally adequate as the basis of the COSO concept.

3. Reviewed the internal audit by considering the mission, scope of work, duties, independence
and responsibilities. The Audit Committee opined that the Company’s internal control was

adequate, appropriate and effective.

4. Reviewed compliance with the Securities and Exchange Acts, Regulations of the Stock
Exchange of Thailand (SET), and other relevant laws, including compliance with the

Company’s requirement and obligations to external parties.
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The Audit Committee did not find any instance of significant non-compliance with the law,

Regulations and the Company’s obligations to external parties.

5. Reviewed and opined re related transactions or transactions that may have conflicts of
interest, and disclosure of such transactions to comply with Regulation of the Stock
Exchange of Thailand (SET) and the Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission
(SEC). The external auditors opined that the significant transactions with related persons were
disclosed and shown in the Financial Statements and Notes to the Financial Statements. The
Audit Committee had the same opinion as the external auditors and also considered that such
transactions were reasonable and beneficial to the business of the Company and were

disclosed correctly and completely.

6. Considered appointing the external auditors and their remuneration for the year 2013 and
propose their appointment to the Board of Directors for approval at the Annual Shareholder’s
Meeting for the year 2013. The Audit Committee considered the performance, independence
and remuneration and agreed to propose appointing Mrs. Natsarak Sarochanunjeen, Certified
Public Accountant No. 4563 or Mr. Sumit Khopaiboon, Certified Public Accountant no. 4885 of
A.M.T. & Associates, to serve as the Company’s external auditor for the year 2013. The Audit

Committee has the following opinions regarding the external auditors:

e Based on past performance, the external auditors performed their duties with
knowledge, professional competency, and gave suitable recommendations regarding
the internal control system and various risks, and also were independent in performing
their duties.

e There was compliance with the Regulations of the Office of the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) with regard to changing signatory external auditor every
five years.

e The external auditors had no relation with the Company and its subsidiaries.

In summary, the Audit Committee fulfilled the responsibility of the Audit Committee Charter as approved
by the Board of Directors and found that the Company disclosed financial and operation information
correctly, had appropriate and effective internal control and audit, and risk management, complied with
laws, regulations and obligations, disclosed the connected transactions correctly, performed duties in
compliance with the Good Corporate Governance principles with adequacy, transparency and reliability

and also developed the operations systems that fit the changing business environment.
On behalf of the Audit Committee

(Peter D.Weldon)
Chairman of the Audit Committee
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REPORT OF THE NOMINATING COMMITTEE

The members of the Nominating Committee were appointed on 12 May 2007.

A new member of the Nominating Committee was appointed on 12 November 2012. The Current
Nominating Committee is chaired by Mrs. Punnee Worawuthichongsathit (Independent Director), with
the rest made up of three directors who are Mr. Phongchai Sethiwan (Executive Director), Mr. Kirin
Narula (Non Executive Director), an additional Mr. Varut Bulakul (Non Executive Director).

During the year, the sub-committee performed Board-assigned duties under its own charter prudently,
competently, and independently in recruiting a qualified individual to become a member of the
Company’s Board of Directors and recruiting Directors replacing those that had completed their terms,
for proposing to get approval from Board of Directors and Annual General Meeting of shareholders.

Two meetings were held during the year with perfect attendance. Members with vested interests duly
abstained on relevant matters.

The Company has publicized details about the criteria and processes for recruitment of Directors in the

annual report.
@ I M

Punnee Worawuthichongsathit
Chairperson of the Nominating Committee
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REPORT OF THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE

Three members of the Compensation Committee were appointed on 12 May 2007.

A new member of the Compensation Committee was appointed on 12 November 2012. The current
Compensation Committee is chaired by Mrs. Punnee Worawuthichongsathit (Independent Director),
with two independent directors and one non-executive director who are Mr. Chaipatr Srivisarvacha,
Mr. Peter Weldon and Mr. Varut Bulakul as a new member repectively.

The Compensation Committee is responsible for reviewing and proposing to the Board of Directors to
propose to the Annual General Meeting of shareholders the compensation for the Company’s directors,
and also considers the compensation for senior management, as well as the aggregate salary budget
and proposing for the Board of Directors’ approval.

To carry out its assigned duties the Compensation Committee held one meeting for the year 2012.

The Compensation Committee has established clearly defined polices, criteria, and procedures as a
guideline and framework for performing their duties, which have been approved by the Board of
Directors, as follows:

* In setting the appropriate compensation for the Directors and the increase in the aggregate salary
budget, the Compensation Committee takes into consideration the standard compensation for the
industry, the performance of the company and the Directors, as well as external conditions and
factors that may affect the Company’s business or the economy as whole.

As at 31 December 2012, the Company’s Board of Directors comprised four independent directors, two
non-executive directors and four executive directors. For 2012, the directors and management are
eligible to receive compensation as detailed in the Compensation for Directors and Management
Report, which compensation the Compensation Committee considers to be appropriate and the Board
of Directors and the General Meeting of shareholders have approved.

Punnee Worawuthichongsathit
Chairperson of the Compensation Committee
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The Brooker Group Public Co Ltd

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Company Name

Head Office Address

Type of Business
Registration Number
Telephone

Facsimile

Web site

Registered Capital
Paid-up Capital
Ordinary Shares

Par Value

Registrar
(Share and Warrant)

Auditor

Legal Consultant

The Brooker Group Public Co Ltd

26" Floor, The Trendy Building

10/190-193 Soi Sukhumvit 13

Sukhumvit Road, Klong Toey Nua, Wattana
Bangkok 10110

Business and Financial Consulting, Investments
0107543000040 (formerly Bor Mor Jor 658)

+66 (0) 2168-7100

+66 (0) 2168-7111-2

www.brookergroup.com

Baht 561,589,172

Baht 374,393,031.50

748,786,063 shares

Baht 0.50

Thailand Securities Depository Co Ltd

7th Floor, The Stock Exchange of Thailand Building
62 Ratchadapisak Road

Klong Toey District, Klong Toey Sub-District
Bangkok 10110.

Tel: +66 (0) 2229-2800
Fax: +66 (0) 2654-5642, +66 (0) 2654-5645

Mrs. Natsarak Sarochanunjeen
Certified Auditor No. 4563

A.M.T. & Associates
491/27 Silom Plaza
Silom Road, Bangrak
Bangkok 10500

Tel: +66 (0) 2234-1676, 2234-1678
Fax: +66 (0) 2237-2133

Weerawong Chinnavat & Peangpanor Ltd
(formerly White & Case (Thailand) Ltd)
22" Floor, Mercury Tower

540 Ploenchit Road

Lumpini, Pathumwan

Bangkok 10330

Tel: +66 (0) 2264-8000
Fax: +66 (0) 2657-2222
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NATURE OF BUSINESS

The Company provides business, investment and real estate consultancy services and acts as an
independent advisor to leading private and public sector clients in Thailand and overseas. The
Company’s operation focuses on the following areas:

(1) Business and Financial Consulting, Investments
(2) Real Estate Brokerage and Consultancy
(3) Offshore Capital Management

(4) Investment

BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL CONSULTING, INVESTMENTS

Service Features

The Company offers owners and top management complete hands-on advisory services to maximize
their value and wealth. It also provides solutions for complex and time-consuming transactions where
no one can. The Company’s expertise includes:

e Fund Raising

- Nurse and prepare private companies for an initial public offering (IPO) prior to listing on the Stock
Exchange of Thailand.

- Structure equity placement or recapitalization and identify investors for private placement or other
forms of participation.

- Source funds for project financing and bridging loans as required by clients.

e Restructuring

- Structure and lead coordination in debt restructuring, corporate restructuring, and rehabilitation
transactions both in and out of Court.

- Introduce fresh capital or new investors, both active and passive, as well as introduce new
businesses to clients.

- Manage non-core divestments.

e Merger & Acquisition

Package and lead deal coordination to ensure maximum benefits for clients.
Advise sellers on how to structure deals and search for right buyers or partners.
Advise buyers of targets and execution process.

Structure and facilitate management buyouts.

e Other Services

- Conduct shareholder value analysis and provide assistance in preparing materials for promoting
equity story.

- Conduct financial and project feasibility study.

- Provide business valuation study.
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Service Provision Process

Sources of Target Clients Management and marketing staff
> meet with client to introduce
« From good relationships with the Company’s services

the management

« From introduction by the A 4
Company'’s clients

Submission of proposal and
« Existing clients with potential agreement for client acceptance
for re-engagement

Organize team to undertake project

A 4

Project Planning
Introduce plan with precise schedule

v

Project Operation Process
(Business & Financial Consulting, Investments)

Project Management
Monitor and control of plan progress; collation and analysis of
data

Strategic Analysis and Provision of Advice
Monitor and control of plan progress; collation and analysis of
data

Provision of Fully-Integrated Consulting Services

Formation of working team with related responsibilities; project
planning; compilation and checking of data

v

Report drafting

Checked and authorized by the
Senior Vice President

Presentation to client

Comments and requests for
amendments from clients

Submission of completed project

The service provision process can be summarized as follows:

Marketing - The Company sources potential projects through introductions from existing clients, allied
research and consultancy companies, local and foreign government agencies, and chambers of
commerce. It employs aggressive marketing strategies, including participation at seminars as guest
speakers, submission of articles and press releases to the media, and attendance at functions hosted
by various chambers of commerce.

Customer Calls and Proposal of Services - After the initial meeting with a potential client, the
Company will again meet with the client to thoroughly review the objective of the project before
submitting a proposal. The proposal will detail the Company’s understanding of the scope of work,
proposed research methodology, resources, deliverables, timing and costs in carrying out the project.
The proposal is in the form of a meeting document and may be revised several times before a final

agreement is reached.
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Project Planning — Once a final agreement is reached, the project manager will prepare a work plan,
specifying the responsibility of each team member and timescale, as well as design a questionnaire
suitable for the project. Should the services of an outside specialist or a sub-contractor be required, the
project manager will be responsible for their recruitment on a case-by-case basis.

Project Progress — The Senior Vice President of the Business and Financial Consulting, Investments
Division will be responsible for monitoring and ensuring that the projects are progressing according to
the work plan.

Submission of Completed Project to Client — As the services provided by the Company are mainly
dependent on the client’s requirements and their readiness to restructure and prepare relevant data,
the project completion date is flexible and usually are not fixed.

OTHER BUSINESSES

On 1 January 2007, the company restructured its other business divisions, both already in operation
and those still to commence operation, as well as reorganized the operation of each division to be as
follows:

1. Real Estate Brokerage and Consultancy

The Company provides real estate brokerage and consultancy services through Binswanger
Brooker (Thailand) Ltd (“BBT") under a business alliance with Binswanger USA, a global real estate
brokerage and consultancy company specializing in industrial property. BBT is responsible for
finding industrial space for Binswanger USA’s multi-national customers planning to relocate their
manufacturing facilities to Thailand. BBT also acts a real estate brokerage for residential and
commercial properties. Its main source of income is from brokerage commission, which is a
percentage of the sales price of each property.

2. Offshore Capital Management

The Offshore Capital Management business is operated through Brooker Capital Co Ltd.
Investments are primarily in the Stock Exchange of Thailand so as to maximize capital gains and
dividend income. Income for the service is derived from management fees, which is dependent on
the amount of capital under management, and also from profit-sharing from fund managers. This
business will provide the Company with steady income that will increase as its portfolio expands.
This business is under the supervision of a highly qualified expatriate management who will make
company visits and review each company’s operations to identify under-valued equities. To ensure
profitable investments, these under-valued companies must have a capable and transparent
management along with a good business plan, high growth and high profit potential, and good
fundamentals. Through valuation of asset, management interview, review of the business plan,
examination of internal control and corporate governance, and research on the outlook of the
market in which such company is active, its is possible to identify the under-valued equities that will
provide the highest yields.

3. Investment

With the new guideline and policy to utilize the excess fund from operation which had been
approved by the annual general shareholders’ meeting no.1/2009 on 29 April 2009, the Company
will utilize such fund with full flexibility in maximizing the benefit for the shareholders thru
investment.
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REVENUE STRUCTURE

The revenue structure of the Company and its subsidiaries for the past three years ended 31%
December was:

2010 2011 2012
% Baht Baht Baht
Revenue Operated By Holding 000 % 000 % 000 %
Business and Financial BROOK 5,403 1.40 10,032 6.93 137,646 25.28
Consultancy,
Real Estate Brokerage | Binswanger Brooker
and Consultancy (Thailand) Ltd 99.99 187 0.05 328 0.23 1,739 0.32
Income from Other
Subsidiaries 213,680 55.51 56,141 38.78 | 230,451 42.32
Interest Income BROOK 947 0.25 7,970 5.51 11,504 211
Dividend Income BROOK & 14,783 3.84 14,129 9.76 11,983 2.20
Subsidiaries
Unrealized gain in BROOK & 77,331 20.09 - - | 131,540 24.16
trading securities Subsidiaries
Gain on sale of BROOK & 65,026 16.89 48,807 33.71 17,673 3.25
Trading securities Subsidiaries
Other Income* BROOK & 7,555 1.97 7,361 5.08 1,979 0.36
Subsidiaries
Total Revenues 384,912 100.00 144,768 100.00 | 544,515 100.00

Notes:
*  Other income includes central income (expenses) charged to related companies, reversal of bad and
doubtful debts and other reversal
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CORPORATE STRUCTURE

The structure of the company and its subsidiaries as of 31 December 2012 was as follows:-

The Brooker Group

Public Co Ltd
99.99% .
Business & Financial Consulting, Brooker Capital Co Ltd
Investments "
Specialist investment holding
company
Brooker Business Solutions Co Ltd 99.99%
«——
0, o
Business consulting for SMEs and foreign 99.99% 1 Brooker Corporate Advisory Co Ltd
investors in business matching, feasibility >
study, investment opportunity and funding
Business consulting services
Brooker International Co Ltd 100%
—
27.79% Brooker Consulting Co Ltd
- 72.21%
Business Consulting Services ]
Business Consulting Services
48.00%
Brooker Dunn Asset Advisory Ltd ¥ : .
40.00%| Binswanger Brooker (Thailand) Ltd
Offshore capital management
60.00%
Real estate brokerage —
and consultancy

Notes: 1/ 48% held by Asian Ocean
Enterprises Ltd and 4% by Simpson
Financial Ltd
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The Brooker Group Public Co Ltd

JURISTIC PERSONS IN WHICH THE COMPANY HOLDS SHARES

EQUAL TO OR IN EXCESS OF 10%

No of Holding
Type of Type of Issued No of
Company Business Share Shares Shares %
Brooker Capital Co Ltd Specialist investment holding | Ordinary | 1,179,400 | 1,179,394 | 99.99
o company
Address: 26th Floor, The Trendy Building
10/190-193 Soi Sukhumvit 13,
Sukhumvit Road, Klong Toey
Nua, Wattana
Bangkok 10110
Brooker Business Solutions Co Ltd |Business consulting for Ordinary | 100,000 99,994 99.99
SMEs and foreign investors
Address: 26th Floor, The Trendy Building
10/190-193 Soi Sukhumvit 13
Sukhumvit Road
Klong Toey Nua, Wattana
Bangkok 10110
Binswanger Brooker (Thailand) Ltd | Real estate brokerage and Ordinary | 2,287,000 | 2,287,000 | 99.99
consultancy
Held through Brooker Corporate Advisory 1,364,795
Co Ltd 60% 922 205
Held by The Brooker Group Plc 40% 2428_7_.9_0_(1_._
Address: 26th Floor, The Trendy Building
10/190-193 Soi Sukhumvit 13
Sukhumvit Road
Klong Toey Nua, Wattana
Bangkok 10110
Brooker Dunn Asset Advisory Ltd | Offshore capital management | Ordinary | 250,000 120,000 | 48.00
(Held through Brooker International Co
Ltd)
Address: PO Box 957
Offshore Incorporations Center
Road Town, Tortola
British Virgin Islands
Brooker Consulting Co Ltd Business consulting services | Ordinary | 433,818 433,813 | 99.99
(Formerly known as Edutainment Planet
Co Ltd) 313,247
Held through Brooker Corporate Advisory 120.566
Co Ltd 72.21% 22012
Held by The Brooker Group Plc 27.79% 433813
Address: 26th Floor, The Trendy Building
10/190-193 Soi Sukhumvit 13
Sukhumvit Road
Klong Toey Nua, Wattana
Bangkok 10110
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No of Holding
Type of Type of Issued No of
Company Business Share Shares Shares %

Brooker Corporate Advisory Co Ltd |Business consulting services | Ordinary | 601,608 601,598 | 99.99

Address: 26th Floor, The Trendy Building
10/190-193 Soi Sukhumvit 13
Sukhumvit Road
Klong Toey Nua, Wattana
Bangkok 10110

Brooker International Co Ltd Investment Holding, Ordinary | 600,000 600,000 |100.00

Business consulting services

Address: Wyndham Place, 26" Floor,
44 Wyndham Street
Central, Hong Kong
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RISK FACTORS

1. Risk associated with the economy

The Company’s operation is directly related to the Thai and global economy. Economic and stock
market volatility, coupled with political changes that may lead to changes in government policy and
economic uncertainty caused by such changes, directly affects the advisory services provided by
the Business & Financial Consulting, Investment division. These factors will affect the project work
plan and timescale with clients delaying their investment or project progress until conditions
improve or may force the project period to be extended. This risk may cause a significant reduction
in the Company’s revenue, which will directly affect its operations and financial position.

Although the risk associated with the economy is beyond its control, the Company has taken steps
to reduce its effect by expanding into the offshore capital management business. This will help to
disseminate the risk and at the same time strengthen the Company’s income base.

The Company also provides advisory services for corporate and/or debt restructuring, as well as on
mergers and acquisitions, which are in high demand during economic downturns. These services
allow the Company to generate revenue despite the adverse economic condition.

2. Risk associated with reliance on management and key personnel

As the Company’s business is the provision of services that require knowledge and understanding
of business, finance and investment, it must have a management and key personnel that are well
gualified and experienced, as well as widely recognized in the business society. As a whole, the
Company’s success is dependent on the continuous receipt of new projects thus making it
dependent on two groups of personnel, namely:

(8) The Company’'s key management Mr Chan Bulakul, Vice Chairman and Chairman of the
Executive Committee, who has over 30 years experience in doing business in Thailand and is
well-connected. Mr Bulakul has contributed significantly in attracting clients and plays an
integral part in the Company’s consultancy business.

(b) The personnel in the Business and Financial Consulting, Investments Division, which is the
Company’s main business line, who are highly qualified and experienced. Due to intense
competition, the Company is at risk in retaining these personnel.

If the Company fails to retain its management and key personnel, it will neither be able to attract
clients nor be able to service them satisfactorily. This will lead to a loss of revenue that will
adversely affect its operations. Even if the Company is able to recruit new personnel of the same
caliber, it will require a relatively long period of time before they are recognized and accepted within
the business society. The Company sees the importance of its personnel and their constant
development through internal and external training. In order to mitigate the risk from the loss of
these personnel, the Company has established a systematic work process so these personnel can
replace each other at all times. Moreover, the Company has established the succession plan for
executives follow as the best practice of good corporate governance.

The Company also gives importance to good human resource management and in maintaining the
services of its employees over the long term. In order to enhance staff morale, the Company has
appropriately increased benefits and rewards for each employee depending on their individual
capabilities. It has provided more benefits in relation to sales growth to the directors, management
and employees of the Company for motivation. The Company believes that its human resource
development strategies and the offer of a share of the profit from operations to its management and
employees will promote loyalty to the Company in the long term.
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3. Risks associated with business expansion

The Company still pays attention to expand its business in the area of investment advisory for
Offshore Capital Investment which is related to the Company's core business. The Company has
established this service since 2008. Providing this kind of business needs past track record to
attract Offshore Capital to come to use this service. Throughout the past 5 years, the Company’s
Offshore Capital Investment business has shown a lucrative performance and grown rapidly which
contributed substantially increase in profit for the Company despite Thailand just recovered from the
great flood occurred in 2011 which bring damage to the industrial factory at large. This includes the
production of auto parts, computer components and others which affected those importers of these
products to be used in their finished goods. This disruption causes the delay of shipments schedule
to their customer worldwide. But with the capability of these industrial factories management can
cause relatively rapid recovery and return to production in a short period. Exception for many small
factories has to close down forever. Nevertheless for the past year, the investors in The Stock
Exchange of Thailand would not be disappointed because they could get return from their
investment for the average of not less than 35%. Even though the World Bank has predicted that
the global economy will grow by only 2.3 in 2012 and increased to 2.4% in 2013, apart from this,
Thailand's economy remains tied closely with the global economy and it is inevitable for Thailand to
escape from what had happened in other countries’ economy. Especially, from world major
economic zone, in particularly the European Public Debt Crisis which seems uneasy to calm down
soon and also pull down Thailand's exports. Or the stagnant of America own economy, with the
high unemployment rate that forced the central bank to inject massive money into the systems. As a
result, capital flows into Asia and Thailand immensely. Despite the boom in financial markets, but
also put pressure on the Thai Baht as well. Crisis in Europe continues to be the number one threat
for the world economy. And expected next year that Greece, where it is the beginning of the
problem still hasn't shown the positive sign while Spain, Italy, and Portugal is also a concern.
However, there is still some good news; the hope is that the downturn in the euro zone will end in
2013, although several risk factors have continued. This may push the euro zone back into another
downturn and may cause the Company to be affected as well but it wouldn’t be more severe since
the performance of the Company is rather outperform which are the Company strengths to attract
new clients and at the same time retain the existing clients as well. Also the Company has smaller
in number of employees and operates with a cautious approach in expanding its business not too
fast and too risky or too huge to handle based on the experience, knowledge, and the ability of its
management in which the Company can cope with such situation quite well and bring about
customer satisfaction.

In 2013, the Company continues to focus on it's current business by focusing on opportunities to
invest or expand business that give high-yield under proper risk analysis and thoroughly
consideration from related sub-committee involved subject to turbulent of existing crisis with an
emphasizing important on maximizing shareholder’s value.

4. Risk of increased competition

The Company’s main lines of business (business and financial consulting, investments; real estate
brokerage and consultancy; and offshore capital management) are attracting new entrants from
other business groups. These new entrants may become future competitors of the Company as
they are likely to have their own customer base, are competitive in pricing, and are able to supply
similar services. The Company is at risk of reduced revenue from the pricing competition from these
new competitors. However, the Company is confident in the strong relationships it has built over the
years, its reputation, and the business and financial consulting, investment expertise of Mr Chan
Bulakul, its Vice Chairman and Chairman of the Executive Committee, which helps in promoting
business connections and clients’ confidence in the Company’s services. Thus the Company
foresees little or no effect from this increase in competition on its operations.
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5. Risk from investments

The volatility of the financial and money markets always affects the return on investment, as well as
increase the risks. Under the close monitoring of its Investment Committee, the Company has thus
continuously employed the policy of spreading the risk by investing in assets or businesses that
provide high return on investment with minimum risks, as well as diverse types of securities. With
the experience and expertise of its Investment Committee, the Company’s risk from investments is
maintained at a manageable level.

6. Financial risk
Financial risk management policies

The Company is exposed to normal business risks from changes in market interest rates and
currency exchange rates and from non-performance of contractual obligations by counterparties.
The Company does not issue derivative financial instruments for speculative or trading purposes.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that future movements in market interest rates will affect the results of
the Company’s operations and its cash flows. Management believes that the interest rate risk is
minimal. Hence, the Company and its subsidiary have no hedging agreement to protect against
such risk.

Foreign currency risk

The Company is exposed to foreign currency risk relating to trading transactions which are
denominated in foreign currencies. Management believes that there is no significant affect from the
foreign currency risk. Because of the balance of foreign currency is due from transactions between
foreign subsidiaries, which the Company is able to set a payment period corresponding to the
fluctuation of exchange rate. Thus, the Company does not use derivative financial instruments to
mitigate this risk.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the potential financial loss resulting from the failure of a customer or a counter party to
settle its financial and contractual obligations to the Company as and when they fall due.
Management has a credit policy in place and the exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing
basis. Credit evaluations are performed on customers. At the statement of financial position date
there were no significant concentrations of credit risk. The credit risk is represented by the carrying
amount of each financial asset in the statement of financial position. However, management does
not anticipate material losses from its debt collection.

Liquidity risk
The Company monitors its liquidity risk and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed

adequate by management to finance the Company’s operations and to mitigate the effects of
fluctuations in cash flows.
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SHAREHOLDER STRUCTURE AND MANAGEMENT

CAPITAL STRUCTURE (as at 31 December 2012)

1. Ordinary Shares

The Company has a registered capital of 1,123,178,344 ordinary shares and an issued and paid-up
capital of Baht 374,393,031.50 comprising of 748,786,063 ordinary shares of Baht 0.50 par value.

2. Warrant to purchase ordinary shares (BROOK-W4)

On July 4, 2011 the Company’s extraordinary shareholders meeting no. 1/2011 approved a
resolution to issue of 374,392,781 warrants (BROOK-W4) to purchase new ordinary share of Baht
0.05 per unit for offering to the existing shareholders. A unit of warrant has the rights to purchase 1
new ordinary share, unless the exercised rights are adjusted according to the exercise adjustment
condition, at an exercise price of Baht 1.05 per share, unless the exercised prices are adjusted
according to the exercise adjustment condition. Warrant holders can exercise their rights to
purchase the company’s ordinary shares on the last business day of every quarter throughout 5
years from the issuance date. As of September 30, 2011, the shareholders had paid for the
warrants of 374,392,632 units totaling Baht 18,719,631.60.

On March 31, 2012, a shareholder exercised his warrants rights to purchase the allotted ordinary
shares for 500 units at Baht 1.05 per share totaling Baht 525.00. The Company registered the share
increase and the registered shares with the Ministry of Commerce on April 5, 2012.

On December 31, 2012 no one exercised the warrants, then the remaining balance of the warrant are
374,392,132 units amounting to Baht 18,719,606.60.

SHAREHOLDER STRUCTURE

Major shareholders of the Company as at the closing date of the register book on 28 December 2012
were as follows:

No of Holding

Name Shares (%)
Quam Securities Company Limited A/C Client 124,604,749 16.64
Ms Varinthorn Bulakul 107,150,176 14.31
MayBank Kim Eng Securities Pte Ltd 140,828,422 18.81
Mr Chan Bulakul 50,597,462 6.76
nglarnat Singapore Limited — Customer Segregated 47,223,000 6.31
Thai NVDR Co Ltd 38,741,571 5.17
Mr Varut Bulakul 22,571,785 3.01
Mr Kirin Narula 15,450,000 2.06
Mr Veerasak Boonyavoramedhi 13,170,000 1.76
Ms Usana Mahakitsiri 11,051,100 1.48
Mr Chalermchai Mahakitsiri 9,998,600 1.33
Mr Nonthaphong Singhalachart 8,814,700 1.18
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No of Holding
Name Shares (%)
The Maraman Settlement 8,030,460 1.07
Mr Kiart Srichomkwan 7,603,300 1.02
Ms Samerijit Srithai 5,700,000 0.76
Others 137,250,738 18.33
Total 748,786,063 100.00
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MANAGEMENT

Management Structure

As at 31 December 2012, the Company was governed by 7 committees, namely,

Board of Directors
Executive Committee
Audit Committee
Compensation Committee
Nominating Committee

Risk Management Committee

N o g s~ w NP

Investment Committee

1. Board of Directors

The Board of Directors consists of 10 members (each a “Director”). The current members of the
Board of Directors are as follows:

Name Current Position
1. Dr Narongchai Akrasanee Independent Director
Chairman of the Board of Directors
2. Mr Chan Bulakul Vice Chairman

Chairman of the Executive Committee

Chief Executive Officer

Authorized Director

Chairman of the Risk Management Committee
Chairman of the Investment Committee

3. Mr Phongchai Sethiwan Authorized Director

Member of the Nominating Committee
Member of the Risk Management Committee

4. Mr Robert William McMillen Member of the Executive Committee
Authorized Director
5. Dr Peter Weldon Independent Director

Chairman of the Audit Committee
Member of the Compensation Committee

6. Mr Chaipatr Srivisarvacha Independent Director
Member of the Audit Committee
Member of the Compensation Committee

7. Mrs Punnee Worawuthichongsathit Independent Director

Member of the Audit Committee

Chairwoman of the Nominating Committee
Chairwoman of the Compensation Committee

8. Mr Anake Kamolnate Member of the Executive Committee
Authorized Director

Member of the Risk Management Committee
Member of the Investment Committee
Company Secretary

. Mr Kirin Narula Director

Member of the Nominating Committee
Member of the Risk Management Committee

(o]
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Name Current Position

10. Mr Varut Bulakul Member of the Executive Committee
Member of the Compensation Committee
Member of the Nominating Committee
Member of the Investment Committee

Authorities and Duties of the Board of Directors

1. The Directors shall perform their duties in accordance with the laws, the objectives and Articles
of Association of the Company, as well as the resolutions of the general meeting of
shareholders.

2. The Board of Directors shall hold a meeting at least six times per year.

3. The Directors shall neither operate any business of the same nature as or is in competition with
the business of the Company nor become a partner in an ordinary partnership or become a
partner with unlimited liability in a limited partnership or become a director of a private company,
or any other company operating business that has the same nature as and is in competition
with the business of the Company, either for his or her own benefit or for the benefit of other
persons, unless he or she notifies the shareholders’ meeting prior to the resolution for his or her
appointment.

4. All Directors must notify the Company without delay when he or she has a direct or indirect
interest in any transactions, or holds shares or debentures of that company or its affiliate.

5. Any Director having a material interest, directly or indirectly, in any matter being considered by
the Board has no right to vote on such matter.

6. If the vote on any matter is split, the Chairman shall make a casting vote.

2. The Executive Committee

An Executive Committee (EXCO) selected by the Board is responsible for setting the Company’s
policies and for making important decisions related to the Company’s operations and report to the
Board. The Board of Directors’ Meeting No. 7/2012 held on 12 November 2012 resolved to add a
new member of the Executive Committee, which nhow comprises of:

Name Current Position

1. Mr Chan Bulakul Vice Chairman

Chairman of the Executive Committee

Chief Executive Officer

Authorized Director

Chairman of the Risk Management Committee
Chairman of the Investment Committee

2. Mr Robert William McMillen Member of the Executive Committee
Authorized Director

3. Mr Anake Kamolnate Member of the Executive Committee
Authorized Director

Member of the Risk Management Committee
Member of the Investment Committee
Company Secretary

4. Mr Varut Bulakul Member of the Executive Committee
Member of the Nominating Committee
Member of the Compensation Committee
Member of the Investment Committee
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Authorities and Duties of the Executive Committee

The Board of Directors may devolve any power, as it sees appropriate to EXCO. Notwithstanding
this, the Board of Directors Meeting No 3/2009 held on 11 August 2009 resolved to immediately
vest the following authorities and powers in EXCO on an ongoing basis:

Regular review of financial statements.

Regular review of operations and progress compared to budget.

Review and suggest amendments to internal control policies.

Approve investments exceeding Baht 10 million and report all transactions to the Board of
Directors for ratification.

AwbdrE

The Annual General Meeting of Shareholders No. 1/2009 held on 29 April 2009 approved a new

guideline and policy for cash utilization of the Brooker Group Plc and its subsidiaries as follows:

* The Board of Directors or any person designated by the Board of Directors is empowered to
utilize such fund and/or working capital with flexibility in maximizing the benefit for the
shareholders.

3. The Audit Committee

The Board of Directors’ Meeting No. 6/2012 held on 9 August 2012 approved the re-appointment of
the members of the Audit Committee for another three-year term. The Chairman and Members of
the Audit Committee will be in office for 3 years as from 28 July 2012. The present Audit Committee
comprises of the following independent directors:

Name Current Position

1. Dr Peter Weldon Independent Director
Chairman of the Audit Committee
Member of the Compensation Committee

2. Mr Chaipatr Srivisarvacha Independent Director
Member of the Audit Committee
Member of the Compensation Committee

3. Mrs Punnee Worawuthichongsathit Independent Director

Member of the Audit Committee

Chairwoman of the Nominating Committee
Chairwoman of the Compensation Committee

Authorities and Duties of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee, which reports to the Board of Directors, has the authorities and duties in
accordance with the SET Notification of 2008 as follows:

1. To review the Company’s financial reporting process to ensure that it is accurate and adequate;

2. To review the Company’s internal control system and internal audit system to ensure that they
are suitable and efficient, to determine an internal audit unit's independence, as well as to
approve the appointment, transfer and dismissal of the chief of an internal audit unit or any
other unit in charge of an internal audit;

3. To review the Company’s compliance with the securities and exchange regulations, regulations
of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, and laws relating to the Company’s business;

4. To consider, select and nominate an independent person to be the Company’s auditor, and to
propose such person’s remuneration, as well as to attend a non-management meeting with an
auditor at least once a year;
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5. To review connected transactions, or transactions that may lead to conflicts of interests, to
ensure that they are in compliance with the law and the Exchange’s regulations, and are
reasonable and for the highest benefit of the Company;

6. To prepare, and to disclose in the Company’s annual report, an audit committee’s report that is
signed by the audit committee’s chairman and consist of at least the following information:

(@) an opinion on the accuracy, completeness and creditability of the Company’s financial
report,

(b) an opinion on the adequacy of the Company’s internal control system,

(c) an opinion on the compliance with the laws on securities and exchange, the Exchange's
regulations, or the laws relating to the Company’s business,

(d) an opinion on the suitability of the external auditor,

(e) an opinion on the transactions that may lead to conflicts of interests,

() the number of the audit committee meetings, and the attendance of such meetings by each
committee member,

(g) an opinion or overview comment received by the audit committee from its performance of
duties in accordance with the charter, and

(h) other transactions which, according to the audit committee’s opinion, should be known to
the shareholders and general investors, subject to the scope of duties and responsibilities
assigned by the Company’s board of directors.

7. To perform any other act as assigned by the Company’s board of directors, with the approval of
the audit committee.

All three Audit Committee Members are Independent Directors who are all qualified to review the
financial reports. Dr Peter Weldon, the Chairman of the Audit Committee, is highly experienced
having worked with several international companies. Dr Weldon had ever been chairman of a
company in Hong Kong and served as a director in other companies in Hong Kong and the
Philippines.

Mr Chaipatr Srivisarvacha is presently the Executive Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of
Seamico Securities Public Co Ltd, a related company, and Chief Executive Officer of KT ZMICO
Securities Co Ltd. From 2001 to 2007, he served as an Independent Director and Member of the
Audit Committee of Thanachart Bank Public Co Ltd.

Mrs Punnee Worawuthichongsathit is currently also a Member of the Audit Committee of Hemaraj
Land and Development Public Co Ltd, a Member of the Audit Committee of Thai Wacoal Public Co
Ltd as well as being a Member of the Accounting for Taxation Committee of the Federation of
Accounting Profession. In the past, she was also a Member of the Audit Committee of GM
Multimedia Public Co Ltd, Nakornthai Strip Mill Public Co Ltd and TT&T Public Co Ltd.

For more information on these three directors please refer to items 2, 3 and 5 of the Details of
Directors and Executive Management on pages 36-38.

4. The Compensation Committee

The Board of Directors’ Meeting No. 7/2012 held on 12 November 2012 resolved to add a new
member of the Compensation Committee, which how comprises of:

Name Current Position

1. Mrs Punnee Worawuthichongsathit Independent Director

Member of the Audit Committee

Chairwoman of the Nominating Committee
Chairwoman of the Compensation Committee
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Name Current Position

2. Dr Peter Weldon Independent Director
Chairman of the Audit Committee
Member of the Compensation Committee

3. Mr Chaipatr Srivisarvacha Independent Director
Member of the Audit Committee
Member of the Compensation Committee

4. Mr Varut Bulakul Member of the Executive Committee
Member of the Nominating Committee
Member of the Compensation Committee
Member of the Investment Committee

Authorities and Duties of the Compensation Committee

The Compensation Committee is responsible for reviewing and proposing to the meeting of the
Board of Directors on the following matters:

1. Compensation to be provided to the Board of Directors.
2. Compensation to be provided to executive officers.

3. Employment contracts of executive officers.

4. Salary increases as part of the aggregate salary budget.

5. The Nominating Committee

The Board of Directors’ Meeting No. 7/2012 held on 12 November 2012 resolved to add a new
member of the Nominating Committee, which now comprises of:

Name Current Position

1. Mrs Punnee Worawuthichongsathit Independent Director

Member of the Audit Committee

Chairwoman of the Nominating Committee
Chairwoman of the Compensation Committee

2. Mr Phongchai Sethiwan Authorized Director
Member of the Nominating Committee
Member of the Risk Management Committee

3. Mr Kirin Narula Director
Member of the Nominating Committee
Member of the Risk Management Committee

4. Mr Varut Bulakul Member of the Executive Committee
Member of the Nominating Committee
Member of the Compensation Committee
Member of the Investment Committee

Authorities and Duties of the Nominating Committee

1. Identify qualified individuals to become members of the Company’s Board of Directors and
present the director nominees for approval by the Board of Directors or the General Meeting of
Shareholders, as appropriate.

2. Any other duties assigned by the Board of Directors.
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6. The Risk Management Committee

The Board of Directors’ Meeting No. 4/2009 held on 12 November 2009 and The Board of
Directors’ Meeting No. 1/2010 held on 18 February 2010 resolved to change the members of the
Nominating Committee and add an additional member. The new Risk Management Committee
comprises of the following members:

Name Current Position

1. Mr Chan Bulakul Vice Chairman

Chairman of the Executive Committee

Chief Executive Officer

Authorized Director

Chairmen of the Risk Management Committee
Chairman of the Investment Committee

2. Mr Anake Kamolnate Member of the Executive Committee
Authorized Director

Member of the Risk Management Committee
Member of the Investment Committee
Company Secretary

3. Mr Kirin Narula Director
Member of the Nominating Committee
Member of the Risk Management Committee

4. Mr Phongchai Sethiwan Authorized Director
Member of the Nominating Committee
Member of the Risk Management Committee

Authorities and Duties of the Risk Management Committee

1. Establish the policy and framework for the Company’s risk management.

2. Form and implement strategies, with emphasis on risk awareness, to manage risks effectively
throughout the organization.

3. Audit, monitor, evaluate and amend operating plans in order to reduce risks to an appropriate
level.

4. Regularly report to the Board of Directors of changes that must be made in order to comply with
the established policies and strategies.

7. The Investment Committee

The Board of Directors’ Meeting No. 7/2012 held on 12 November 2012 resolved to add a new
member of the Investment Committee, which now comprises of:

Name Current Position

1. Mr Chan Bulakul Vice Chairman

Chairman of the Executive Committee

Chief Executive Officer

Authorized Director

Chairman of the Risk Management Committee
Chairman of the Investment Committee

2. Mr Anake Kamolnate Member of the Executive Committee
Authorized Director

Member of the Risk Management Committee
Member of the Investment Committee
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Name Current Position

Company Secretary

3. Mr Amornsakdi Ketcharoon Senior Vice President, Business & Financial
Consultancy, Investments

4. Mr Varut Bulakul Member of the Executive Committee
Member of the Nominating Committee
Member of the Compensation Committee
Member of the Investment Committee

Authorities and Duties of the Investment Committee

The Investment Committee has been empowered by the Board of Directors to consider investments
up to Baht 75 million, including the provision of bridging loans. For investment in tender offer
securities, investments of not exceeding Baht 35 million per public company may be made
simultaneously in 3 companies with total investments not to exceed Baht 105 million. The
investments will be made in accordance with the terms and conditions set by the Company’s Board
of Directors and EXCO. The Investment Committee must report on all investments made to the
Board of Directors and EXCO.

Executive Officers

The Company’s current management team is composed of:

Name Current Position

1. Mr Chan Bulakul Vice Chairman

Chairman of the Executive Committee

Chief Executive Officer

Authorized Director

Chairman of the Risk Management Committee
Chairman of the Investment Committee

2. Mr Anake Kamolnate Member of the Executive Committee
Authorized Director

Member of the Risk Management Committee
Member of the Investment Committee
Executive Vice President

Company Secretary

3. Mr Amornsakdi Ketcharoon Senior Vice President, Business & Financial
Consultancy, Investments

4. Ms Siriya Boontarig Vice President, Business & Financial
Consultancy, Investments

5. Ms Supanee Phongsuparbchon Manager, Finance & Accounting

Appointment of Directors

The Board of Directors’ Meeting No. 2/2007 held on 11 May 2007 resolved to appoint a new
Nominating Committee.

From 2008 onwards, the selection of director candidates to be presented for approval by the General
Meeting of Shareholders shall be the responsibility of the Nominating Committee. The policies for
appointing directors include:
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1. Appointment of the Board of Directors

e The Board of Directors shall be appointed by the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders to
conduct the business of the Company, under the supervision of the Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders and in accordance with the Company's Articles of Association. In case where the
post of a director becomes vacant, the Nominating Committee may select a replacement.

e A director does not have to be a shareholder of the Company and there is no specified age limit
for becoming a Director.

e Directors shall not be personally liable for the conduct of the Company‘s business unless such
conduct is based on any remiss to take action or intentional mismanagement or fraud.

e The Board of Directors shall consist of at least five but not more than eleven directors. Not less
than a half of the directors shall have their domicile in the Kingdom of Thailand.

e The Directors shall be responsible for electing the Chairman of the Board of Directors.

2. The Rights of Shareholders to Appointment Directors

(a) Each shareholder shall have one vote for one share.

(b) Each shareholder must cast all his votes as specified in (a) to elect a candidate or several
candidates as directors.

(c) The candidates receiving the largest numbers of votes shall be elected to the Board until the
vacancies are filled. In the event that two or more persons receive the same number of votes,
and resulting in the total number of persons elected exceeding the number of vacancies, the
Chairman of the meeting shall have the casting vote.

Should two candidates have the same number of votes, the Chairman of the meeting shall cast
the deciding vote.

3. Selection of Directors and Independent Directors

Candidates to serve as directors, including independent directors, on the Board will be reviewed by
the Nominating Committee before being nominated for the consideration of the Board of Directors.
Guidelines and criteria of the Nominating Committee are as follows:

(a) Qualified and not possessing any of the prohibited characteristics stipulated by the Articles of
Association of the Company, the Public Company Limited Act and the Securities and Exchange
Act.

(2) An expert from many differing backgrounds with knowledge, capabilities and experience that
will make a significant contribution to the Company and possessing leadership, broad vision,
ethical judgment, transparent career profile and ability to express opinions independently.

Apart from the above-mentioned guidelines and criteria for selection of Directors, the Independent
Directors must possess all the qualifications stipulated by the Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET)
and the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), including:

(a) holding shares not exceeding one per cent of the total number of shares with voting rights of
the company, its parent company, subsidiary company, associate company, major shareholder
or controlling person, including shares held by related persons of such independent director;

(b) neither being nor used to be an executive director, employee, staff, advisor who receives
salary, or controlling person of the company, its parent company, subsidiary company,
associate company, same-level subsidiary company, major shareholder or controlling person,
unless the foregoing status has ended not less than two years. Such prohibited characteristic
shall not include the case where the independent director used to be a government official or
advisor of a government unit which is a major shareholder or controlling person of the
company;
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(©

(d)

(e)

(f)

(@)

(h)

(i)

not being a person related by blood or legal registration as father, mother, spouse, sibling, and
child, including spouse of child, executive, major shareholder, controlling person, or person to
be nominated as executive or controlling person of the company or its subsidiary company;

neither having nor used to have a business relationship with the company, its parent company,
subsidiary company, associate company, major shareholder or controlling person, in the
manner which may interfere with his independent judgment, and neither being nor used to be a
significant shareholder or controlling person of any person having a business relationship with
the company, its parent company, subsidiary company, associate company, major shareholder
or controlling person, unless the foregoing relationship has ended not less than two years;

The term ‘business relationship’ under the first paragraph shall include any normal business
transaction, rental or lease of immovable property, transaction relating to assets or services or
granting or receipt of financial assistance through receiving or extending loans, guarantee,
providing assets as collateral, and any other similar actions, which result in the company or his
counterparty being subject to indebtedness payable to the other party in the amount of three
percent or more of the net tangible assets of the company or twenty million baht or more,
whichever is lower. The amount of such indebtedness shall be calculated according to the
method for calculation of value of connected transactions under the Notification of the Capital
Market Supervisory Board governing rules on connected transactions mutatis mutandis. The
consideration of such indebtedness shall include indebtedness occurred during the period of
one year prior to the date on which the business relationship with the person commences;

neither being nor used to be an auditor of the company, its parent company, subsidiary
company, associate company, major shareholder or controlling person, and not being a
significant shareholder, controlling person, or partner of an audit firm which employs auditors of
the company, its parent company, subsidiary company, associate company, major shareholder
or controlling person, unless the foregoing relationship has ended not less than two years;

neither being nor used to be a provider of any professional services including those as legal
advisor or financial advisor who receives service fees exceeding two million baht per year from
the company, its parent company, subsidiary company, associate company, major shareholder
or controlling person, and not being a significant shareholder, controlling person or partner of
the provider of professional services, unless the foregoing relationship has ended not less than
two years;

not being a director appointed as representative of directors of the company, major shareholder
or shareholder who is related to major shareholder;

not undertaking any business in the same nature and in competition to the business of the
Company or its subsidiary company or not being a significant partner in a partnership or being
an executive director, employee, staff, advisor who receives salary or holding shares exceeding
one per cent of the total number of shares with voting rights of any other company that
undertakes business in the same nature and in competition to the business of the Company or
its subsidiary company;

not having any other characteristics which cause the inability to express independent opinions
with regard to the applicant’s business operations.

After being appointed as independent director with the qualifications under (a) to (i) of the first
paragraph, the independent director may be assigned by the board of directors to take part in
the business decision of the company, its parent company, subsidiary company, associate
company, same-level subsidiary company, major shareholder or controlling person, provided
that such decision shall be in the form of collective decision.

4. Expiration of Term as a Director

At every Annual General Meeting of Shareholders, one-third of the Directors shall vacate office. If
their number is not a multiple of three, then the number nearest to one-third of the Directors must
vacate office.

In the first and second years after the conversion of the Company into a public limited company,
drawing lots shall decide the retirement of Directors upon expiration of their terms of office. In
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subsequent years, the Directors who have held office for the longest term shall vacate office.
Retiring Directors are eligible for re-election.

Other than retirement on the expiration of the term, a director’s term will be terminated in case of:

(a) death

(b) resignation

(c) lack of qualifications and characteristics specified in the Public Company Act
(d) removal by a resolution of the shareholder meeting

(e) by Court order to resign

Any director who wishes to resign must submit their resignation letter to the Company. The
resignation will be effective on the date the resignation letter is received by the Company. The
director who resigned must also advise the Registrar of his resignation.

5. Board of Directors’ Meetings

The Board of Directors must meet at least one four times per year and the Chairman is responsible
for calling the meetings.

At least one-half of the total number of the Directors must attend the meeting in order to constitute a
quorum. Should the Chairman not be able to perform his duties, the meeting shall select a Director
to act as chairman of the meeting.

The Board of Directors may assign a director or several directors to perform tasks on behalf of the
Board.

Each Director has a right to one vote. In the case of an equal humber of votes, the Chairman shall
have an additional casting vote.

Directors with interest on any matter have no right to vote on the matter.

Compensation of Management

Directors’ Compensation for 2012

Remuneration Type of
Name Position (Baht) Remuneration

1. Dr Narongchai Akrasanee Independent Director * 355,000 Director’s Fees
Chairman of the Board of Directors

2. Mr Chan Bulakul Vice Chairman -0- None

Chairman of the Executive Committee

Chief Executive Officer

Authorized Director

Chairman of the Risk Management
Committee

Chairman of the Investment Committee

3. Mr Robert William McMillen Member of the Executive Committee -0- None
Authorized Director

4. Dr Peter Weldon Independent Director * 157,500 Director’s Fees
Chairman of the Audit Committee
Member of the Compensation Committee

5. Mr Chaipatr Srivisarvacha Independent Director * 165,000 Director’s Fees
Member of the Audit Committee
Member of the Compensation Committee
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Remuneration Type of
Name Position (Baht) Remuneration

6. Mrs Punnee Worawuthichongsathit | Independent Director * 190,000 Director's Fees
Member of the Audit Committee
Chairwoman of the Nominating Committee
Chairwoman of the Compensation

Committee

Member of the Executive Committee -0- None

Authorized Director

Member of the Risk Management
Committee

Member of the Investment Committee

Company Secretary

7. Mr Anake Kamolnate

9. Mr Kirin Narula Director 97,500 Director’s Fees
Member of the Nominating Committee
Member of the Risk Management

Committee

10. Mr Phongchai Sethiwan Director 97,500 Director’s Fees
Member of the Nominating Committee
Member of the Risk Management

Committee

11. Mr Varut Bulakul * Member of the Executive Committee 30,000 Director’'s Fees
Member of the Nominating Committee
Member of the Compensation Committee

Member of the Investment Committee

* He has been appointed as a director from the Extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders which was held on
24 May 2012

* No compensation is paid to the Independent Directors apart from attendance fee for each Board or committee
meeting attended.

Summary of the compensation for the Board of Directors and Executive Officers are follows:

Board of Directors/ Number of Remuneration Type of
Executive Officers Persons (Baht) Remuneration
. 1,092,500 | Director’'s Fees
Board of Directors 9 4857500 Bonus
Executive Officers (including Executive Directors) 5 34,544,705 Saéirr)]/uasnd

Other Remunerations

Employee Stock Option Plan (ESOP) — Warrants (BROOK-W3)

On May 17, 2006, an Extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders approved the issuance of
30,000,000 five-year warrants (BROOK-W3) free of charge, of which 11,800,000 units were issued
to the directors and 18,200,000 units to the employees, and with an exercise rights of one warrant
to one ordinary share at an exercise price of Baht 0.80 per share. The warrants can be exercised
within a specific period (12 months from the issuance date). The meeting approved the allotment of
11,800,000 units of warrants to the directors and 12,450,000 units of warrants to the employees.
On July 20, 2007, the balance of warrants has not been issued to the employees of the Company
are 5,750,000 units. According to announcement no.kor.jor. 36/2001 of the Securities and
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Exchange Commission (S.E.C.) dated October 19, 2001, the un-issued warrants are considered
expired as the warrants were not issued within one year period.

On August 9, 2010, the resolution of the board of directors of the Company has approved an
allotment of 3,350,000 units of warrants (BROOK-W3) to the employees of the Company. Thus the
warrants (BROOK-W3) have been fully allotted.

On September 15, 2010, a director has exercised 6 million units of the warrants to buy ordinary
shares at Baht 0.80 per share, amounting to Baht 4,800,000. The increase of the ordinary shares
was registered on September 22, 2010.

On December 15, 2010, a director and employees has exercised 12.60 million units of the warrants
to buy ordinary shares at Baht 0.80 per share, amounting to Baht 10,080,000. The increasing of the
ordinary shares has been registered on December 21, 2010.

On March 15, 2011 the Company’s directors and employees has exercised 5,650,000 units of the
warrants to buy ordinary share at Baht 0.80 per share, total amounting to Baht 4,520,000.00. The
increasing of the ordinary shares has been registered on March 15, 2011.

As of March 31, 2011 no outstanding balance of warrant (BROOK-W3) which has been allotted to
the Company'’s directors and employees, due to being fully exercised.

Warrant to purchase ordinary shares (BROOK-W4)

On July 4, 2011 the Company’s extraordinary shareholders meeting no. 1/2011 approved a
resolution to issue of 374,392,781 warrants (BROOK-W4) to purchase new ordinary share of Baht
0.05 per unit for offering to the existing shareholders. A unit of warrant has the rights to purchase 1
new ordinary share, unless the exercised rights are adjusted according to the exercise adjustment
condition, at an exercise price of Baht 1.05 per share, unless the exercised prices are adjusted
according to the exercise adjustment condition. Warrant holders can exercise their rights to
purchase the company’s ordinary shares on the last business day of every quarter throughout 5
years from the issuance date. As of September 30, 2011, the shareholders had paid for the
warrants of 374,392,632 units totaling Baht 18,719,631.60.

As at December 31, 2011 none of the above allotted warrants have been exercised as exercise
price is higher than fair price of the common share.

Details of the allotment of warrants (BROOK-W4) to the Company’s directors in 2011

Number of Balance of
Warrants Warrants
. As at 31 Dec
Name Position BROOK-W4 2012

1. Dr Narongchai Akrasanee Independent Director 750,000 750,000
Chairman of the Board of Directors

2. Mr Chan Bulakul Vice Chairman 25,298,731 25,298,731
Chairman of the Executive Committee
Chief Executive Officer
Authorized Director
Member of the Nominating Committee
Chairman of the Risk Management Committee
Chairman of the Investment Committee

3. Mr Phongchai Sethiwan Authorized Director 425,000 425,000
Member of the Nominating Committee
Member of the Risk Management Committee

4, Mr Robert William McMillen Member of the Executive Committee 512,300 -0-
Authorized Director

5. Dr Peter Weldon Independent Director 350,000 350,000
Chairman of the Audit Committee
Member of the Compensation Committee

6. Mr Chaipatr Srivisarvacha Independent Director -0- -0-
Member of the Audit Committee
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Number of Balance of
Warrants Warrants
. As at 31 Dec
Name Position BROOK-W4 2012
Member of the Compensation Committee
7. Mrs Punnee Worawuthichongsathit | Independent Director 50,000 50,000
Member of the Audit Committee
Chairwoman of the Nominating Committee
Chairwoman of the Compensation Committee
8. Mr Anake Kamolnate Member of the Executive Committee 768,455 768,455
Authorized Director
Member of the Risk Management Committee
Member of the Investment Committee
Company Secretary
9. Mr Kirin Narula Director 7,725,000 7,725,000
Member of the Nominating Committee
Member of the Risk Management Committee
10. Mr Varut Bulakul* Director - 11,285,892

Member of the Executive Committee
Member of the Nominating Committee

Member of the Compensation Committee
Member of the Investment Committee

*He has been appointed as a director from the Extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders which was held on

24 May 2012

Changes in securities holding of the Directors were as follows:

Name

Position

Number of Shares Held

31 Dec 11

31 Dec 12

Increase/

(Decrease)

1. Dr Narongchai Akrasanee

Independent Director
Chairman of the Board of Directors

1,500,000

1,500,000

-0-

2. Mr Chan Bulakul

Vice Chairman

Chairman of the Executive Committee

Chief Executive Officer

Authorized Director

Chairman of the Risk Management
Committee

Chairman of the Investment Committee

50,597,462

50,597,462

-0-

3. Mr Phongchai Sethiwan

Authorized Director

Member of the Nominating Committee

Member of the Risk Management
Committee

850,000

850,000

4. Mr Robert William McMillen

Member of the Executive Committee
Authorized Director

1,000,000

(1,000,000)

5. Dr Peter Weldon

Independent Director
Chairman of the Audit Committee
Member of the Compensation Committee

700,000

700,000

-0-

6. Mr Chaipatr Srivisarvacha

Independent Director
Member of the Audit Committee
Member of the Compensation Committee

-0-

-0-

-0-

7. Mrs Punnee Worawuthichongsathit

Independent Director

Member of the Audit Committee

Chairwoman of the Nominating Committee

Chairwoman of the Compensation
Committee

100,000

100,000
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Number of Shares Held Increase/

Name Position 31 Dec 11 31 Dec 12 | (Decrease)

8. Mr Anake Kamolnate Member of the Executive Committee 1,500,000 1,500,000 -0-

Authorized Director

Member of the Risk Management
Committee

Member of the Investment Committee

Company Secretary

9. Mr Kirin Narula Director 15,450,000 | 15,450,000 -0-

Member of the Nominating Committee

Member of the Risk Management
Committee

10. Mr Varut Bulakul* Director 22,571,785 | 22,571,785 -0-
Member of the Executive Committee
Member of the Nominating Committee

Member of the Compensation Committee
Member of the Investment Committee

*He has been appointed as a director from the Extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders which was held on
24 May 2012

Provident Fund

The contributions of the Company to the Provident Fund for the Executive Officers in 2012 were Baht
1,110.965.52
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DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT
AS OF 31 DECEMBER 2012

Dr Narongchai Akrasanee

Positions

Age
Education

Training
Shareholding

Experience

Chairman

Independent Director

68 years

Ph D Economics, John Hopkins University, USA
Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) (2003)

1,500,000 shares, equal to 0.20% of paid up capital

2003-Present
2012-Present
2012-Present
2011-Present
2010-Present

2009-Present
2006-Present
2006-Present
2004-Present

2004-Present
2002-Present

1997-Present
1984-Present

Chairman, The Brooker Group Public Co Ltd

Chairman, Ananda Development Public Co Ltd

Chairman of the Audit Committee, Malee Sampran Public Co Ltd

Member, Monetary Policy Committee of the Bank of Thailand

Chairman, Thailand National Committee for Pacific Economic
Cooperation Council (TNCPEC)

Director, National Economic and Social Development Board

Council Member, Khon Kaen University

Vice Chairman, Thai-German Products Public Co Ltd

Chairman of The Steering Committee and Vice Chairman,
The Council of Mekong Institute (MI)

Chairman, MFC Asset Management Plc

Honorary Advisor, The Fiscal Policy Research Institute
Foundation (FPRI)

Chairman, Seranee Group of Companies

Member of the Board of Directors & Council of Trustees,

Thailand Development Research Institute (TDRI)

Mr Chaipatr Srivisarvacha

Positions

Age
Education

Training

Shareholding

Experience

Independent Director
Member of the Audit Committee
Member of the Compensation Committee

54 years
MBA (Finance), lllinois Benedictine College, USA (1984)

Directors Certification Program (DCP) (2003)
Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) (2007)

None

2003-Present Independent Director and Member of the Audit Committee,
The Brooker Group Public Co Ltd
Governor, The SET Board of Governors
Nov 2011-Present Independent Director, Seamico Asset Management Co., Ltd
Mar 2011-Present Independent Director, Precious Shipping Public Company Limited
Jan 2011-Nov 2011 Chairman, DAD SPV Company Limited
Sep 2010-Nov 2011 Board of Director and Chairman of the Audit Committee,
Dhanarak Asset Development Co.,Ltd.
Oct 2010-Present Director, Global Alliance Partners Limited
Nov 2010-July 2012 Independent Director, Evolution Capital Public Company Limited
May 2009-Present Chairman of Executive Committee and Chief Executive Office,
KT ZMICO Securities Co.,Ltd.
Vice Chairman, Seamico Securities Plc.
Chairman of the Executive Committee and Chief Executive Office,
Seamico Securities Plc.
Independent Director, G Steel Public Co Ltd
Independent Director and Audit Committee,
Thanachart Bank Public Co Ltd
1999 - 2003 Independent Director, Pacific Assets Public Co Ltd
Mar 1999-May 2007 Non-authorized Director, CapMaxx Co Ltd

2012-Present

May 2007-Present
Jun 2007-Present

2004-Apr 2009
Jul 2001-Apr 2007
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Dr Peter Weldon

Positions

Age
Education

Training

Shareholding

Experience

Mr Chan Bulakul

Positions

Age
Education

Training

Shareholding

Experience

Independent Director

Chairman of the Audit Committee
Member of the Compensation Committee

76 years

Ph D Rural Sociology, Cornell University, USA
Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) (2007)

700,000 shares, equal to 0.09% of paid up capital

2003-Present
2007-Present
2000-2012
1997-2007

Vice Chairman

Director, The Brooker Group Public Co Ltd
Director, Cuervo Appraisals Inc, Philippines
Chairman, InovaTech Ltd, Hong Kong
Director, Eziwarm Ltd, Hong Kong

Chairman of Executive Committee
Chief Executive Officer

Authorized Director

Chairman of the Risk Management Committee

65 years

BS Major Accountancy, University of Illinois, USA

Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) (2005)

50,597,462 shares, equivalent to 6.76% of paid up capital

Oct 2003-Present

Dec 2012-Present

Nov 2010-Aug 2012
Aug 2012-Dec 2012
Aug 2012-Dec 2012
Aug 2012-Dec 2012
Aug 2012-Dec 2012
Aug 2012-Dec 2012
Aug 2012-Dec 2012
Aug 2012-Dec 2012
Aug 2012-Dec 2012

Mrs Punnee Worawuthichongsathit

Positions

Age

Education

Training

Shareholding

Independent Director

Chief Executive Officer, The Brooker Group Public Co Ltd
Non-authorized Director, North Sathorn Hotel Co., Ltd.
Authorized Director, Golden Land Property Development Plc
Non-authorized Director, Golden Land Property Development Plc
Non-authorized Director, United Homes Co Ltd
Non-authorized Director, Ritz Village Co Ltd

Non-authorized Director, North Sathorn Realty Co Ltd
Non-authorized Director, Narayana Pavilion Co Ltd
Non-authorized Director, Golden Land (Mayfair) Co Ltd
Non-authorized Director, Grand Mayfair Co Ltd
Non-authorized Director, Baan Chang Estate Co Ltd

Member of Audit Committee
Chairperson of the Nominating Committee
Chairperson of the Compensation Committee

61 years

MAcc, Chulalongkorn University, Thailand

BA Accounting (Honour), Chulalongkorn University
Certified Public Accountant (CPA), Thailand

Certified Internal Auditor (CIA), lIA-USA

Certified Professional Internal Auditor (CPIA), IIA-Thailand

Qualified Internal Auditor (QIA), IIA-Thailand
Chartered Director, Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD Association)

Directors Certification Program (DCP 38/2003) - IOD Association

Directors Accreditation Program (DAP 2/2003) - IOD Association

Audit Committee Program (ACP 2/2004) - IOD Association

Improving the Quality of Financial Report 1/2006 - IOD Association

Monitoring the Internal Audit Function 1/2007 - 10D Association

Monitoring the System of Internal Control and Risk Management 2/2007 - IOD Association
Monitoring the Quality of Financial Report 5/2007 - IOD Association

100,000 shares, equal to 0.01 % of paid up capital
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Experience

2007-Present
2004-Present

Apr 2011-Present
Apr 2010-Present

2007-Present
2007-Present
2000-Present
1999-2009
1990-Present
Present
Present
Present
Present

2004-2007

2004-2007

Mr Robert William McMillen

Positions

Age
Education

Training
Shareholding

Experience

Authorized Director

Chairwoman of the Nominating Committee and Chairwoman of the
Compensation Committee, The Brooker Group Public Co Ltd

Independent Director and Member of Audit Committee,
The Brooker Group Public Co Ltd

Director, Thai Investors Association

Independent Director and Member of the Audit Committee,
Thai Wacoal Public Co Ltd

Independent Director and Member of the Audit Committee,
Mono Technology Co Ltd

Member of the Corporate Governance Committee,
Hemaraj Land and Development Public Co Ltd

Independent Director and Member of Audit Committee,
Hemaraj Land and Development Public Co Ltd

Independent Director and Member of Audit Committee,
T&T Public Co Ltd

Independent Advisor Specialized in Accounting system, taxation, MIS
and Internal Control System for Private Companies in various
businesses

Director, Boonyakorn Co Ltd

Member of Accounting for Taxation Committee, Federation of
Accounting Profession

Special Tutor, Private and state Universities,

Special Tutor, Federation of Accounting Profession

Independent Director and Member of Audit Committee,
GM Multimedia Public Co Ltd

Independent Director and Member of Audit Committee,
Nakornthai Strip Mill Public Co Ltd

Member of the Executive Committee

58 years

Chartered Accountant, The Institute of Chartered Accountants in Australia (1983)
BB, Accounting, The New South Wales University of Technology, Australia (1982)

Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) (2007)

None

Oct 2003-Present

Dec 2012-Present

Aug 2003-Sep 2003

1998-Aug 2003

Aug 2010-Present
Aug 2010-Present
Sept 2008-Present
Nov 2007-Present
May 2007-Present

Jan 2007-Present
Jun 2006-Present
Jun 2006-Present

Jun 2006-May 2007

Feb 2006-Present

Aug 2005-May 2006

Mar 2005-Present
Aug 2004-Present

Mr Anake Kamolnate

Positions

Authorized Director

Authorized Director and Member of the Executive Committee,
The Brooker Group Public Co Ltd
Director, L.V. Technology Plc.
Authorized Director and Chairman of the Executive Committee,
The Brooker Group Public Co Ltd
Non-authorized Director and Member of the Executive Committee,
The Brooker Group Public Co Ltd
Director, Quam Ventures (BVI) Limited
Vice Chairman and Director, Global Alliance Partners Limited
Director, Quam Multi-Strategy Funds (SPC) Ltd
Chairman and Authorized Director, MAC Capital Ltd
Director and Member of the Executive Committee,
Seamico Securities Public Co Ltd
Authorized Director, Quam Fund Plus (SPC)
Vice Chairman and Authorized Director, MAC Sharaf (UAE) LLC
Chairman and Authorized Director, MAC Capital Advisors Ltd
Director and Member of the Executive Committee,
Seamico Securities Public Co Ltd
Chairman and Authorized Director, McMillen Advantage Capital Ltd
Authorized Director and President, Seamico Securities Public Co Ltd
Authorized Director, Quam Fund (SPC) Ltd
Authorized Director, Quam Asset Management (BVI) Ltd

Member of Executive Committee
Member of Risk Management Committee
Executive Vice President
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Age
Education
Training
Shareholding

Experience

Mr Kirin Narula

Positions

Age
Education
Training
Shareholding

Experience

56 years

MBA, College of Notre Dame, USA
Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) (2007)

1,500,000 shares, equal to 0.20% of paid up capital

May 2007- Present

Feb 2012-Dec 2012
Feb 2012-Dec 2012
Feb 2012-Dec 2012
Feb 2012-Dec 2012
Feb 2012-Dec 2012
Feb 2012-Dec 2012
Feb 2012-Dec 2012
Feb 2012-Dec 2012
Sep 2009-Dec 2012

2007-2007

Sep 2006-Present
Sep 2009-Present
2003-Aug 2006

1996-2003

Director

Executive Director and Authorized Director,
The Brooker Group Public Co Ltd
Authorized Director, Golden Land Property Development Plc
Authorized Director, United Homes Co Ltd
Authorized Director, Ritz Village Co Ltd
Authorized Director, North Sathorn Realty Co Ltd
Authorized Director, Narayana Pavilion Co Ltd
Authorized Director, Golden Land (Mayfair) Co Ltd
Authorized Director, Grand Mayfair Co Ltd
Authorized Director, Baan Chang Estate Co Ltd
Independent Director and Chairman of Audit Committee,
Datamat Public Co Ltd
Director, Electric Vehicles (Thailand) Public Co Ltd
Executive Vice President, The Brooker Group Public Co Ltd
Independent Director and Chairman of the Audit Committee, DataMat
Plc.
Senior Vice President, Investment Banking,
The Brooker Group Public Co Ltd
Managing Director, MCL Management Services Co Ltd

Member of Nominating Committee
Member of Risk Management Committee

50 years

BBA, Finance, George Washington University, Washington DC, USA
Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) Class 80 (October 2009)

15,450,000 shares, equivalent to 2.06% of paid up capital

2009- Present
1985- Present

2008-Present

Mr Phongchai Sethiwan

Positions

Age
Education
Training
Shareholding

Experience

Authorized Director

Director, The Brooker Group Public Co Ltd

Managing Director of Quality Inn Co Ltd (Sheraton Grande
Sukhumvit Hotel)

Managing Director of Boulevard Hotel Co Ltd (Amari Boulevard Hotel)

Managing Director of Quality Lodge Co Ltd (City Lodge Sukhumuvit
Soi 9/City Lodge Sukhumvit Soi 19)

Managing Director of Asoke Park Co Ltd (Park Plaza Sukhumvit
Bangkok Hotel)

Member of Nominating Committee
Member of Risk Management Committee

54 years

BComm (Honours), University of Manitoba, Canada
Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) (2006)

850,000 shares, equivalent to 0.11% of paid up capital

2009-Present
2010-Present

2007-Present
1983-Present
1983-Present
1983-Present
1983-Present
1983-Present
1983-Present

Authorized Director, The Brooker Group Public Co Ltd
Executive Director, Thai Fah Power Co Ltd

Director, Merchant Partners Securities Public Co Ltd
Executive Director, Thai Hua (2511) Co Ltd
Executive Director, Suphan Rice Co Ltd

Executive Director, Sethi Rice Co Ltd

Executive Director,Thai Hua Warehouse Co Ltd
Executive Director, Sethiwan Development Co Ltd
Executive Director, Thai Hua Heng Co Ltd, China
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Mr Varut Bulakul

Positions

Age

Education

Training
Shareholding

Experience

1983-Present Executive Director, Sethiwan Garment Co Ltd, China

Director

Member of the Executive Committee
Member of Investment Committee
Member of Nominating Committee
Member of Compensation Committee

29 years

B.S. (Honours), Major Computing and Information Technology, Carnegie Mellon University -
Tepper School Business, USA

in process

22,571,785 shares, equivalent to 3.01% of paid up capital

2011-Present Authorized Director, Banchang Group Plc
2009-Present Authorized Director, Century Pattaya Co., Ltd.
2007-2010 Analyst, Investment Banking Division,

Bank of Ayudhya Public Co., Ltd.

Mr Amornsakdi Ketcharoon

Positions
Age
Education
Shareholding

Experience

Senior Vice President, Business and Financial Consulting, Investments
47 years

MBA, Finance and Marketing, University of Chicago, lllinois, USA
None

Sep 2006-Present Senior Vice President, Business and Financial Consulting,
Investments, The Brooker Group Public Co Ltd
Nov 2009-Present Independent Director and Member of the Audit Committee,
Datamat Public Co Ltd
Nov 2005-Aug 2006 Executive Vice President, Bangkok City Advisory Co Ltd
Sep 2003-Oct 2004  Senior Vice President, Investment Banking,
Asset Plus Securities Public Co Ltd
1999-Aug 2003 Vice President, Asia Private Equity Division,
GIC Special Investments Pte Ltd, Singapore

Ms Siriya Boontarig

Positions
Age
Education

Shareholding

Experience

Vice President, Business and Financial Consulting, Investments

39 years

MBA, Oregon State University, USA

None

Present Vice President; Business and Financial Consulting, Investments,
The Brooker Group Public Co Ltd

Oct 2003-2006 Senior Research Analyst, The Brooker Group Public Co Ltd

Aug 2002-Aug 2003 Research Analyst, The Brooker Group Public Co Ltd

Ms Supanee Phongsuparbchon

Positions
Age
Education

Shareholding
Experience

Finance and Accounting Manager
53 years
MBA, Assumption University, Bangkok, Thailand

400,000 shares, equivalent to 0.05% of paid up capital
Aug 2000-Present Manager, Finance and Accounting Division, The Brooker Group
Public Co Ltd
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GOOD CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company gives high priority to the good corporate governance and has complied with the SET's
principles of good corporate governance for listed companies as follows:

1. Rights of Shareholders

Priority is given by the Company to the rights of all shareholders with measures undertaken that will
ensure all shareholders of the protection of their basic rights, including the sale, purchase or
transfer of shares; the receipt of relevant and adequate information on the Company; the
participation in shareholders’ meetings to vote on important matters related to the Company; and
the receipt of a share of the profit of the Company.

(1) The Company will provide shareholders with a notification of the annual general meetings and
all supporting documents, sufficiently in advance at least 21 days of each meeting as specified
by the law. The notification will contains details of all agenda items with complete supporting
data and opinions of the Board of Directors; proxy forms as prescribed by the Ministry of
Commerce and names of Independent Directors who the shareholders can appoint as their
proxy; and details of the meeting and map of the venue. Also provided will be the rules and
procedures, including the voting procedure, governing the company’s shareholders’ meetings;
information on documents the shareholders must present at each meeting in order to protect
their right to attend the meetings. All information regarding each shareholders’ meeting will be
posted on the Company’s web site before the notification of each meeting is sent out in
advance 30 days so that shareholders can study all information prior to their receiving the
notification. The Company also allows shareholders to register for each meeting at least one
hour in advance.

(2) Prior to the commencement of each meeting, the Chairman of the meeting will explain to the
meeting the voting and vote counting procedures that are clearly detailed in the Company’s
Articles of Association. The Company will also clearly separate the votes on each agenda so
as to protect the rights of the shareholders.

(3) The Chairman of the meeting will allocate sufficient time and will conduct the meetings
appropriately and transparently. During the meeting, shareholders will be encouraged to
express their opinions and ask questions prior to casting their votes and concluding the
meeting’s resolution for each agenda.

(4) Shareholders who join a meeting after it has convened will be allowed to cast their votes on the
agenda being considered and all subsequent agendas.

(5) Information will be disseminated to the shareholders on a continuous basis through the
Company’s web site, as well as through the Stock Exchange of Thailand (“SET") and the Office
of the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC").

(6) Minority shareholders may directly contact the Company at the mailing address provided and e-
mail address “cghotline@brookergroup.com” and request information, such as the activities of
the Board of Directors, corporate governance principles, audit reports, etc. In addition, they can
also directly request information from the Company Secretary.

(7) The Company will clearly disclose its investment in subsidiary and related companies (if any) so
as to ensure shareholders of the transparency and auditability of the Company’s operations.

(8) The Company will operate with competency in order to maintain sustained growth so that the
shareholders will receive appropriate returns.
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2. Equitable Treatment of Shareholders

The Company has undertaken measures to ensure that all shareholders receive fair and equitable
treatment.

(1) Any shareholder may propose, not less than 60 days in advance of the meeting dates,
additional issues for consideration in the shareholders’ meetings. The Company has announced
this policy together with the pre-determined criteria on screening the issues proposed by the
shareholders through the SET and also through the Company’s web site.

Proposed time for year 2013 was on 15 December 2012 until 15 February 2013 by informed
shareholders via through SET on-line system and on the Company website on the menu
Investor Relation under shareholders’ information.

(2) Any shareholder may nominate a candidate for selection as a director. The proposed candidate
must have all qualifications as specified in the Company’s mandate and must give their consent
to being nominated. The nomination form, which is available on the Company’s web site, must
be duly completed and sent to the Company together with supporting documents on the
candidates’ education and qualifications not less than 60 days prior to the Board of Directors’
meeting that is held before the annual general meeting of shareholding. The Company will
specify the last date in each year by which time shareholders may nominate candidates to the
Company, so that these nominations may be processed through the nominating process by the
Nominating Committee. The names of the selected nominees together with the relevant
regulations will be announced through the SET. For election of the Directors at the
shareholders’ meetings, the Company will utilize a process by which shareholders are able to
vote on individual nominees.

Proposed time for year 2013 was on 15 December 2012 until 15 February 2013 by informed
shareholders via through SET on-line system and on the Company website on the menu
Investor Relation under shareholders’ information.

(3) The shareholders’ meeting will always proceed according to the agendas specified in the
Notification of the Shareholders’ Meeting. No new agenda items will be added without advance
notification to the shareholders so that shareholders will have sufficient time to deliberate on
each agenda item prior to casting their votes. However, an additional agenda may be proposed
during the meeting if it is approved by at least one-third of quorum in accordance with Section
105 of the Public Company Limited Act B.E. 2535 (1992).

(4) A full listing of the independent directors whom the shareholders may consider to appoint
as their proxy is provided in the proxy form. The Company encourages the use of proxy forms
that allow shareholders to specify their votes.

(5) The Company encourages the use of voting cards for all agenda items, with individual voting
cards prepared for all important agendas so that shareholders may cast their votes as they
deem appropriate. The votes cast during the shareholders’ meeting will be collected in the
meeting room and combined with the votes specified in the proxy forms before the final result is
announced to the meeting.

(6) Complete and accurate minutes of the each shareholders’ meeting will be prepared and
submitted to the SET and SEC within 14 days after the meeting date. The minutes will also be
made available for viewing by all shareholders on the Company’s web site.

Minutes of shareholders’ meeting shall record procedures of voting, showing votes of attending
shareholders, questions from shareholders and response from the management, resolution by
each agenda by agreed votes, disagreed votes and abstained votes as well as recorded name
of attendance directors and absent directors.
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In addition, the Company shall disclose the results on each agenda by votes to the public via
SET on-line system and the Company’s website on the menu Investor Relation under
shareholders’ information on the day after meeting day immediately.

(7) In fairness to its shareholders, the Company will have written procedures concerning the use
and protection of inside information. These procedures will be communicated to the Company’s
Board of Directors, employees and all related persons, including spouse and children not of
age, so as to prevent the inappropriate use of important inside information, which has not been
publicly disclosed, in trading of the Company’s shares and manipulation of its share price.
Directors and executives privy to such insider information are prohibited from trading in the
Company'’s securities prior to the disclosure of information on the Company’s performance and
financial position or any important news that may cause a change in the Company’s share
price. According to the Securities and Exchange Act B.E. 2535 (1992), all directors and
executives must regularly submit a report on their ownership of the Company’s securities within
30 working days after they take office and must report all subsequent sales or purchase of the
Company’s securities to the SEC within 3 working days from the transaction date. Moreover,
the company has prohibited any directors, employees who have possession of non-public
information material to engage in any trading of the Company’s securities during 1 month period

especially before any earning announcement and should wait for at least twenty-four hours after
such announcement.

3. Role of Stakeholders

The Company gives a high importance on the responsible to the environment and society as
well as other stakeholders. The Company is aware of role and importance of every stakeholder.
In 2011, the Company had added the good conduct by developing the policy on preventing the
executive and employee to use the pirate software, copying the copyright software, violate the
human right, as well as guideline on anit-fraud and no bribery for the Company’s benefit. The
Company also promotes the efficiency energy consumption, safety and environmentally friendly
practices to the employee by clearly determined on the Company Code of Business Ethics
under “Responsibility to the Company and its Properties and Asset”

The Company places great importance on the rights of all stakeholders and conducts its
business ethically with fair treatment of all stakeholders, within and outside the Company,
including the shareholders, clients, employees, creditors, business partners and competitors,
regulatory bodies, government agencies, society, and the environment by clearly determined on
the Company Code of Business Ethics.

(1) The Company has established criteria for the treatment of each group of stakeholders.
Shareholders

Emphasis will be given to the transparent dissemination of important information, both financial
and non-financial, to the stakeholders that are accurate, sufficient and timely. Dissemination will
be through different channels, such as announcements through the SET’s electronic media, the
Company’s web site, newspapers, press releases, letters, etc.

The Company provides channels for Whistleblowing Notice via through the Company’s website
by mail, telephone and fax and set up procedures after receiving complaints, protection of a
complainant and notification of the results to the complainant.

Clients

The Company stresses on the importance of customer satisfaction through the enhancement of
existing services and development of new services in order to encompass all aspects of the
business advisory, financial advisory and investment services. At the same time, the Company
ensures ethical treatment of its clients and any complaint or suggestions from clients are
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considered and responded to immediately. Moreover, the Company shall support corporate
social responsibility activities of clients.

Human rights and fair practice towards labour

The Company emphasizes to treat employees fairly and courteously while paying due respect
to individuality and human dignity and provides fair remunerations. All employees are advised
through the Company’s manual of the Company’s policies, benefits and welfare, such as rules
and disciplines, leave obligations, group medical insurance scheme, group life insurance plan
and provident fund.

The Company continuously emphasizes in employees saving program by set up provident fund
program since year 1999 for 13 years until present. Employees could choose saving rates in
accordance with their working period while the Company would contribute in the same amount
which they chose. When they work with the Company until 10 years, they have right to get 100
% of the Company contributions.

The Company focuses on increasing the knowledge, ability and efficiency of employees through
training and seminars, both in-house and external. This will enable employees to perform their
tasks capably and be able to cope with dynamic changes in the rules, products and technology of
the various agencies. Training seminars cover the notifications of the rules and regulations of the
SET and SEC, accounting standards of various institutes, computer systems and programs, etc.

Creditors, Business Partners and Competitors

The Company carries out commercial transactions with its contractual parties in a fair and equal
manner while complying with applicable laws, rules, regulations, and contracts. The Company
has a policy to compete fairly with all business competitors under the appropriate legal and
regulatory framework.

The Company has guideline on anit-fraud and no bribery for the Company’s benefit as clearly
determined on Code of Business Ethics by not solicit for, or take, or give any benefits in bad
faith in dealing with the business with creditors to prevent problems of non-transparency and
non-fairness of trade between the Company and creditors, business partners and competitors,
dishonesty, and non-fairness of business operation from occurring.

Moreover, the Company declares its intent to enter a process of Collective Action coalition
against corruption by the private sector which are the Thai Institute of Directors, Thai Chamber
of Commerce, the Joint Foreign Chambers of Commerce in Thailand, the Thai Listed
Companies Association, the Thai Bankers Association, the Federation of Thai Capital Market
Organizations and the Federation of Thai Industries to make clear that corruption in all forms is
a major handicap for the country’s development. All participants will work in cooperation with
Government, civil society, media, and international organizations to foster cleaner business
practices.

The Company has policy to use legal and copyright protected product and services and strictly
prohibited using illegal intellectual properties by clearly determined on the Company Code of
Business Ethics for Directors, Management and Staff and support Corporate Social
responsibilities activities of creditors, business partners and competitors.

Regulatory and Government Agencies

The Company adheres to the laws, rules and regulations specified by regulatory and related
agencies, such as the Department of Business Development of the Ministry of Commerce, the
Revenue Department of the Ministry of Finance, the SET, the SEC, etc. The Company also
cooperates with relevant private agencies.
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The Company Group Corporate Social responsibility

The Company is aware and concerned about the safety of society and the environment, and
the livelihood of the community, together with the conservation of natural resources and
effective use of energy. Thus it has set the following guidelines:

. Make the most effective use of natural resources in a manner which will least adverse affect on
the society, environment, and the community.

e Return a portion of the organizational profits through regular promotion of social and
environmental activities.

e Establish a sense of responsibility towards society and the environment among employees at
all levels and give preference to transactions with trade partners that have the same objectives
with regard to responsibility to society and the environment.

e  Strictly comply or enforce compliance with all relevant laws and regulations issued by
supervisory authorities.

e Develop and promote learning by providing continuous training to employees about
environment ‘s consciousness.

e Operate business based on environment's consciousness, aiming to strictly abide by laws,
regulations, standards, and requirements for good quality of life of all staff community and
society.

The Company gives assistance through donations to various foundations and organizations,
which carry out social activities such as the donation of tools, equipment and office automation
equipment to temples, foundations and other social organizations. The Company will also
initiate campaigns on the conservation of energy and use of resources in the office and recycle
used.

Jointly developing communities and societies

The Company’s Board of Directors have realized that the Organization’s development to grow
and create sustainability, the Company must play role to support the country’s development by
promoting communities and societies to be sustainably better off. The Company emphasizes
on promoting people’s development o be good citizens with improved virtue, ethics and quality
of life, as follow:

e Development and assisting society

The Company has realized the important of participation on corporate social responsibility in
developing Thai society and has policy to enhance all staff to create some activities to benefit
society which fund supported by the Company.

Volunteer Spirit Group (VSG) is established aiming to build social and environmental
awareness and spend free time for improvement.

Knowledge is an element that important and necessary for human’s improvement. Learning
is never ending. But for the blind, without sight is a major obstacle for learning.

“Audio Books for the Blind” is therefore developed for social responsibility. The group value
their free time by reading books in digital format, then sending to Thailand Association of the
Blind. Books will cover fictions, study books, etc. This project has been done continuously
every year. Moreover the Company donates used desk calendars to the Bangkok School for
the Blind for doing Braille alphabet education media continuously every year.
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e Education support

The worst flood hit Thailand end of 2011 and continued to spread across much of the country,
especially in the rural and remote areas of the central part. The disaster has had a particularly
severe impact upon the education sector.

The Brooker Group in collaboration with Mitr Phol Group, Trade Partners, had provided THB
1,000,000 donation to rehabilitate the country’s education sector. Aid to education includes
repairing damaged building, furniture, class rooms, books, stationeries and other learning &
teaching materials related to education for flood victims schools : Wat Koong-Tar-Lao school,
Bang Phueng Sub-district, Ban Mi District, Lopburi Province and Wat Chiang-Rak school,
Innburi District, Singburi Province on 25th March and 22nd April, 2012 respectively.

To show our support to the education sector continuously, on 29th July, 2012 the Brooker
Group had launched the corporate activity to give the scholarships, free-lunch funds, sports
equipments and stationeries to Baan-None-Kradone school, Phaya Yen Sub-district, Pak
Chong District, Nakhon Ratchasima Province.

In addition, the Company has also continuously given contribution of funds annually to Kwong
Chow School and Kwong Siew Association since Mr Chan Bulakul, CEO of The Brooker Group
has served as Education Committee of Kwong Chow School and President of Kwong Siew
Association of Thailand.

(2) The Company has established communication channels (CG Hotline) related to its corporate
governance through which complaints, comments and suggestions can be made. The
stakeholders can also communicate through these channels their concerns about illegal or
unethical practices by persons within the Company, including employees and other interested
persons, to ensure that the Company operates under good corporate governance. The five
communication channels are:

1. Telephone (662) 168-7100
2. Facsimile (662) 168-7111-2

3. The Company’s web site menu Investor Relation/Corporate Governance/Whistleblowing
Notice Policy or e-mail to cghotine@brookergroup.com.

4. Written submission to the Company Secretary by mail, courier or in person.
By mail:

The Company Secretary and the Audit Committee
The Brooker Group Public Company Limited

26th Floor, The Trendy Building,

10/190-193 Soi Sukhumvit 13, Sukhumvit Road,
Klong Toey Nua, Wattana, Bangkok 10110,
Thailand

5. E-mail to any or all of the Company’s three Independent Directors that are the Audit
Committee as the followings.
Dr. Peter D. Weldon peterdweldon@gmail.com
Mr. Chaipatr Srivisarvacha chaipatr@ktzmico.com
Mrs. Punnee Worawuthichongsathit  punnee@brookergroup.com

To give confidence to any person who communicates such concerns, the Company will keep
the source of such information confidential. The Company has written procedures for
acknowledging and investigating such concerns, which will involve only authorized persons and
the persons involved.
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In order to prevent unnecessary investigations into matters not related to or not beneficial for
the Company’s operations and its management and that will be unproductive use of the
Company’s resources, the Company Secretary together with the Audit Committee will only
investigate complaints or queries that are considered beneficial to the Company’s operations
and management or related to the protection of the rights of its shareholders and stakeholders,
such as those below.

(&) Complaints or information about possible fraud or illegal practices of the Company or its
directors and/or executives and/or employees that may cause damage or loss to the
Company.

(b) Laws, rules and regulations with which the Company must comply.

(c) The Company’s operating and accounting policies, which have already been set out.
(d) Transactions that constitute conflict of interest or involves related parties as specified by the
SEC and SET Notifications.

(e) The Company'’s financial statements and financial information.

() The Company’s operational results and its operations.

(g) Other additional items as specified by the Board of Directors or the Audit Committee.
4. Disclosure and Transparency

The Company places high importance on the dissemination of accurate, sufficient, timely and
impartial information to the SET, its shareholders and related agencies, including the following:

(1) Important information, both financial and non-financial. In disclosing financial information,
especially the financial statements, the Company must ensure that they are accurate, in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and have been audited/reviewed by
an independent external auditor. The financial statements must also be approved by the Audit
Committee and the Board of Directors before they are disclosed to the SET, the shareholders,
investors and related agencies.

(2) Information disclosed on the Company’s web site, in both Thai and English, such as financial
statements, annual statements (Form 56-1), annual reports (Form 56-2), etc.

(3) Information on the roles and responsibilities of the Board of Directors and those of its
committees, the number of meetings and attendance of each director, and the directors’ and
executives’ remuneration policies are disclosed under the Management section of the
Company'’s annual statements (Form 56-1) and annual reports (Form 56-2).

(4) The Board of Directors’ statement of its responsibilities concerning the Company’s financial
reports is presented along side the auditor report in the Company’s annual report (Form 56-2).

(5) Information on a securities holding report showing the number of securities held by each
member of the Board of Directors are disclosed on the Board of Directors Meetings.

(6) Outside Directorship Report in listed companies and others by each member of the Board of
Directors are disclosed on the Board of Directors Meetings.

(7) Initial Report of Interest of Directors, Executives and Related Persons follow as Notification of
the Capital Market Supervisory Board No. TorChor. 2/2552 dated on 26 January 2009 had been
submitted to the Company Secretary on 31 July 2009. Amendments to the report of interest will
be submitted within 3 working days to the Company Secretary.
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(8) Information disclosed on the Company’s web site, in both Thai and English regarding profile of
Directors and Executive officers including Investor Relation’s information.

5. Responsibilities of the Board
5.1 Structure of the Board of Directors

(1) The Board of Directors can be divided into 2 groups by characteristics as follows:
Group 1 characterized by their executive management roles:

e Directors with executive management roles.
e Directors without executive management roles.

Group 2 characterized by independency:

o Directors who are independent.
o Directors who are representatives of shareholders groups.

(2) The board of directors, with approval from shareholder meeting, which comprise at least five

members and no more than 11 members. The Directors shall serve a term of office of three
years and not limited times of their term of office.

(3) At least one-third, but not less than 3 members, of the Company’s Board of Directors must
be independent directors.

Persons to be appointed independent directors must have qualifications as required by SET
and SEC.

The independent directors should make up more than 50% of the Board where :
(@) the Chairman of the Board (the "Chairman") and the chief executive officer (or
equivalent) (the "CEQ") is the same person,;

(b) the Chairman and the CEO are immediate family members;
(c) the Chairman is part of the management team; or
(d) the Chairman is not an independent director.

(4) Independent Directors shall serve a term of office of three years and not limited times of
their term of office.

(5) The Chairman must be an independent director and must not be an executive
management or President. The Chairman will be elected by the Board of Directors while
the President will be nominated by the Nomination Committee.

(6) The board of directors has set a limit of five board seats in publicly-listed companies that an
individual director can hold simultaneously. If directors hold more than 5 board seats, he
has to report to the board of directors regarding the reason and his necessary. The
company secretary shall disclose the information about board membership positions of
individual directors to the board of directors every quarter

(7) The Company’s directors and executives can hold directorship or executive positions in the
Company’s subsidiary or other companies but must be in accordance with the guidelines of

the SEC, SET and other concerned agencies and must be disclosed to in the Board of
Directors’ meeting.

(8) A Company Secretary has been appointed by the Board of Directors to provide legal advice
to the board, take care of the board’'s activities, and monitor compliance to the board’s

resolutions, as well as communicating with the shareholders, SEC, SET and other
concerned regulatory agencies.
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(9) Independent Directors must possess all the qualifications stipulated by the Stock Exchange
of Thailand (SET) and the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), including:

1. holding shares not exceeding one per cent of the total number of shares with voting
rights of the company, its parent company, subsidiary company, associate company,
major shareholder or controlling person, including shares held by related persons of such
independent director;

2. neither being nor used to be an executive director, employee, staff, advisor who receives
salary, or controlling person of the company, its parent company, subsidiary company,
associate company, same-level subsidiary company, major shareholder or controlling
person, unless the foregoing status has ended not less than two years. Such prohibited
characteristic shall not include the case where the independent director used to be a
government official or advisor of a government unit which is a major shareholder or
controlling person of the company;

3. not being a person related by blood or legal registration as father, mother, pouse, sibling,
and child, including spouse of child, executive, major shareholder, controlling person, or
person to be nominated as executive or controlling person of the company or its
subsidiary company;

4. neither having nor used to have a business relationship with the company, its
parent company, subsidiary company, associate company, major shareholder or
controlling person, in the manner which may interfere with his independent judgment,
and neither being nor used to be a significant shareholder or controlling person of any
person having a business relationship with the company, its parent company, subsidiary
company, associate company, major shareholder or controlling person, unless the
foregoing relationship has ended not less than two years;

The term ‘business relationship’ under the first paragraph shall include any normal
business transaction, rental or lease of immovable property, transaction relating to
assets or services or granting or receipt of financial assistance through receiving or
extending loans, guarantee, providing assets as collateral, and any other similar actions,
which result in the company or his counterparty being subject to indebtedness payable to
the other party in the amount of three percent or more of the net tangible assets of the
company or twenty million baht or more, whichever is lower. The amount of such
indebtedness shall be calculated according to the method for calculation of value of
connected transactions under the Notification of the Capital Market Supervisory Board
governing rules on connected transactions mutatis mutandis. The consideration of such
indebtedness shall include indebtedness occurred during the period of one year prior to
the date on which the business relationship with the person commences;

5. neither being nor used to be an auditor of the company, its parent company, subsidiary
company, associate company, major shareholder or controlling person, and not being a
significant shareholder, controlling person, or partner of an audit firm which employs
auditors of the company, its parent company, subsidiary company, associate company,
major shareholder or controlling person, unless the foregoing relationship has ended not
less than two years;

6. neither being nor used to be a provider of any professional services including those as
legal advisor or financial advisor who receives service fees exceeding two million baht
per year from the company, its parent company, subsidiary company, associate
company, major shareholder or controlling person, and not being a significant
shareholder, controlling person or partner of the provider of professional services, unless
the foregoing relationship has ended not less than two years;

7. not being a director appointed as representative of directors of the company, major
shareholder or shareholder who is related to major shareholder;

8. not undertaking any business in the same nature and in competition to the business of the
company or its subsidiary company or not being a significant partner in a partnership or
being an executive director, employee, staff, advisor who receives salary or holding
shares exceeding one per cent of the total number of shares with voting rights of other
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company which undertakes business in the same nature and in competition to the
business of the company or its subsidiary company;

9. not having any other characteristics which cause the inability to express independent
opinions with regard to the applicant’s business operations.
After being appointed as independent director with the qualifications under (1) to (9) of
the first paragraph, the independent director may be assigned by the board of directors
to take part in the business decision of the company, its parent company, subsidiary
company, associate company, same-level subsidiary company, major shareholder or
controlling person, provided that such decision shall be in the form of collective decision.

5.2 Committees

(1) The Board of Directors can establish committees to assist in the study and screening of
special tasks on behalf of the Board. The qualifications and scope of work of each
committee will be clearly defined. The committees include:

e An Executive Committee to assist in setting corporate policies and in making important
corporate decisions.

e An Audit Committee to review all financial reporting of the Company to ensure that they
conform to Thai Accounting Standards. The Audit Committee also reviews the
suitability and adequacy of the internal control system, ensures the transparency of the
Company’s operations and its compliance with all applicable laws, rules and
regulations.

e A Compensation Committee to consider the compensation for directors and executives,
contracts for top executives, and all salary increases.

e A Nominating Committee to assist in identifying qualified individuals to be nominated as
Director for approval by the Company’s Board of Directors or the General Meeting of
Shareholders, whichever is appropriate.

e A Risk Management Committee to evaluate risks to the Company’s business operation.

e An Investment Committee to ensure that the Company’s investments are clear,
discreet and auditable so as to spread risks and maintain maximum benefits for the

Company.

Each committee will meet at least once a year to assess their performance and review the
policies.

(2) The chairman of the Compensation Committee and the Nominating Committee must be
Independent Directors.

(3) The Chairman of the Board of Directors must not serve as chairman or member of any
committee.

Note: See details of sub-committees under Management Structure.
5.3 Roles and Responsibilities of the Board of Directors
(1) The roles and responsibilities of the Board of Directors are as prescribed by the relevant
laws, rules and regulations. The roles and responsibilities of the committees are also clearly
defined. This allows the Board and the committees to review and provide appropriate advice

within the scope of its roles and responsibilities.

The roles and responsibilities of the Company’s Board of Directors are as follows.
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(@) The Company’s Directors must have knowledge, capabilities and experience that are
beneficial to Company’s operations. They must also have an interest in the business of
the company in which they are directors, as well as having honesty and integrity in
conducting such businesses.

(b) The Directors must perform their duties with honesty according to the laws, objectives
and the Articles of Association of the Company, as well as the resolutions of the
shareholders meetings. They must also protect the benefits of the Company, in addition
to being accountable to the Company’s shareholders.

(c) The Company’s Board of Directors has the duty to establish the operational policies and
strategies of the Company, as well as monitor and supervise the efficient and effective
implementation of these policies and strategies by the management in order to
maximize economic value and shareholders’ wealth.

(d) The Directors are encouraged to continuously monitor the Company’s operations to
ensure its compliance with the laws and terms of agreements. Directors should request
reports from the management on important matters of the Company so as to ensure
effective operations.

(e) The Board of Directors should put in place an internal control system and an effective
internal audit system, as recommended by the Audit Committee.

(f) Independent and outside Directors should bring their own independent judgment to
bear on issues of strategy, performance, resources, nomination of directors, and
standards of conduct. They should oppose any proposal brought by other directors or
management, if they feel that the proposal will considerably affect the equitable
treatment of shareholders.

(g) No record on violating the Securities and Exchange Commission’s regulation/ Stock
Exchange of Thailand.

(2) The Directors will review the Company’s compliance with its policies on good corporate
governance at least once annually.

(3) A Code of Business Ethics will be prepared and disseminated so that all directors,
executives and employees understand the ethical standards of the Company.

(4) The Audit Committee will provide their opinion to the Board of Directors in making decisions
on entering into transactions where there is conflict of interests between the Company and
interested parties or persons connected to the Company’s directors and management.
Directors or executives with an interest in the transaction may not attend the meeting or
vote on the said transaction. The classification of the connection and the determination of
the connected person will be in accordance with the regulations of the SET and SEC.

(5) To promote confidence in the Company, its internal control system must be audited by
external auditors in order to ensure that (a) the Company’s operations, as well as the use of
resources, are effective and efficient, (b) the accounting and financial reporting of the
Company are accurate, trustworthy and timely, and (c) that it correctly complies with its
policies and rules, as well as the law. The report on the audit of the internal control system
must be presented to the Audit Committee, the Executive Committee and the Board of
Directors, who will review and improve the Company'’s internal control system accordingly.

(6) The Company has a risk management policy to cover all activities of the company, assign
management to implement the policy and request a report from management regularly and
report to the board to review the risk management system or assess the effectiveness of
risk management at least annually.
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Authorities and Duties of the Chairman

(1) To be the Chairman of the Board of Directors’ Meeting

(2) In the event of a tie vote on the Board of Directors’ Meeting, the chairman of the meeting
shall have a casting vote.

(3) To be the Chairman of the Shareholders’ Meeting

On recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors has in 2012 appointed
DIA & Associates Co Ltd as the Company’s internal auditor, to evaluate the Company’s
internal audit and control system. The internal auditor's assessment is that overall the
existing system of control of the Company is generally adequate as the basis of the COSO
concept.

Also in 2012, the results of a questionnaire assessing the adequacy of the Company’s
internal control system that was completed by the Board of Directors were assessed and
presented at the Board of Directors’ Meeting No. 1/2013, which was held on February 20,
2013. The Directors felt that the Company’s existing internal control system has to a great
and very great extent fully and effectively met all the requirements.

5.4 Board of Directors’ Meetings

(1) The Board of Directors will be scheduled in advance each year with at least 4 meetings to
be held per year. The agenda for each meeting will be clearly defined, such as the
acknowledgement of the reviewed or audited financial statements, etc. The Chairman, Chief
Executive Officer, and Directors will jointly consider the importance and necessity for
inclusion of the other agenda items. In case where the Board of Directors’ meetings are not
held every month, the Company will prepare a monthly report of its performance, which will
be provided to every Director so that they can continuously monitor and control the
performance of the management.

(2) The Executive Committee will meet approximately once every month to review the
Company'’s performance and management.

(3) The various committees can hold meetings to approve matters, within the power vested on
them by the Board of Directors, with the Company Secretary acting as the coordinator.

(4) Details of the meeting and supporting documents will be sent to each director in advance of
the meeting date. The documents will be concise, except where details of the agenda
cannot be disclosed in writing, the confidential issue will be brought up for discussion during
the meeting.

(5) Non-Executive Directors can meet among themselves without the presence of the
management team. The Company Secretary will act as the coordinator. The Executive
Directors will be notified of the outcome of the meeting.

(6) Directors can request additional information from the Chief Executive Officer, the Company
Secretary or the Executive designated to oversee the task.

(7) Senior executives of the Company and other related persons will attend Board meetings to
present information and details to support accurate and timely decision-making.

In 2012, a total of four Board of Directors meetings were held, each lasting 2-3 hours. The
attendance record for these meetings was as follows:
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Attendance Record of Directors for the Year 2012

Name

Position

Meetings
Attended

1. Dr Narongchai Akrasanee

Independent Director
Chairman of the Board of Directors

8/8

2. Mr Chan Bulakul

Vice Chairman

Chairman of the Executive Committee
Chief Executive Officer

Authorized Director

Chairman of Risk Management Committee
Chairman of Investment Committee

7/8

3. Mr Phongchai Sethiwan

Authorized Director
Member of Nominating Committee
Member of the Risk Management Committee

6/8

4. Mr Robert William McMillen

Member of the Executive Committee
Authorized Director

4/8

5. Dr Peter Weldon

Independent Director
Chairman of the Audit Committee
Member of Compensation Committee

7/8

6. Mr Chaipatr Srivisarvacha

Independent Director
Member of the Audit Committee
Member of Compensation Committee

7/8

7. Mrs Punnee Worawuthichongsathit

Independent Director

Member of the Audit Committee

Chairwoman of the Nominating Committee
Chairwoman of the Compensation Committee

8/8

8. Mr Anake Kamolnate

Member of the Executive Committee
Authorized Director

Member of the Risk Management Committee
Member of Investment Committee

Company Secretary

8/8

9. Mr Kirin Narula

Director
Member of Nominating Committee
Member of the Risk Management Committee

7/8

10. Mr Varut Bulakul *

Member of the Executive Committee
Member of the Nominating Committee
Member of the Compensation Committee
Member of the Investment Committee

3/8

* He has been appointed to be a director from the Extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders
No. 1/2012 which was held on 24 May 2012

Attendance Record of Sub-Committee for the Year 2012

Name Position Attend Attend (times) Attend (times)
(times) Nominating Compensation
Audit Committee Committee
Committee
Mr Phongchai Sethiwan Member of Nominating - 2/2 -
Committee
Mr Kirin Narula Member of Nominating - 2/2 -
Committee
Dr Peter Weldon Chairman of the Audit 7/8 - 1/1
Committee
Member of Compensation
Committee
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Name Position Attend Attend (times) | Attend (times)
(times) Nominating Compensation
Audit Committee Committee
Committee
Mr Chaipatr Srivisarvacha | Member of the Audit 7/8 - 0/1
Committee
Member of Compensation
Committee
Mrs Punnee Member of the Audit 8/8 2/2 1/1
Worawuthichongsathit Committee

Chairwoman of the
Nominating Committee
Chairwoman of the
Compensation Committee

Mr Varut Bulakul * Member of the Nominating - - 1/1
Committee

Member of the
Compensation Committee

* He has been appointed to be a member in sub-committees from the Board of Directors which was
held on 12 November 2012

5.5 Self Assessment by the Directors

The Board of Directors promotes assessment of the Board as a whole at least once a year so
that its performance can be improved upon accordingly. The qualities to be assessed are
clearly defined before the actual survey is carried out.

The results of a self assessment questionnaire completed by each Director, evaluating the
performance in 2012 of the Board of Directors as a whole, were assessed and presented at the
Board of Directors’ Meeting No. 1/2013 held on February 20, 2013. The Directors felt that the
Board of Directors had to a great extent and to a very great extent fulfilled all its responsibilities.

5.6 Assessment of Performance of the Chief Executive Officer

The Nominating Committee and the Compensation Committee shall recommend to the Board
the criteria for assessing the annual performance of the Chief Executive Officer. The criteria are
to reflect the Company’s short — and long-term goals.

5.7 Remuneration for Directors

(1) The Company provides appropriate compensation for the directors based on their scope of
work and responsibilities in each committee. The Board of Directors will consider and
approve the remuneration as appropriate.

(2) Remuneration for the Board of Directors will be in accordance with the policy approved by
the shareholders’ meeting.

(3) The Compensation Committee will determine the remuneration and evaluate the
performance of the Chief Executive Officer and Executive Directors, which will be proposed
to the Board of Directors and shareholders for their consideration.

(4) The Chief Executive Officer will determine the remuneration for the management and
employees, which will be reviewed at least once annually. The proposed remunerations that
are determined based on the Company’s performance, employee’s performance, years of
employment, employee’s capability, etc, will be submitted to the Compensation Committee,
Executive Committee and Board of Directors for consideration and approval.
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5.8 Board, Management and Employee Training

(1) The Company encourages the Directors, executives and Company Secretary to attend
seminars and training programs hosted by the Thai Institute of Directors, SET, SEC and the
National Corporate Governance Committee as the knowledge gained can be put to
beneficial use and will enable these persons to continuously improve their performances.
The Directors must at least attend all development programs as required by the SET and
SEC.

(2) The Company will provide new directors with all documents and information that will be

useful for them in performing their duties, such as the Director's Handbook, annual
statements (Form 56-1), annual reports (Form 56-2), minutes to the Board of Directors’ and
shareholders’ meetings, the Company’s good corporate governance policies, etc.
Moreover, the Company supports the directors to participate in the seminar that will benefit
their function. The Company’s secretary will coordinates with the director to participate in
the courses provided by Thai Directors Institute such as Directors Certification Program
(DCP) Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) Audit Committee (ACP) and apply those
experiences to their function. In 2012 the Company has provided such mentioned above
information to a new director who is Mr. Varut Bulakul.

(3) The Company will arrange for executives and employees to rotate their tasks as
appropriate, based on their abilities, work assignment and timing. The Chief Executive
Officer will determine the duration of their assignments and evaluate their performances as
the basis in preparation of the development and succession plans. This will increase the
capabilities of the executives and employees and enable them take over each others’
position when required. The Company has established the succession plan especially the
position of Chief Executive Officer by follow the best practice of good corporate governance.

5.9 Succession Plan of Chief Executive Officer

Succession Plan of Chief executive Officer in order to ensure that the Company has the
executives with knowledge and competency sufficient to perform duties, as follows:

(1) The Company Board of Directors shall prescribe the requirement to avail the Executive
Potential Development Plan in order to make the Plan on the Position Succession
consisting of CEO.

(2) Nominating and Compensation Committee shall make consideration in prescribing
knowledge, competency and experience of the position in order to select the Executive
having qualifications in compatibility with the prescribed qualifications and capable to
succeed work under the position.

(3) CEO shall cause the rotations of duty and responsibility of the Executives with compatible
qualifications and assign the executives to participate in the Executives Board of Directors
in order to gain understandings, experience and readiness in the administration of the
organization in the future.

(4) Nominating and Compensation Committee shall review and conclude result on the Plan on
the position Succession of the CEO on a regular basis and submit reports on the same on
the same to the Company Board of Directors once a year.

Monitoring of Insider trading

The Company restricts its management from using inside information directly or indirectly in trading,
disclosing inside information to others, and receiving any beneficial interest in return. The Company will
inflict on any executive officer who exploits inside information or performs any act in such a way that
may bring dishonour or damage to the Company.

The Board of Directors meeting N0.1/2011 held on 23 February 2011 resolved to ratify prohibiting any
directors, employees who have possession of non-public information material to engage in any trading
of the Company’s securities during 1 month period especially before any earning announcement and
should wait for at least twenty-four hours after such announcement.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Connected Party/ Value (‘000)
Relationship Description 2010 2011 2012 Price/Fee Conditions
MCL Co Ltd 1) Rental income 101 106 106 |Rental and service fees |Price stipulated in the
Related through the wife of a 2) Service income 188 197 197 agreement between the
director of the Company, 3) Reimbursement 20 22 159 Company and the related
who is a director company, which is at
normal market rates
MAC Capital Advisors Limited [4) Rental income 34 39 39 |Rental and service fees |Price stipulated in the
Related by way of common 5) Service income 100 114 114 agreement between the
directors 6) Reimbursement 2 3 8 Company and the related
company, which is at
normal market rates
Jaturus Project Co Ltd 7) Service income -0- 328 -0- |Atthe rate determined Mutually agreed price
Related through the wife of a 8) Revenue received in -0- -0- -0- |under the contract for where the Company
director of the Company, who is advance referral of projects for does not loose any
a director investment interest
Brooker Sukhothai Fund Ltd 9) Service income 89,510 15,791 | 118,073 |[Overseas subsidiary Normal business at
An overseas investment fund 10) Accounts receivable 78,480 4,016 | 101,952 ([whose income is derived [mutually agreed price
related by way of common from offshore capital where the Company
directors management does not loose any
interest
Kingdom Property Co Ltd 11) Management and 3,309 1,457 462 [Monthly management Price stipulated in the
Related by way of common business services and business services agreement between the
directors in subsidiary 12) Reimbursement 76 51 31 Company and the related
13) Interest expense 50 174 151 company, which is at
In July 2012, no common 14) Interest receivable 42 300 223 normal market rates
directors 15) Loan payable 1,800 4,060 5,008 Interest calculated based
on weighted average of
cost for lending
MCL Property Co Ltd 16) Service income 467 118 213 |Parking Fee for staff Normal business at
Related through the wife of a normal market rates
director of the Company,
who is a director
Golden Land Property 17) Service income -0- 3,000 -0- |Advisory on the purchase |Normal business at
Development Public co Ltd 18) Reimbursement -0- 100 -0- |of Land normal rate charged to
Related by way of common other customers
Directors
End of year 2012, no common
directors

The opinion of the Audit Committee in regard to the connected transactions as at 31 December 2012

was:

Related Parties and Connected Transaction

Audit Committee’s Opinion

Purchase/sale of goods and/or service

The transactions were in line with normal trading
transactions and their values were reasonable.

Policy and Tendency of Connected Transactions in the Future

The Company has a policy that connected transactions must be carried out in a transparent manner
and in the same way as would a non-connected transaction so as to ensure fairness and maximum
benefit for the Company. The transactions will also be conducted in accordance with the regulations
and procedures stipulated by the Stock Exchange of Thailand and the Office of the Securities and

Exchange Commission.

A director who has interests in any matter shall not be entitled to vote on such matter.

The transactions will be normal trading transactions or service for business benefit, with connected
parties being those disclosed in the table above.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Unit : Baht ‘000)

Audited
The Company Only Consolidated
Item 2010 2011 2012 2010 2011 2012
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 38,910 102,533 51,201 75,702 134,213 170,645
Short term Investment, Investment in trading securities 128,500 62,577 148,547 439,489 319,084 519,554
Trade accounts receivable - net

- Non-related companies — net 161 3,371 22,042 1,274 11,072 22,513

- Related companies 2,140 3,240 4,833 78,480 4,017 101,952
Accounts receivable - Others

- Non-related companies 2,124 628 467 2,667 1,294 1,090

- Related companies 30,096 4,899 31,397 13 - -
Loans — non-related companies 2,400 6,566 5,521 2,400 6,566 5,521
Loans — related companies 78,372 47,739 64,276 1,800 - -
Other current assets 1,076 24 5,646 3,962 3,332 14,200
Deposit with restriction 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000
Investment in subsidiary companies - net 128,488 135,234 128,148 - - -
Other Investments — net - - 8,928 - - 8,928
Property, Plant and Equipment - net 40,601 35,793 31,587 40,689 35,849 31,618
Other non-current assets 747 5,181 9,187 7,448 12,671 11,098
Total Assets 468,615 422,785 526,780 668,924 543,098 902,119

Liabilities
Trade accounts payable — non-related companies - 1,254 2,724 1,108 1,254 2,724
Trade accounts payable — related companies - - 1,070 1,172 1,190 1,469
Account payable - Others 11,523 4,266 26,823 22,034 9,567 33,756
Loan from related companies - - - 2,940 5,200 -
Accrued corporate income tax - - - 4,421 5,266 1,746
Current Liabilities 1,380 856 4,209 17,271 1,333 4,361
Employee benefits obligation - 9,286 10,993 - 9,845 11,717
Total Liabilities 12,903 15,662 45,819 48,946 33,655 55,773
Shareholders’ Equity

Registered capital 380,666 561,589 561,589 380,666 561,589 561,589
Issued and fully paid-up capital 371,568 374,393 374,393 371,568 374,393 374,393
Warrants - 18,720 18,720 - 18,720 18,720
Discount on shares (67,118) (31,446) (31,446) (67,118) (31,446) (31,446)
Retained earnings — Appropriated - Legal reserve 11,413 11,413 17,352 11,413 11,413 17,352
Retained earnings — Unappropriated 105,872 34,043 101,942 225,932 122,665 398,164
Other components of shareholders’ equity - - - 10,725 12,798 7,968
Non-Controlling interests - - - 39,907 900 61,195
Total Shareholders’ Equity 455,712 407,123 480,961 619,978 509,443 846,346
Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity 468,615 422,785 526,780 668,924 543,098 902,119
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(Unit : Baht ‘000)

Audited
The Company Only Consolidated
Item 2010 2011 2012 2010 2011 2012
Income Statement
Revenue
Service income 17,774 27,492 153,920 219,270 66,501 369,837
Unrealized gain in trading securities 5,700 - 29,025 77,331 - 131,540
Gain on sale of trading securities - - - 65,026 48,807 17,673
Dividend 205,740 5,563 97,534 14,783 14,129 11,983
Interest income 2,784 10,858 14,595 947 7,970 11,504
Reversal of allowance for doubtful accounts 2,981 14,665 2,270 2,981 4,769 1,327
Reversal of impairment on investment 9,354 - - - - -
Other income 1,883 1,475 587 4,574 2,592 651
Total Revenues 246,216 60,053 297,931 384,912 144,768 544,515
Expenses
Cost of service 17,431 23,031 86,947 58,822 43,794 77,298
Selling and administrative expenses 57,685 26,478 63,291 78,531 40,966 80,516
Unrealized loss in trading securities - 9,941 - - 81,518 -
Loss on sale of trading securities - 4,824 13,375 - 4,824 -
Loss on sale of investment in subsidiary 9,073 - 15,553 - - -
Loss from impairment on investment 26,577 - - 25,326 - -
Loss on sale of investment - - - - - -
Management remunerations (for management function) 7,805 - - 12,726 - -
Financial costs - - - 336 174 164
Total Expenses 118,571 64,274 179,166 175,741 171,276 157,978
Profit (loss) before income tax 127,645 (4,221) 118,765 209,171 (26,508) 386,537
Corporate income tax - - - (4,421) (6,149) (1,747)
Net Profit (Loss) for the Year 127,645 (4,221) 118,765 204,750 (32,657) 384,790
Attributable to :
Equity holder of the parent 127,645 (4,221) 118,765 171,200 (35,270) 326,365
Non-controlling interests - - - 33,550 2,613 58,425
127,645 (4,221) 118,765 204,750 (32,657) 384,790
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(Unit : Baht '000)

Audited
The Company Only Consolidated
Item 2010 2011 2012 2010 2011 2012
Cash flows from operating activities
Net profit (loss) for the year 127,645 (4,221) 118,765 204,750 (32,657) 384,791
Adjustments to reconcile net profit to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities
Depreciation 5,139 5,035 4,476 8,031 5,070 4,509
Allowance for impairment on other investment 25,326 - - 25,326 - -
Allowance for impairment on investment in subsidiaries (8,103) - - - - -
Allowance for doubtful account (reversal) 30,650 (14,633) 3,738 28,079 (4,768) 4,744
Unrealized loss (gain) in trading securities (5,700) 9,941 (29,025) (77,331) 81,518 (131,540)
Withholding tax written off 46 - - 147 - -
Loss from equipment written off 4 - - 7,677 - -
Loss (gain) from equipment disposals (603) - - (625) - -
Loss on sale of investment in subsidiaries 9,073 - 15,553 - - -
Dividend received from subsidiaries (203,550) (3,060) (83,398) - - -
Settlement of service revenue by ordinary shares -

Of other company - - (122,420) | (103,500) - (139,579)
Employee benefits - 1,581 1,707 - 1,750 1,873
Financial costs - - - 336 174 164
Corporate income tax expense - - - 4,421 6,149 1,747

Operating Gain (loss) before changes in operating assets and
liabilities (20,073) (5,357) (90,604) 97,311 57,236 126,709
Operating assets decrease (increase)
Short —Term Investment (14,722) 55,982 65,476 (92,555) 38,887 70,648
Trade accounts receivable - other parties 3,414 (2,160) (19,671) 320 (3,978) (12,441)
Trade accounts receivable - related parties 1,433 (1,100) (1,253) (56,969) 71,253 (97,935)
Other Accounts receivable - other parties (1,594) 3,667 162 (794) 3,645 203
Other Accounts receivable - related parties 743 (4,367) (25,895) 236 - -
Other current assets (166) 1,052 (5,622) (2,799) 629 (10,868)
Other non-current assets 2,693 (3,588) 1,510 4,819 (1,675) 8,860
Operating liabilities increase (decrease)
Trade accounts payable — other parties - 1,254 1,470 (93) 146 1,470
Trade accounts payable — related parties (13,696) - 1,070 (427) 18 279
Other current liabilities 4,215 (7,781) 25,910 17,165 (26,210) 16,750
Non-current liabilities - - - - - -
Net cash received (paid) from operation (37,753) 37,602 (47,447) (32,786) 139,851 103,675
Payment of Interest expense - - - (336) (109) (164)
Payment of corporate income tax (663) (846) (5,517) (7,225) (8,851) (7,351)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (38,416) 36,756 (52,964) (40,347) 130,891 96,160
Cash flows from investing activities
Investment in subsidiary, (increase)decrease (17,844) (12,057) (9,222) - - -
Sales of investment in subsidiary 281 5,311 755 - - -
Sales of property, plant and equipments 602 - - 1,003 - -
Purchase of property, plant and equipments (61) (227) (270) (68) (231) 277)
Loan to related company (156,311) 39,728 (16,537) (1,800) - -
Loan to other parties - (2,366) (2,636) - (2,366) (2,636)
Dividend received from subsidiaries 173,470 33,141 83,397 - - -
Other investments, (increase) decrease - - (8,928) - - (8,928)
Net cash provided by used in investing activities 137 63,530 46,559 (865) (2,597) (11,841)
Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of ordinary shares 14,880 4,520 - 14,880 4,520 -
Cash received from issuance of warrants - 18,720 - - 18,720 -
Cash received from minority interest from issuance
Of ordinary shares in subsidiary - - - 10,725 - 5,748
Dividend paid by the Company (14,491) (59,903) (44,927) (14,786) (59,903) (44,927)
Dividend paid by subsidiaries to non-controlling interests - - - - (41,619) (3,878)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 389 (36,663) (44,927) 10,819 (78,282) (43,057)
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(Unit : Baht ‘000)

Audited
The Company Only Consolidated
Item 2010 2011 2012 2010 2011 2012
Difference from translation of financial statements - - - (6,541) 8,499 (4,830)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents - net (37,890) 63,623 (51,332) (36,934) 58,511 36,432
Cash and cash equivalents, at beginning of year 76,800 38,910 102,533 112,636 75,702 134,213
Cash and cash equivalents, at ending of year 38,910 102,533 51,201 75,702 134,213 170,645
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RATIO ANALYSIS

(Unit : Baht ‘000)

Audited
The Company Only Consolidated
Item 2010 2011 2012 2010 2011 2012
Liquidity Ratios
Liquidity Ratio (times) 21.99 36.32 9.59 12.38 20.14 18.96
Quick Ratio (times) 13.15 26.93 6.51 12.16 19.67 18.49
Cash Ratio (times) (2.18) 3.81 (2.57) (1.05) 3.60 2.83
Accounts Receivable/Turnover (times) 5.21 6.17 9.19 4.29 1.40 5.30
Collection Period (days) 69.15 58.35 39.16 83.93 256.71 67.92
Accounts Payable/Turnover (times) 36.73 34.45 50.95 37.08 38.86
Payment Period (days) - 9.80 10.45 7.07 9.71 9.26
Cash Cycle (days) - 48.55 28.71 76.86 247.00 58.66
Profitability Ratios
Gross Profit Margin (%) 1.93% 16.22% 43.51% 73.17% 34.15% 79.10%
Net Operating Profit Margin (%) 67.23% (36.76)% 46.44% 63.51% 39.61% 70.28%
Other Profit Margin (%) 6.91% 44.96% 5.86% 2.21% 10.59% 2.48%
Operating Cash / Net Profit (%) (24.93)% (302.54)% 40.67% (16.88)% 255.29% 25.76%
Net Profit Margin (%) 51.84% (7.03)% 39.86% 44.48% (24.36)% 59.94%
Return on Equity (%) 32.59% (0.98)% 26.75% 33.21% (6.25)% 48.14%
Efficiency Ratios
Return on Assets (%) 31.18% (0.95)% 25.01% 30.91% (5.82)% 45.16%
Return on Fixed Asset (%) 307.78% 2.13% 365.81% 368.05% (78.92)% 980.85%
Asset Turnover (times) 0.60 0.13 0.63 0.69 0.24 0.75
Financial Policy Ratios
Debt to Equity Ratio (times) 0.03 0.04 0.10 0.08 0.07 0.07
Capability to Pay Interest Ratio (times) - - - (134.24) 715.91 574.69
Capability to Pay Contingency Ratio (times) (2.77) 0.61 (1.19) (2.93) 2.19 2.13
Dividend per Share (Baht) 11.35% 0.00% 37.83% 8.46% 0.00% 13.77%
Per Share Data

Par Value (Baht per share) 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
Net Profit (Baht per share)

Basic earnings (loss) per share 0.17 (0.01) 0.16 0.23 (0.05) 0.44

Diluted earning (loss) per share 0.18 (0.01) 0.16 0.24 (0.05) 0.43
Book Value (Baht per share) 0.61 0.54 0.64 0.83 0.68 1.13
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EXPLANATION AND ANALYSIS BY MANAGEMENT

Operating Results of the Company and Its Subsidiaries in 2012

The Company’s policy for revenue recognition is that service income is recognized when services are
rendered based on the stage of work completed while sales of goods are recognized after delivery and
deduction of goods return, discount and allowance.

Sales and Service Income for 2012 increased by Baht 303.34 million or by 456.15% to Baht 369.84
million from Baht 66.50 million. Since last year mainly income came from a big corporate restructuring
project and from management overseas fund. As a result, net profit margin increased from net loss
margin 24.36% in 2011 to net profit margin 59.94 % in 2012

Investment income increased by Baht 98.26 million when compared with last year since increased on
fair value of trading securities.

Unrealized gain in trading securities and gain on sale of trading securities increased by Baht 100.40
million from Baht 48.81 million in 2011 to Baht 149.21 million in 2012. Dividend income decreased from
2011 by Baht 2.15 million from Baht 14.13 in 2011 to Baht 11.98 million in 2012.

Other revenues decreased 12.05% or by Baht 1.85 million from Baht 15.33 million to Baht 13.48 million
in 2012. This is because bad debt recovery decreased by Baht 3.44 million while other income and
interest receivable increased by Baht 1.59 million.

Gross profit margin increased from 34.15% in 2011 to 79.10% in 2012 resulting in a net profit of Baht
326.37 million compared to a net loss of Baht 35.27 million in 2011. Basic earnings per share increased
from loss per share Baht 0.05 in 2011 to profit per share Baht 0.44 in 2012 while diluted earnings per
share also increased from loss per share Baht 0.05 to profit per share Baht 0.43, respectively.

Performance by Division

In 2012, the Company’s revenues were mainly derived from provision of business and financial
consulting, investment, real estate brokerage and consultancy, offshore capital management services,
and its investment.

The Company’s revenue structure by type of business was as follows:

2010 2011 2012
% Baht Baht Baht
Revenue Operated By Holding '000 % 000 % 000 %
Business and Financial BROOK 5,403 1.40 10,032 6.93 137,646 25.28
Consultancy,
Real Estate Brokerage Binswanger Brooker
and Consultancy (Thailand) Ltd 99.99 187 0.05 328 0.23 1,739 0.32
Income from Other
Subsidiaries 213,680 55.51 56,141 38.78 | 230,451 42.32
Interest Income BROOK 947 0.25 7,970 5.51 11,504 2.11
Dividend Income BROOK & 14,783 3.84 14,129 9.76 11,983 2.20
Subsidiaries
Unrealized gain in BROOK & 77,331 20.09 - - | 131,540 24.16
trading securities Subsidiaries
Gain on sale of BROOK & 65,026 16.89 48,807 33.71 17,673 3.25
Trading securities Subsidiaries
Other Income* BROOK & 7,555 1.97 7,361 5.08 1,979 0.36
Subsidiaries
Total Revenues 384,912 100.00 144,768 100.00 | 544,515 100.00
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Notes:
*  Other income includes central income (expenses) charged to related companies, reversal of bad and
doubtful debts and other reversal

The Company and its subsidiaries’ revenue in 2012 from business activity of business and financial
consulting, offshore capital management totaled Baht 368,097 million, which accounted for 67.60% of
the total consolidated revenues in 2012.

Dividend income of Baht 11.98 million, accounting for 2.20% of total revenues in 2012 due to dividend
income from trading securities. Interest income increased by Baht 3.53 million to Baht 11.50 million in
2012 from Baht 7.97 million in the previous year.

Unrealized gain from trading securities of Baht 131.54 million in 2012 while no unrealized gain in
trading securities in 2011 and Gain on sale of trading securities accounted for 3.25% of the total
consolidated revenues in 2012. Other revenues totaled Baht 1.98 million, which accounted for 0.36% of
the total consolidated revenues in 2012.

Cost of sales and service and selling and administrative expenses decreased from 30.25% and 28.30%
of total revenues, respectively, in 2011 to 14.20% and 14.79% in 2012. This was mainly due to a Baht
399.75 million increased in total revenues in 2012 from that of 2011 while cost of sales and services
increased by Baht 33.50 million due to decrease in consulting fee. Selling and administrative expenses
also increased by Baht 39.55 million over the previous year. The increase is due to increase in
allowance for doubtful accounts of loan to other company and trade accounts receivable of Baht 6.07
million and increase in consulting fee and legal fee of Baht 5.58 million and accrued of staff,
management and director remuneration payable of Baht 21.16 million.

This has driven the Company’s gross profit margin up from 34.15% in 2011 to 79.10% in 2012.
Unrealized loss from trading securities decreased by Baht 81.52 million while loss on sale from trading
securities decreased by Baht 4.82 million. This has caused the Company and its subsidiaries to register
a consolidated net profit of Baht 326.37 million for the year from a net loss of Baht 35.27 million in
2011. Net profit margin increased from net loss margin 24.36% in the previous year to net profit margin
59.94% in 2012. Diluted earnings per share also increased from loss per share Baht 0.05 in 2011 to
profit per share Baht 0.43 for the year.

Financial Status of the Company and lts Subsidiaries

Assets

As at 31 December 2012, consolidated total assets increased by Baht 359.02 million or by 66.11% to
Baht 902.12 million from Baht 543.10 million in 2011.

This increase was primarily due to increases in short term investment by receive advisory fee by Newly-
issued ordinary shares and stock market price increased follow as SET index by Baht 200.47 million.
Increases of trade accounts receivables-non related companies by Baht 11.44 million and increases of
trade accounts receivables —related companies by Baht 97.94 million due to management overseas
fund increased.

In November 2012, Thammapipat Co., Ltd. which is non - related company negotiated the repayment of the
loan amounting to approximately Baht 6 million with the Company. The loan repayment has been due in
August 2012. Thammapipat Co., Ltd. has signed a new loan agreement with the Company for Baht 6.305
million with the interest rate at 13% p.a. The repayment is within 12 months (November 2013) at the amount
and repayment schedules specified in the loan agreement. The collateral for the loan is the same that has been
for the former loan which is 5 condominium units which the value appraised by an independent appraiser on
January 1, 2012 was approximately at Baht 11 million. The Company also has co-guarantee from 2 companies
and a director of one of the guarantor's companies.
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As at 31 December 2012, the Company had already set up an allowance for doubtful account for all
loan to Kingdom Property Co Ltd, for which in proportion to their equity participation, to Binswanger
Brooker (Thailand) Ltd for use as working capital total amounting to Baht 5.00 million.

Other investments (net) include investments of Baht 8.93 million Apex Development Public Co Ltd, a
property development company for which Apex right offerings by newly —issued ordinary shares to the
existing shareholders total amount 47.74 million shares at offering price 0.187 Baht per share.

In 2012, change in the Company’s investments in 1 subsidiary is as follows:

1. Binswanger has increased its Registered Capital in the total amount of Baht 15,370,000 from
Baht 7,500,000 to Baht 22,870,000 at par value of Baht 10. All proceed of such capital increase
has been re-paid for outstanding loan settlement to Brooker and Kingdom Property Co Ltd , co-
investor in Binswanger for the total amount of Baht 22,870,000.

Brooker Corporate Advisory Co., Ltd. purchases all ordinary shares of Binswanger from

Kingdom. Then the total of shares held by Brooker Corporate Advisory is 60% while Brooker’'s
portion in Binswanger remains only 40 %.

Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity

Consolidated total liabilities increased by 65.69% or Baht 22.11 million to Baht 55.77 million in 2012
from Baht 33.66 million in the previous year. The Company had only current and no long-term liabilities.

The Federation of Accounting Professions has issued a new financial reporting standards which are
effective for financial statements periods beginning on or after January 1, 2011 which is TAS 19
Employee Benefits.

The Company adopted TAS 19 as stated above, which increased in employee benefits obligation as of
December 31, 2012 amounted to Baht 1.87 million.

Current liabilities included accounts payable - non-related companies of Baht 2.72 million, accounts
payable — related companies of Baht 1.47 million, accrued expenses of Baht 33.76 million which major
portion was accrued staff management and director remuneration of Baht 26.90 million, other accrued
expenses of Baht 6.86 million.

Corporate income tax payable of Baht 1.75 million and current liabilities-others of Baht 4.36 million
comprising of VAT payable and personal income tax payable of Baht 4.26 million.

As at 31 December 2012, shareholder’s equity increased by 66.13% or Baht 336.91 million from Baht
509.44 million in 2011 to Baht 846.35 million in 2012 as recorded consolidated net profit Baht 326.37
million, increase in minority interests of Baht 58.43 million, decrease in difference from translation of
financial statements of Baht 4.83 million, dividend payment of Baht 44.93 million, dividend paid by
subsidiaries to non-controlling interests of Baht 3.88 million and ordinary shares of subsidiary issued to
non controlling interest of Baht 5.75 million.

As the Company registered a net profit of Baht 118.76 million in 2012 in its separate financial
statement, together with during the year made dividend payment of Baht 44.93 million. The Company
had appropriated Baht 5.94 million for statutory reserve in accordance with Section 116 of the Public
Limited Companies Act BE 2535 (1992), which states “The company shall allocate not less than five
percent of its annual net profit less the accumulated losses brought forward (if any) to a reserve fund
until this fund attains an amount not less than ten percent of the registered capital, unless the
company’s articles of association or other laws require a larger reserve fund.” Unappropriated retained
earnings (loss) as at 31 December 2012 for the Company only was Baht 101.94 million and for the
consolidated financial statements was Baht 398.16 million.

Despite its high debt to equity ratio of 0.07 times as at 31 December 2012 compared to 0.07 times in
2011, the Company had higher liquidity in 2012 of 18.96 times as opposed to 20.14 times in the
previous year. Return on asset and return on equity ratios for the year increased to 45.16% and

48.14%, respectively.
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Cash Flow

As at 31 December 2012, cash and cash equivalent was Baht 170.64 million, which is a net increase of
Baht 36.43 million from 2011 with net cash provided by operating activities of Baht 96.16 million, net
cash used in investing activities of Baht 11.84 million, and net cash used in by financing activities of
Baht 43.06 million, as well as translation adjustment of the financial statement of the three overseas
subsidiaries decrease of Baht 4.83 million.

Major cash flows provided by operating activities were operating gain before changes in operating
assets and liabilities of Baht 126.71 million, provided by short-term investment of Baht 70.65 million,
used in trade accounts and other trade accounts of Baht 110.17 million, used in other current assets of
Baht 10.87 million and provided by other non-current assets of Baht 8.86 million, provided by other
current liabilities of Baht 18.50 million, and payment of interest and tax expenses of Baht 7.52 million.

Cash flows from investment activities were from loans to non-related companies of Baht 2.63 million,
acquisition of property plant and equipment of Baht 0.28 million and invested in other investment of
Baht 8.93 million.

Cash flow from financing activities were from proceeds from minority interest from issuance of ordinary
shares in subsidiary of Baht 5.75 million, dividend payment of Baht 44.93 million and dividend paid by
subsidiaries to non-controlling interests of Baht 3.88 million

Audit Fee for 2012

(1) Audit Fee

Audit fee of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year 2012 payable to A.M.T. & Associates
was:

e Audit Fee of Baht 1,485,000

(2) Non-audit Fee: None
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To The Shareholders and Board of Directors of
The Brooker Group Public Company Limited

I have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of The Brooker Group Public Company
Limited and its subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as of December
31, 2012, the related consolidated statements of changes in shareholders’ equity, consolidated income,
consolidated comprehensive income and consolidated cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. | have also audited the separate financial
statements for the same period of The Brooker Group Public Company Limited.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. | conducted my
audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that | comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit
opinion.

Opinion

In my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of The
Brooker Group Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries and of The Brooker Group Public Company
Limited as of December 31, 2012, and the result of their operation and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with financial reporting standards.

\ 7 j,k,\_//
(Natsarak Sgrochanunjeen)

Certified l:;-“ublic Account
Registration No. 4563

AM.T. & ASSOCIATES
Bangkok, Thailand
February 20, 2013




The Brooker Group Public Co Ltd

Annual Report 2012

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

THE BROOKER GROUP PUBLIC CO LTD AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2012 AND 2011

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments
Trade accounts receivable - net
Non-related companies
Related companies
Accounts receivable - Other
Non-related companies
Related companies
Loans
Non-related companies
Related companies
Other current assets
Value added tax - net

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Deposit with restriction
Investments in subsidiary companies
Other investments
Property, Plant and Equipment - net
Other non-current assets
Withholding tax withheld
Others
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

Note

2.2

2.3

2.4

10

11

Consolidated Financial Statement

(Unit : Baht)

Separate Financial Statement

2012

170,644,637.27

519,554,442.50

22,513,000.00

101,952,044.14

1,090,212.66

5,5621,055.02

14,200,296.25

2011

134,213,234.63

319,083,527.18

11,072,107.68

4,016,530.41

1,293,641.86

6,565,672.71

3,332,493.73

2012

51,201,027.77

148,546,666.40

22,042,000.00

4,832,730.86

466,679.28

31,396,536.65

5,521,055.02

64,276,344.54

5,645,777.56

2011

102,532,995.29

62,576,975.00

3,370,500.00

3,240,495.00

628,481.38

4,898,609.82

6,565,672.71

47,739,260.09

23,810.41

835,475,687.84

479,577,208.20

333,928,818.08

231,576,799.70

15,000,000.00

8,927,966.99

31,617,859.93

7,350,846.02

3,746,900.00

15,000,000.00

35,849,462.35

8,859,412.44

3,811,700.00

15,000,000.00
128,148,078.66
8,927,966.99

31,587,568.99

5,516,718.24

3,671,300.00

15,000,000.00

135,233,678.66

35,792,987.78

1,509,363.25

3,672,100.00

66,643,572.94

63,520,574.79

192,851,632.88

191,208,129.69

902,119,260.78

543,097,782.99

526,780,450.96

422,784,929.39

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements
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THE BROOKER GROUP PUBLIC CO LTD AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION (Continued)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2012 AND 2011

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS'

EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable - Trade
Non-related companies
Related companies
Accounts Payable - Other
Non-related companies
Loan from related companies
Accrued corporate income tax
Other current liabilities

Suspense output tax

Others

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Employee benefits obligation
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Share capital - Baht 0.50 each

Registered

- Ordinary share 1,123,178,344 shares

Issued and paid up
- Ordinary share 748,785,563 shares

in year 2011

- Ordinary share 748,786,063 shares

in year 2012

Warrants

Discount on share capital
Retained earnings
Appropriated - Legal reserve
Unappropriated
Other components of shareholders' equity
Total Equity of the Parent
Non-controlling interests
Total Shareholders' Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Note

12
13

14

15.2

Consolidated Financial Statement

(Unit : Baht)

Separate Financial Statement

2012 2011 2012 2011
2,724,263.87 1,254,136.43 2,724,263.87 1,254,136.43
1,468,663.21 1,189,866.55 1,070,000.00 -

33,755,524.83 9,567,101.62 26,822,886.06 4,265,519.57
- 5,200,000.00 - -
1,746,494.90 5,266,164.38 > >
1,841,637.08 700,687.20 1,750,637.08 448,409.20
2,519,282.49 632,646.31 2,458,783.05 408,164.67
44,055,866.38 23,810,602.49 34,826,570.06 6,376,229.87
11,717,440.41 9,844,609.70 10,993,193.28 9,286,202.13
11,717,440.41 9,844,609.70 10,993,193.28 9,286,202.13

55,773,306.79

33,655,212.19

45,819,763.34

15,662,432.00

561,589,172.00

561,589,172.00

561,589,172.00

561,589,172.00

374,393,031.50
18,719,606.60
(31,445,597.97)

17,351,576.26
398,164,339.04
7,967,684.04

374,392,781.50

18,719,631.60
(31,445,897.97)

11,413,334.81
122,664,496.55
12,797,991.53

374,393,031.50
18,719,606.60
(31,445,597.97)

17,351,576.26
101,942,071.23

374,392,781.50

18,719,631.60
(31,445,897.97)

11,413,334.81
34,042,647.45

785,150,639.47
61,195,314.52

508,542,338.02
900,232.78

480,960,687.62

407,122,497.39

846,345,953.99

509,442,570.80

480,960,687.62

407,122,497.39

902,119,260.78

543,097,782.99

526,780,450.96

422,784,929.39

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements
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THE BROOKER GROUP PUBLIC CO LTD AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
STATEMENT OF INCOME
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2012 AND 2011

REVENUES
Services income
Unrealized gain in trading securities
Gain on sales of trading securities
Dividend income
Other income

Interest income
Reversal of allowance for doubtful accounts
Others
Total revenues
EXPENSES
Cost of sales and services
Administrative expenses
Unrealized loss in trading securities
Loss on sales of trading securities
Loss on sale of investment in subsidiary
Financial costs
Total expenses
Profit (loss) before income tax
Income tax
NET PROFIT (LOSS)
Net income (loss) attributable to :
Equity holders of the parent

Non-controlling interests

BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE
Equity holders of the parent (Baht)
Number of weighted average shares (shares)

DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE

Equity holders of the parent (Baht)

Number of weighted average shares (shares)

Note

2.2,
23,7

2.1

4.5

9@
2.1

21

16

16

Consolidated Financial Statement

(Unit : Baht)

Separate Financial Statement

2012

369,836,829.34
131,539,556.96
17,672,997.14
11,983,177.85

11,503,911.65
1,327,500.00

651,462.44

2011

66,501,488.88

48,807,084.90
14,128,789.27

7,970,038.19
4,768,475.43

2,592,094.22

2012

153,920,459.25
29,025,422.60

97,534,276.00

14,594,649.60
2,269,644.81

586,905.82

2011

27,490,970.79

5,563,410.00

10,857,888.02
14,665,182.20

1,475,441.18

544,515,435.38

144,767,970.89

297,931,358.08

60,052,892.19

77,298,167.53

80,515,766.16

164,409.73

43,793,942.55
40,965,697.30
81,518,554.08

4,823,600.95

174,066.56

86,947,222.23
63,290,838.37
13,375,472.07

15,552,996.40

23,030,721.36
26,478,290.89
9,940,832.85
4,823,600.95

253.95

157,978,343.42

171,275,861.44

179,166,529.07

64,273,700.00

386,537,091.96

(1,746,494.90)

(26,507,890.55)

(6,148,999.35)

118,764,829.01

(4,220,807.81)

384,790,597.06

(32,656,889.90)

118,764,829.01

(4,220,807.81)

326,365,247.72

58,425,349.34

(35,269,746.00)

2,612,856.10

118,764,829.01

(4,220,807.81)

384,790,597.06

(32,656,889.90)

118,764,829.01

(4,220,807.81)

0.44 (0.05) 0.16 (0.01)
748,785,933 747,655,563 748,785,933 747,655,563
0.43 (0.05) 0.16 (0.01)
754,859,373 747,655,563 754,859,373 747,655,563

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements
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HE BROOKER GROUP PUBLIC CO LTD AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2012 AND 2011

Profit (loss) for the years

Other comprehensive income (loss)
Exchange differences on translating foreign
operations
Other comprehensive income (loss) for the
years, net of tax
Total comprehensive income (loss) for

the years

Total comprehensive income (loss) attributable to :

Equity holders of the parent

Non-controlling interests

Note

Consolidated Financial Statement

(Unit : Baht)

Separate Financial Statement

2012

384,790,597.06

2011

(32,656,889.90)

2012

118,764,829.01

2011

(4,220,807.81)

(4,830,307.49)

8,499,040.57

(4,830,307.49)

8,499,040.57

379,960,289.57

(24,157,849.33)

118,764,829.01

(4,220,807.81)

321,534,940.23

58,425,349.34

(26,770,705.43)

2,612,856.10

118,764,829.01

(4,220,807.81)

379,960,289.57

(24,157,849.33)

118,764,829.01

(4,220,807.81)

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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THE BROOKER GROUP PUBLIC CO LTD AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

(Unit : Baht)

Note

Issued and
paid - up
share capital

Warrants

Discount on

Share capital

Retained earnings (Deficit)

Appropriated
legal reserve

Unappropriated

Other
components
of
shareholder
s' equity

Total

Beginning balance
as at January 1, 2011
Effect of changes in
accounting policy
- Employees’ benefit 14
Balance as at January
1, 2011- adjusted
Changes in equity
for 2011
Ordinary shares
issued during the
year 15
Cash received from
issued warrants 15

Dividend paid
Total
comprehensive
income (loss) for
the year

Ending balance as at
December 31, 2011
Beginning balance
as at January 1, 2012
Changes in equity
for 2012

Ordinary shares

issued during the

year 15

Dividend paid 18

Appropriated to

legal reserve

Total

comprehensive

income (loss) for

the year
Ending balance as at
December 31, 2012

371,567,781.50

(33,140,897.97)

11,413,334.81

105,871,881.37

(7,705,582.67)

455,712,099.71

(7,705,582.67)

371,567,781.50

2,825,000.00

18,719,631.60

(33,140,897.97)

1,695,000.00

11,413,334.81

98,166,298.70

(59,902,843.44)

(4,220,807.81)

448,006,517.04

4,520,000.00

18,719,631.60

(59,902,843 .44)

(4,220,807.81)

374,392,781.50

18,719,631.60

(31,445,897.97)

11,413,334.81

34,042,647.45

407,122,497.39

374,392,781.50

250.00

18,719,631.60

(25.00)

(31,445,897.97)

300.00

11,413,334.81

5,938,241.45

34,042,647.45

(44,927,163.78)

(5.938,241.45)

118,764,829.01

407,122,497.39

525.00

(44,927,163.78)

118,764,829.01

374,393,031.50

18,719,606.60

(31,445,597.97)

17,351,576.26

101,942,071.23

480,960,687.62

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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THE BROOKER GROUP PUBLIC CO LTD AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2012 AND 2011

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :

Net profit (loss) for the year

Adjustments to reconcile net profit to net cash-

provided by (used in) operating activities
Depreciation

Allowance for doubtful account (reversal)
Unrealized loss (gain) in trading securities
Loss from equipment written off

Loss on sales of investment in subsidiaries

Dividend received from subsidiaries

Settlement of service revenue by ordinary—
shares of other company

Employee benefits
Financial costs

Corporate income tax expense

Operating gain (loss) before changes in
operating assets and liabilities

Operating assets decrease (increase)

Short - term Investment
Trade accounts receivable - other parties
Trade accounts receivable - related parties
Other accounts receivable - other parties
Other accounts receivable - related parties
Other current assets
Other non-current assets

Operating liabilities increase (decrease)
Trade accounts payable - other parties
Trade accounts payable - related parties
Other current liabilities

Net cash received (paid) from operation
Payment of interest expense

Payment of Corporate income tax

Net cash provided by (used in) operating

activities

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these state

Note

222,
237

4.4

9
43

14

4.3

Consolidated Financial Statement

(Unit : Baht)

Separate Financial Statement

2012

384,790,597.06

4,508,661.59
4,744,500.00
(131,539,556.96)

144.44

(139,579,364.80)

2011

(32,656,889.90)

5,070,030.23
(4,768,475.43)

81,518,554.08

2012

118,764,829.01

4,475,629.96
3,738,355.19
(29,025,422.60)
144.44
15,552,996.40
(83,397,900.00)

(122,419,977.80)

2011

(4,220,807.81)

5,035,518.59
(14,632,677.70)

9,940,832.85

(3,060,610.00)

1,872,830.71 1,749,889.48 1,706,991.15 1,580,619.46
164,409.73 174,066.56 - 253.95
1,746,494.90 6,148,999.35 - -
126,708,716.67  57,236,174.37 | (90,604,354.25)  (5,356,870.66)

70,648,006.44
(12,440,892.32)
(97,935,513.73)

203,429.20
(10,867,802.52)

8,860,212.44

1,470,127.44
278,796.66

16,749,844.89

38,886,932.29
(3,978,338.45)
71,253,256.38
3,545,538.21
629,269.45

(1,675,408.45)

145,747.28
18,131.09

(26,210,066.42)

65,475,709.00
(19,671,500.00)
(1,253,224.38)
161,802.10
(25,894,793.50)
(5,621,967.15)

1,510,163.25

1,470,127.44
1,070,000.00

25,910,212.75

55,982,192.15
(2,160,000.00)
(1,100,495.00)
3,667,143.03
(4,367,391.32)
1,051,780.78

(3,587,800.00)

1,254,136.43

(7,780,553.90)

103,674,925.17
(164,409.73)

(7,350,846.02)

139,851,235.75
(108,607.85)

(8,851,080.26)

(47,447,824.74)

(5,516,718.24)

37,602,141.51
(253.95)

(845,982.82)

96,159,669.42

130,891,547.64

(52,964,542.98)

36,755,904.74
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THE BROOKER GROUP PUBLIC CO LTD AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
STATEMENTS CASH FLOW (Continued)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2012 AND 2011

Note
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES :
Investment in subsidiary (increase) decrease 94
Sales on investment in subsidiary 92
Other investment (increase) decrease 10
Purchase of property, plant and equipments 11
Loan to other parties 7
Loan to related company 2.4
Dividend received from subsidiaries 9
Net cash provide by (used in) investing
activities
CASHFLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issuance of ordinary shares 15
Cash received from issuance of warrants 15
Cash received from minority interest from- .
issuance of ordinary shares in subsidiary @
Dividend paid by the Company 18
Dividend paid by subsidiaries to non- o

controlling interests
Net cash provided by (used in) financing
activities
Difference from translation of financial statements

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS - NET

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS,
BEGINNING OF YEARS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEARS

OPERATING AND INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
NOT AFFECTING

Increase in employee benefits obligation on
compling of financial reporting standard of by 1.4
adjusting to retained earnings-beginning of

Increase (decrease) in dividend receivable from
subsidiaries

Settlement of service revenue by ordinary shares
of other company

9

4.3

Consolidated Financial Statement

(Unit : Baht)

Separate Financial Statement

2012

(8,927,966.99)
(277,203.61)
(2,635,882.31)

2011

(230,875.09)
(2,365,672.71)

2012

(9,222,000)
754,603.60
(8,927,966.99)
(270,355.61)
(2,635,882.31)
(16,537,084.45)
83,397,900.00

2011

(12,056,600.00)
5,310,750.00
(227,451.09)

(2,365,672.71)
39,728,282.19
33,140,510.00

(11,841,052.91)

(2,596,547.80)

46,559,214.24

63,529,818.39

525.00

5,748,000.00
(44,927,163.78)

(3,878,267.60)

4,520,000.00
18,719,631.60

(59,902,843.44)

(41,619,199.06)

525.00

(44,927,163.78)

4,520,000.00
18,719,631.60

(59,902,843.44)

(43,056,906.38)

(78,282,410.90)

(44,926,638.78)

(36,663,211.84)

(4,830,307.49)

8,499,040.57

36,431,402.64

134,213,234.63

58,511,629.51

75,701,605.12

(51,331,967.52)

102,532,995.29

63,622,511.29

38,910,484.00

170,644,637.27

134,213,234.63

51,201,027.77

102,532,995.29

139,579,364.80

8,094,720.22

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.

17,454,551.87

122,419,977.80

7,705,582.67

(30,079,900.00)
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THE BROOKER GROUP PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

11

1.2

General matter

The Company was incorporated as a limited company under the Civil and Commercial Code
on March 9, 1994, and changed its status to a Public Company Limited under the Public
Company Limited Act on August 21, 2000. The address of the head office is 26th FI.,
The Trendy Building, 10/190-193 Soi.Sukhumvit 13, Sukhumvit Road, Khaeng Klong Toey
Nua, Khet Wattana, Bangkok. The Company operates in Thailand and the main business is
research and consulting services and investments.

Basis for the preparation

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting standards including related interpretations and guidelines promulgated
by the Federation of Accounting Professional

The consolidated financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011,
have been included the financial statements of its subsidiaries and overseas subsidiaries
(Brooker International Company Limited and Brooker Dunn Asset Advisory Limited) after
eliminated significant inter-company transactions. The financial statements for the overseas
subsidiaries reflect total assets as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 amount of Baht 369.08
million and Baht 148.35 million respectively, (equivalent to 40.91% and 27.32% respectively of
total assets in the consolidated financial statement), total liabilities amount of Baht 6.80 million
and Baht 3.33 million respectively (equivalent to 12.19% and 9.89% respectively of total
liabilities in the consolidated financial statement) and net profit for the years then ended,
amount of Baht 203.42 million and Baht 14.16 million respectively (equivalent to 62.33% of
net profit and 40.16% of net loss in the consolidated financial statement)

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except where
otherwise disclosed in the accounting policies.

An English language version of the financial statements has been prepared from the statutory
financial statements that were issued in Thai language. In case of conflict or difference in
understanding, the financial statements in Thai language shall prevail.
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1.3 Basis of consolidation

Enterprises that directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries control, or are under
common control of the Company which have co-shareholder or co-director are as follows:

Company’s name

Nature of business

Relationship

Percentage of
shareholding

Country of As at December 31

incorporation

Subsidiary companies

overseas clients

directors

2012 2011

Brooker Business Solutions Company Business consultant for Share holding and joint Thailand 99.99 99.99

Limited small and medium directors
enterprises and foreign
investors

Brooker Capital Company Limited Investment in other Share holding and joint Thailand 99.99 99.99
companies directors

Binswanger Brooker (Thailand) Limited | Real estate brokerage and | Share holding and joint Thailand 99.99 60.00
consultancy directors

Brooker Consulting Co., Ltd. Business consultant Share holding and joint Thailand 99.99 99.99
directors

Brooker Corporate Advisory Co., Ltd Business consultant Share holding and joint Thailand 99.99 99.99
Export seafood product directors

Brooker International Company Limited Financial consultant for Share holding and joint Hong Kong 100.00 100.00

Brooker Advisory Limited (1)

Financial consultant for
overseas clients

Share holding and joint
directors

British Virgin Island - -

Brooker Dunn Asset Advisory Limited(2)

Fund Management of foreign
investors outside Thailand

Share holding and joint
directors

British Virgin Island — -

Related Companies

Jaturus Project Co., Ltd.

Real estate, Consultancy

A director is a spouse of a
Company’s director

Thailand - -

4)

Brooker Sukhothai Fund Fund Joint directors British Virgin Island - -
Kingdom Property Co., Ltd. (3) Real estate, Consultancy Joint directors in a Thailand - -
subsidiary
M.C.L. company Limited Real estate, Renting A director is a spouse of a Thailand - -
Company’s director
Golden Land Property Development Plc Property Development Joint directors Thailand - -

MAC Capital Advisors Limited

Independent global
investment banking and
brokerage from the Middle
East

Joint directors

Castries, St. Lucia - -

(1) On February 25, 2011 the Company sold all of investment in Brooker Advisory Limited to Brooker International Co,

Ltd...

And later in December 2012, the board of directors of Brooker Advisory Co., Ltd. approved a resolution to
dissolve the company. The liquidation of the company is in the process.

@

a subsidiary, Brooker International Co., Ltd.

©)

On February 25, 2011 Brooker Advisory Limited sold all of investment in Brooker Dunn Asset Advisory Limited to

As at July 1, 2012 Kingdom Property Co., Ltd. has informed the Company terminating joined capital agreement in

Binswanger Brooker (Thailand) Limited, and later the share of Binswanger Brooker (Thailand) Limited had been
sold to Brooker Corporate Advisory Co., Ltd (subsidiary). Therefore since Quarter 3/2012 the Company has
reclassified Kingdom Property Co., Ltd. to be non-related company.
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(4) On December 26, 2012, two directors of Golden Land Property Development Plc. who are also directors of
the Company resigned from the directorship of Golden Land Property Development Plc. Thus the Company
reclassified the Golden Land Property Development Plc. to non-related company.

1.4 Financial reporting standards and Accounting Treatment Guidance which are not
effective for the current year

Since year 2010 to present, the Federation of Accounting Professions has issued the revised
and new financial reporting standards which are effective for financial statements period
beginning on or after January 1 in the year indicated, and relevant to the Company’s business
as follows :
Year effective
Accounting Standards

TAS 12 Income Taxes 2013
TAS 20 Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government

Assistance (revised 2009) 2013
TAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates (revised 2009) 2013
Financial Reporting Standard
TFRS 8 Operating Segments 2013
Accounting Standard Interpretations
Tl 10 Government Assistance - No Specific Relation to Operating Activities 2013
Tl 21 Income Taxes - Recovery of Revalued Non - Depreciable Assets 2013
Tl 25 Income Taxes - Changes in the Tax Status of an Entity

or it Shareholders 2013
Tl 29 Service Concession Arrangements: Disclosures 2014
Financial Reporting Standard Interpretations
TFRI 4 Determining whether an Arrangements contains a Lease 2014
TFRI 12  Service Concession Arrangements 2014
TFRI13 Customer Loyalty Programmes 2014
Accounting Treatment Guidance for Transfers of Financial Assets 2013

The Company shall adopt the above financial reporting standards and accounting treatment guidance
on the effective date, however, the management considers that TAS 20 (revised 2009), TAS 21
(revised 2009), TI 10, Tl 29, TFRI 4, TFRI 12, TFRI 13 and the accounting treatment guidance for
transfers of financial assets do not have effect on the financial statements. As for TFRS 8, the
management considered that it shall be immaterially effected. The TAS 12, Tl 21, and TI 25 are
under consideration of their effect to the financial statements for the year in which they are
initially applied.

1.5 Summary of significant accounting policies
1.5.1 Revenue recognition
a) Rendering of services
Service income is recognized on accrual basis.
b) Sales of goods

Sales of goods are recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership
of the goods have passed to the buyer. Sales are the invoiced value, excluding
value added tax, of goods supplied after deducting discounts and allowances.

c) Interestincome

Interest income is recognized as interest accrues based on the effective rate
method.
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1.5.2 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand, cash at banks, and all highly liquid
investments with an original maturity of three months or less and not subject to
withdrawal restrictions.

1.5.3 Trade accounts receivable

Trade accounts receivable are stated at the net realizable value. Allowance for doubtful
accounts is provided for the estimated losses that may be incurred in collection of
receivables. The allowance is generally based on collection experiences and analysis of
debtor aging.

1.5.4 Temporary investments

Trading securities are presented at fair value. Gains or losses arising from changes in
the carrying amounts of securities are included in determining gains or losses.

The fair value of trading securities is based on the latest bid price of the last working day
of the year as quoted on the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

Investment in Brooker Sukhothai Fund is presented at fair value which is the net assets
value (NAV) at the end of the accounting period. The Company records the changed of
the securities value as gain or loss in the income statement.

1.5.5 Property, plant, equipment
Property, plant, equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

Depreciation of equipment is calculated by reference to their costs on the straight-line
basis over the following estimated useful lives:

Type of Assets Period (Years)
Buildings 20
Condominium units 20
Furniture and fixtures 5
Office equipment 5
Computer 3
Other equipment 5

Vechicles 5

Depreciation is included in determining income.

1.5.6 Related party transactions

Related parties comprise enterprises and individuals that control, or are controlled by,
the Company, whether directly or indirectly, or which are under common control with
the Company.

They also include individuals which directly or indirectly own a voting interest in the
Company that gives them significant influence over the Company, key management
personnel, directors and officers with authority in the planning and direction of the
Company’s operations.

1.5.7 Foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Baht at the exchange rates ruling on
the transaction dates. Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
outstanding at the statement of financial position date are translated into Baht at the
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1.5.9

exchange rates (buying or selling rates) of the Bank of Thailand ruling on the
statement of financial position date respectively.

Gains and losses on exchange are included in determining of income in the period.

Impairment of assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company makes an estimate
of the asset’s recoverable amount where the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its
recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in the income statements. An
asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell or value in use.

Employee benefits

Salaries, wages, bonuses, contributions to the social security fund, provident fund
and other benefits are recognized as expenses when incurred.

Severance Payment as specified in Thai Law is recognized as expenses in the income
statement along the service period of employees. The Company’s post - employment
benefit obligations are estimated by a qualified actuary under the actuarial
assumption using the Projected Unit Credit Method. However, the actual benefit
obligation may be different from the estimate.

The Company recognized the actuarial gains or losses arising from defined benefit plan
in the period incurred in other comprehensive income.

1.5.10 Income tax

Income tax is provided for in the accounts based on the taxable profits determined in
accordance with tax legislation.

1.5.11 Lease

1.5.12

1.5.13

The Company recognizes the lease payments, specified in the operating lease
agreement, in the statements of income by straight-line method for the whole lease-
period.

Accounting judgments and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles at times requires management to make subjective judgments and
estimates regarding matters that are inherently uncertain. These judgments and
estimates affect reported amounts and disclosures and actual results could differ.

Basic earnings (loss) per share

Basic earnings (loss) per share is determined by dividing the net profit (loss) by
the weighted average number of issued and paid-up of common shares at the end of
accounting period.
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2. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

2.1 Related Party Transaction

During the year, the Company had significant business transactions with its subsidiaries
(which were eliminated in consolidation) and related companies (related by shareholding
and/or common directors). Such transactions are summarized as follows :-

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate Financial - .
. . Pricing Policy
Financial Statement Statement
2012 2011 2012 2011
Related companies
Service income 118,764 16,573 691 454 At the rate determined under
the contract
Rental income 145 145 145 145 At the rate determined under
the contract
Subsidiary companies
Service income ) ) 13,479 17,116 At the rate determined under
the contract
Rental income ) ) 835 007 At the rate determined under
the contract
Interest income - - 3,195 2,469 | Atthe interest rate 5.40% p.a.
Dividend income - - 93,625 3,060 | Atthe announced rate
Consulting fee ) ) 29528 _ | Atthe rate determined under
the contract

Management remuneration for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 presented in the cost of services and

administration expenses as follow;

BAHT
Consolidated Financial Statement Separate Financial Statement
2012 2012 2011
Cost of services 33,334,686.27 14,734,356.01 33,334,686.27 14,734,356.01
Administration expenses 4,857,408.75 5,878,735.57 4,857,408.75 3,590,789.57
Total 38,192,095.02 20,613,091.58 38,192,095.02 18,325,145.58
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The outstanding balances of the above transactions are separately shown in the statements

of financial position as follows :-

2.2 RADE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE — RELATED COMPANIES

(Unit : Baht)
Consolidated Financial Separate Financial
Statement Statement
December 31, | December 31, | December 31, | December 31,
2012 2011 2012 2011
TRADE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE — RELATED
COMPANIES
Subsidiary companies
Brooker Business Solutions Company Limited - - - 360,289.48
Binswanger Brooker (Thailand) Limited - - 870,681.68 -
Brooker Capital Company Limited - - 2,395,390.28 1,100,495.00
Brooker Consulting Company Limited - - 293,086.80 -
Brooker Corporate Advisory Company Limited - - 1,273,300.00 2,140,000.00
Total - - 4,832,458.76 3,600,784.48
Less : Allowance for doubtful account - - - (360,289.48)
Net - - 4,832,458.76 3,240,495.00
Related companies
MAC Capital Advisors Limited 272.10 - 272.10 -
Brooker Sukhothai Fund Limited 101,951,772.04 4,016,530.41 - -
Total amounts due from related companies 101,952,044.14 4,016,530.41 4,832,730.86 3,240,495.00

The outstanding balance of trade accounts receivable — related companies are classified by aging

as follows:-
(Unit : Baht)
Consolidated Financial Separate Financial
Statement Statement
December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2012 2011 2012 2011
Not yet due 98,116,873.27 1,460,042.93 1,272,523.51 3,240,495.00
Overdue Less than 30 days 1,889,423.81 1,318,329.44 1,271,995.99 -
30 - 59days 1,945,747.06 1,238,158.04 1,125,347.08 -
60 - 89days - - 326,954.21 -
90 - 365days - - 835,910.07 -
Over 365 days - - - 360,289.48
Total 101,952,044.14 4,016,530.41 4,832,730.86 3,600,784.48
Less : Allowance for doubtful ) _ ) (360,289.48)
account
Trade accounts receivable — 101,952,044.14 4,016,530.41 4,832,730.86 |  3,240,495.00
related companies - net
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The transactions of allowance for doubtful accounts - trade accounts receivable — related
companies during the year as of December 31, 2012 are as follow;

Provision during the year

(360,289.48)

(Unit : Baht)
Consolidated Financial Separate Financial
Statement Statement
Balance as at January 1, 2012 - 360,289.48

Balance as at December 31, 2012

2.3 OTHER ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE — RELATED COMPANIES

(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated Financial
Statement

Separate Financial
Statement

December 31,

December 31,

December 31,

December 31,

2012 2011 2012 2011
UNBILLED RECEIVABLES — RELATED
COMPANIES *
Subsidiary companies
Brooker International Company Limited - - | 17,454,551.87 -
Brooker Capital Company Limited - - 408,886.38 10,414.25
Brooker Corporate Advisory Co., Ltd. - - 754,404.68 -
Total Unbilled Receivable - related companies
- 118,617,842.93 10,414.25
ADVANCE — RELATED COMPANIES
Subsidiary companies
Brooker Business Solutions Company
Limited - - 603,133.33
Binswanger Brooker (Thailand) Limited - - 1,227,389.64 400,000.00
Brooker Capital Company Limited - - | 10,075,211.82 4,487,571.57
Brooker Consulting Co., Ltd. - - 1,476,092.26 312.00
Brooker Corporate Advisory Co., Ltd. - - - 312.00
Total - - | 12,778,693.72 5,491,328.90

Less Allowance for doubtful account

Total Advance - related companies

Total Other Accounts Receivable — related
companies

(603,133.33)

12,778,693.72

4,888,195.57

31,396,536.65

4,898,609.82
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2.4 LOANS TO RELATED COMPANIES

(Unit : Baht)
Separate Financial Statement Policy on
December 31, December 31, | Borrowing
2011 Increase Decrease 2012 Cost
Subsidiary companies
Brooker Capital Co.,Ltd 7,039,260.09 21,750,000.00 -| 28,789,260.09| 5.40% p.a.
Brooker Corporate Advisory Co., Ltd 32,100,000.00 10,300,000.00 (6,912,915.55)| 35,487,084.45| 5.40% p.a.
Binswanger Brooker(Thailand)Limited 7,800,000.00 16,792,000.00 | (24,592,000.00) -| 5.40% p.a.
Brooker Consulting Co.,Ltd 800,000.00 - (800,000.00) -| 5.40% p.a.
Total loans to related companies 47,739,260.09 48,842,000.00 | (32,304,915.55)| 64,276,344.54
3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
As at December 31, 2012 and 2011, cash and cash equivalents are as follow;
(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated Financial Statement

Separate Financial Statement

December 31,

December 31,

December 31,

December 31,

Fixed deposit with maturity dates not
longer than 3 months

15,223,560.28

97,636,306.50

15,223,560.28

2012 2011 2012 2011
Cash
20,000.00 30,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Current and saving account deposits
155,401,076.99 36,546,928.13 35,957,467.49 4,876,688.79

97,636,306.50

Total cash and cash equivalents

170,644,637.27

134,213,234.63

51,201,027.77

102,532,995.29
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4. TEMPORARY INVESTMENTS

As at December 31, 2012 and 2011, the investment in trading securities are as follows :-

(Unit : Baht)

December 31, 2012

December 31, 2011

4.2 Subsidiary Company

Investment in

- Trading securities

- Brooker Sukhothai Fund
Total subsidiary

Total temporary

investments

Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Cost Value Gain(Loss) Cost Value Gain(Loss)
4.1 The Company
Investment in
- Trading securities 123,617,576.65 | 148,546,666.40 | 24,929,089.75 | 66,673,307.85 62,576,975.00 | (4,096,332.85)

109,227,566.20

128,384,973.65

185,026,668.04

185,981,108.06

75,799,101.84

57,596,134.41

99,721,510.31

125,903,939.98

138,446,146.40

118,060,405.78

38,724,636.09

(7,843,534.20)

237,612,539.85

371,007,776.10

133,395,236.25

225,625,450.29

256,506,552.18

30,881,101.89

361,230,116.50

519,554,442.50

158,324,326.00

292,298,758.14

319,083,527.18

26,784,769.04

4.3 The acquisitions and disposals of trading securities during the years ended December 31, 2012

is as follow;

(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated

Separate Financial

Financial Statement Statement
- Securities acquired from settlement of
service income 139,579,364.80 122,419,977.80
- Securities acquired 57,993,184.24 6,596,160.00

- Securities disposed

(128,641,190.68)

(72,071,869.00)

During year 2012 the Company and its subsidiary have received their service income payment
from a client by the client’'s share capital which is market securities. The Company and its
subsidiary have realized such service income at fair value of Baht 122,419,977.80, and Baht
17,159,387.00 respectively. The Company and its subsidiary have already received the shares

into their investment port folio.

4.4

December 31, 2012 are as follow;

The transactions of unrealized gain (loss) on trading securities during the year ended

(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated

Financial Statement

Separate Financial
Statement

Beginning balance 26,784,769.04 (4,096,332.85)
Transactions during the year 131,539,556.96 29,025,422.60
Ending balance 158,324,326.00 24,929,089.75
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4.5

INVESTMENT IN “BROOKER SUKHOTHAI FUND”

An oversea subsidiary had invested in “BROOKER SUKHOTHAI FUND", which price per
share at each moment equal to NAV at the purchase date plus expenses and fees stated. The
subsidiary will realize return of the investment on different between the NAV of the Fund at
redeem date and purchased date less related expenses. The redemption condition of the
Fund is 15 months since investment date. However, the unit holder has the right to sell /
transfer such unit to other entity and no redemption fees.

Later on August 1, 2012 the Company had restructured its’ group investment in oversea
subsidiaries. Then, “BROOKER SUKHOTHAI FUND” hold by Brooker Advisory Limited had
been sold to Brooker International Limited which is oversea parent company of Brooker
Advisory Limited, at NAV of the fund as the Fund condition, and realized gain on sale
amounting to US$ 784,197.83. Moreover, in later Brooker International Limited increased its
investment in “BROOKER SUKHOTHAI FUND” as follow;

Number of

unit Unit Price US $ Amount Ex-Rate ** Cost (Baht)
As of July 31,2012 1,916.192 4,002,058.21
Unit adjusted 61919 -
As adjusted July 31,2012 1,978.111 2,023.17+ 4,002,058.21 30.1936 120,836,573.65
Un-realize gain 784,197.83
Fair Value July 31,2012 1,978.111 4,786,256.04
Invested on Aug 1,2012 100.628 2,484.40 250,000.00 30.1936 7,548,400.00
As of December 31, 2012 2,078.739 5,036,256.04 128,384,973.65

* Weighted average price
** Exchange rate as at December 28, 2012

5. TRADE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE — OTHER COMPANIES

As at December 31, 2012 and 2011, the outstanding balance of trade accounts receivable are
classified by aging as follows :-

(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated Financial

Separate Financial Statement
Statement P

December 31,

December 31,

December 31,

December 31,

2012 2011 2012 2011

Trade accounts receivable - Other parties

Not yet due 160,500.00|  9,366,378.65 -l 2,140,000.00

Overdue Less than 30 days 22,092,000.00 531,500.00| 21,881,500.00 160,500.00
30 - 59days 210,500.00 50,000.00 160,500.00 -
60 - 89days 50,000.00 54,229.03 - -
90 - 365days - 1,498,000.00 - 1,070,000.00
Over 365 days 2,505,592.25 1,007,592.25 1,382,092.25 312,092.25

Total 25,018,592.25| 12,507,699.93| 23,424,092.25|  3,682,592.25

Less : Allowance for doubtful accounts

(2,505,592.25)

(1,435,592.25)

(1,382,092.25)

(312,092.25)

Net

22,513,000.00

11,072,107.68

22,042,000.00

3,370,500.00
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Movement of the allowance for doubtful accounts — Accounts receivable-others during the year
ended December 31, 2012 is as follows;

(Unit : Baht)
Consolidated Financial Separate Financial
Statement Statement
Balance at beginning of the year 1,435,592.25 312,092.25
Additional during the year (includes suspense 1,070,000.00 1,070,000.00
output tax)
Reversal of allowance for doubtful accounts - -
Balance at ending of the year 2,505,592.25 1,382,092.25
6. OTHER ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE — OTHER COMPANIES
(Unit : Baht)
Consolidated Financial Statement | Separate Financial Statement
December 31, December 31, December 31, | December 31,
OTHER COMPANIES
2012 2011 2012 2011
Other accounts receivable * - 50,659.90 - 50,659.90
Unbilled Receivable — other * 146,816.38 243,050.42 146,816.38 243,050.42
Advance Payment — other 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
Prepaid Expenses — other 940,396.28 996,931.54 316,862.90 331,771.06
Ig:ﬁ‘;)g;ger Account Receivable - other 1,090,212.66 1,293,641.86 466,679.28 |  628,481.38

* During the year, the Company has reclassified Kingdom Property Co., Ltd. and Golden Land Property Development Plc. to
be non-related company, see note 1.3 (3),(4). Thus, the unbilled receivable-other, other accounts receivable of these
companies have been presented as non-related party transactions.

7. LOANS TO OTHERS

(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated Financial Statement

Separate

Financial

Statement

December 31,

2012

December 31,

2011

December 31,

2012

December 31,

2011

Thammapipat Co.,Ltd.?

Apex Development public company limited
Kingdom Property company limited
Total

Less : Allowance for doubtful accounts

Total loans to other companies

5,5621,055.02

27,372,500.00

5,008,000.00

2,505,672.71

28,700,000.00

4,060,000.00

5,521,055.02

27,372,500.00

5,008,000.00

2,505,672.71

28,700,000.00

4,060,000.00

37,901,555.02

(32,380,500.00)

35,265,672.71

(28,700,000.00)

37,901,555.02

(32,380,500.00)

35,265,672.71

(28,700,000.00)

5,521,055.02

6,565,672.71

5,521,055.02

6,565,672.71
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The transactions of loans to others during the year ended December 31, 2012 are as follow;

(Unit : Baht)
Separate Financial Statement Policy on
December 31, December 31, | Borrowing
Other company 2011 Increase Decrease 2012 Cost
Thammapipat Co.,Ltd.® 2,505,672.71 9,858,925.07 | (6,843,542.76) 5,521,055.02 | 13.00% p.a.
ﬁnﬂﬁ’é dDeve'Opmem public company 28,700,000.00 -| (1.327,500.00) | 27,372,500.00 | 15.00% p.a.
Kingdom Property company limited © 4,060,000.00 948,000.00 5,008,000.00 | 10.00% p.a.

Total

Less : Allowance for doubtful accounts

Total loans to other companies

35,265,672.71

(28,700,000.00)

10,806,925.07

(5,008,000.00)

(8,171,042.76)

1,327,500.00

37,901,555.02

(32,380,500.00)

6,565,672.71

5,798,925.07

(6,843,542.76)

5,521,055.02

@)

In November 2012, Thammapipat Co., Ltd. negotiated the repayment of the loan amounting to

approximately Baht 6 million with the Company. The loan repayment has been due in August 2012.
Thammapipat Co., Ltd. has signed a new loan agreement with the Company for Baht 6.305 million
with the interest rate at 13% p.a. The repayment is within 12 months (November 2013) at the amount
and repayment schedules specified in the loan agreement. The collateral for the loan is the same that
has been for the former loan which is 5 condominium units which the value appraised by an
independent appraiser on January 1, 2012 was approximately at Baht 11 million. The Company also
has co-guarantee from 2 companies and a director of one of the guarantor's companies.

2

company, see note 1.3 (3)

8. DEPOSIT WITH RESTRICTION

As at December 31, 2012 and 2011, deposit with restriction is as follow;

During the year, the Company has reclassified Kingdom Property Co., Ltd. to be non-related

(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated Financial

Separate Financial

Statement

Statement

December 31,
2012

December 31,
2011

December 31,
2012

December 31,
2011

Fixed deposit with maturity dates not
longer than 3 months

15,000,000.00

15,000,000.00

15,000,000.00

15,000,000.00

Total deposit with restriction

15,000,000.00

15,000,000.00

15,000,000.00

15,000,000.00

The Company has placed the fixed deposit amounting to Baht 15 million as guarantee for overdraft
facilities with LH Bank. The interest rate for overdraft facilities is the interest rate as specified on the
fixed deposit certificates plus 1.50% per annum.
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9.

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

As at December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company's investments in its subsidiary companies are as

follows :-
(Unit : Thousand Baht)
Investments
Allowance for
Impairment of
Paid-up Share Subsidiaries
Capital Shareholding Cost Method | Net Book Value Investment
December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31
Name of Type of 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
Company Business (Baht) | (Baht) % %
Brooker Business Solutions [Business 10.0 mil | 10.0mil. | 99.99 99.99 1,260 1,260 3,016 2,054 (1,260) |  (1,260)
Co., Ltd. consultant for
small and mediun
enterprises and
foreign investors
Brooker Capital Co., Ltd.  [Specialist 117.94 mil | 117.94 99.99 99.99 120,753 | 120,753 | 115200 | 93,052 | (21,431)| (21,431)
investment mil.
holding company
Binswanger Brooker Real estate 22.87mil | 7.50 mil | 99.99 60.00 9,222 4,251 (943) | (7,324) (4,251) | (4,251)
(Thailand) Limited (4) brokerage and
consultancy
Brooker Consulting Co.,Ltd. |Business 43.38 mil | 43.38 mil | 99.99 99.99 12,057 (61)
(1) consultant
Brooker Corporate Advisory |Business 6.02 mil | 6.02 mil 99.99 99.99 6,011 6,011 19,263 7,533
Co., Ltd. consultant
Brooker International Co., |Business US Dollar | US Dollar | 100.00 100.00 17,844 17,844 | 344,656 | 145,780
Ltd. (2)(3) consultant for 600,000 | 600,000
foreign clients
Investment in subsidiaries 155,090 162,176 481,192 241,034 (26,942)  (26,942)
Less Allowance for Impairment (26,942) (26,942)
Net Investments in subsidiary companies - The Company Only 128,148 135,234

(1) On February 26, 2011, Brooker Consulting Co., Ltd. has increased its registered share capital by

Baht 12,056,600.00 to be the registered share capital of Baht 43,381,800.00. The Company has
acquired all the increased shares.

On July 9, 2012 the Company had sold all of the shares to Brooker Corporate Advisory Co., Ltd
(subsidiary) amounting to Baht 554,603.60

an oversea subsidiary to Brooker International Co., Ltd., which is another oversea subsidiary.

dividend from a foreign subsidiary amounting to Baht 83,397,900.00

(2) On February 25, 2011 The Company has sold all of its investment in Brooker Advisory Co., Ltd, which is

(3) In June 2011, the Company has realized interim dividend income amounting to Baht 3,060,610.00 of a

foreign subsidiary, which has been received in July 2011. In 2012 the Company had received interim

(4) On July 2, 2012 the Company had sold the 449,994 common shares of Binswanger Brooker (Thailand)

Limited to Brooker Corporate Advisory Co., Ltd. (a subsidiary) amounting to Baht 200,000.00. Later on
July 16, 2012, the share capital of Binswanger Brooker (Thailand) Limited had been increased by Baht
15,370,000.00 which caused the paid up capital te increase to Baht 22,870,000.00. The Company invested
Baht 9,222,000 of its’ share proportion while Kingdom Property Co., Ltd. invested Baht 6,148,000. Later,
Kingdom Property Co., Ltd. had sold total of its holding shares in Binswanger Brooker (Thailand)
Limited to Brooker Corporate Advisory Co., Ltd.(a subsidiary) at the total amount of Baht 400,000.00.
Therefore, the proportion of share-holding of the group increased from 60% to be 99.99%.
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10. OTHER INVESTMENTS

As at December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company has invested in other investment as follows;

(Unit :Baht)

Consolidated Financial Statement

Separate Financial Statement

December 31,

December 31,

December 31,

December 31,

Company Limited

Less : Allowance for
impairment

Total other investment

development

54,253,964.45

(45,325,997.46)

45,325,997.46

(45,325,997.46)

54,253,964.45

(45,325,997.46)

Other Investment - Other Type of 2012 2011 2012 2011
business
Apex Development Public Real estate

45,325,997.46

(45,325,997.46)

8,927,966.99

8,927,966.99

The transactions of allowance for impairment of investment during the year ended December 31,

2012 is as follow;

(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated Financial
Statement

Separate Financial
Statement

Balance as at January 1, 2012
Provision during the year

Adjustment —decrease during the year

45,325,997.46

45,325,997.46

Balance as at December 31, 2012

45,325,997.46

45,325,997.46
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11. Property, Plant and Equipment
As at December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company has property, plant and equipment as follows;

(Unit : Baht)
Consolidated Financial Statement
Furniture
and Office Web site
Buildings Fixture Equipment Computer Vehicles Development Total
COST
At January 1, 2012 40,884,000 13,318,929 816,874 5,688,522 4,680,000 360,729 65,749,054
Additions - - 11,206 265,998 - - 277,204
Disposals/ written-off - (1,082) - (838,613) - - (839,695)
At December 31, 2012 40,884,000 13,317,847 828,080 5,115,907 4,680,000 360,729 65,186,563
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
At January 1, 2012 7,994,086 11,273,512 745,017 5,006,051 4,562,322 318,604 29,899,592
Additions 2,044,200 2,037,842 56,726 226,218 117,676 26,000 4,508,662
Disposals - (963) - (838,588) - - (839,551)
At December 31, 2012 10,038,286 13,310,391 801,743 4,393,681 4,679,998 344,604 33,568,703
Property, plant and equipment — net
At January 1, 2012 32,889,914 2,045,417 71,857 682,471 117,678 42,125 35,849,462
At December 31, 2012 30,845,714 7,456 26,337 722,226 2 16,125 31,617,860
Depreciation included in statement income for the year ended ;
December 31, 2011 5,070,030
December 31, 2012 4,508,662
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(Unit : Baht)
Separate Financial Statement
Furniture
and Office Web site
Buildings Fixture Equipment Computer Vehicles Development Total

COST
At January 1, 2012 40,884,000 13,318,929 792,682 5,338,376 4,680,000 230,729 65,244,716
Additions - - 11,206 259,150 - - 270,356
Disposals/ written-off - (1,082) - (838,613) - - (839,695)
At December 31, 2012 40,884,000 13,317,847 803,388 4,758,913 4,680,000 230,729 64,675,377
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
At January 1, 2012 7,994,086 11,273,512 726,988 4,664,093 4,562,322 230,728 29,451,729
Additions 2,044,200 2,037,842 53,841 222,071 117,676 - 4,475,630
Disposals - (963) - (838,588) - - (839,551)
At December 31, 2012 10,038,286 13,310,391 780,829 4,047,576 4,679,998 230,728 33,087,808
Property, plant and equipment — net
At January 1, 2012 32,889,914 2,045,417 65,694 674,283 117,678 1 35,792,987
At December 31, 2012 30,845,714 7,456 23,059 711,337 2 1 31,587,569
Depreciation included in statement income for the year ended ;
December 31, 2011 5,035,519
December 31, 2012 4,475,630
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12. OTHER ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -

OTHER COMPANIES

(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated Financial

Statement

Separate Financial

Statement

December 31,

December 31,

December 31,

December 31,

OTHER COMPANIES 2012 2011 2012 2011

Other accounts payable — other 145,093.44 403,395.16 119,413.44 367,784.04
Unearned income — other 104,982.35 295,609.31 104,982.35 295,609.31
Accrued Expenses — other 33,505,449.04 8,868,097.15 26,598,490.27 3,602,126.22
Total Other Account Payable - 35755 55483 9567,101.62  26,822,886.06  4,265,519.57
other company

13. LOAN FROM OTHER COMPANIES
(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated Financial

Statement

Separate Financial
Statement

December 31,

2012

December 31,

2011

December 31,

2012

December 31,

2011

Kingdom Property Co., Ltd.

- 5,200,000.00

Total loan from other companies

- 5,200,000.00

14. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS OBLIGATION

Movements in the present value of the provision under defined benefit obligation for the years

ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 were as follows:

Employee benefits obligation as of
beginning of periods
Current service cost and interest cost
Gain (loss) from estimate of actuarial assumptions
Employee benefits obligation as of

ending of periods

(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated Financial
Statement

Separate Financial
Statement

December 31, December 31,

December 31,

December 31,

2012 2011 2012 2011
9,844,609.70 8,094,720.22 9,286,202.13  7,705,582.67
1,872,830.71 1,749,889.48 1,706,991.15 1,580,619.46

11,717,440.41 9,844,609.70 10,993,193.28  9,286,202.13
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Expenses recognized in gain or loss for the year ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 are as follow;

(Unit : Baht)
For the year ended December 31
Consolidated Financial Statement Separate Financial Statement
2012 2011 2012 2011
Current service cost 1,479,046.32 1,426,100.66 1,335,543.06 1,272,396.15
Interest cost 393,784.39 323,788.82 371,448.09 308,223.31
Total 1,872,830.71 1,749,889.48 1,706,991.15 1,580,619.46

The Company hires an actuary to compute this provision according to the accounting standard.
The principle actuarial assumptions used to calculate the provision under the retirement benefit
obligation as at December 31, 2012 and 2011 are as follows:

Consolidated Financial = Separate Financial

Statement Statement
Discount rate 4% 4%
Expected rate of salary increase 0-6 % 0-6 %
Voluntary resignation rate 0-30 %* 0-30 %*
Mortality rate TMO 1997 ** TMO 1997 **

* Based on weighted rate by age group of employee
** Referred to Thai Mortality Ordinary Tables of 1997

15. WARRANTS

15.1 BROOK-W3

On May 17, 2006, an Extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders approved the
issuance of 30,000,000 five-year warrants (BROOK-W3) free of charge, of which
11,800,000 units were issued to the directors and 18,200,000 units to the employees, and
with an exercise rights of one warrant to one ordinary share at an exercise price of Baht
0.80 per share. The warrants can be exercised within a specific period (12 months from the
issuance date). The meeting approved the allotment of 11,800,000 units of warrants to the
directors and 12,450,000 units of warrants to the employees. On July 20, 2007, the balance
of warrants has not been issued to the employees of the Company are 5,750,000 units.
According to announcement no.kor.jor. 36/2001 of the Securities and Exchange
Commission (S.E.C.) dated October 19, 2001, the un-issued warrants are considered
expired as the warrants were not issued within one year period.

On August 9, 2010, the resolution of the board of directors of the Company has approved
an allotment of 3,350,000 units of warrants (BROOK-W3) to the employees of the
Company. Thus the warrants (BROOK-W3) have been fully allotted.

On September 15, 2010, a director has exercised 6 million units of the warrants to buy
ordinary shares at Baht 0.80 per share, amounting to Baht 4,800,000. The increase of the
ordinary shares was registered on September 22, 2010.

On December 15, 2010, a director and employees has exercised 12.60 million units of the
warrants to buy ordinary shares at Baht 0.80 per share, amounting to Baht 10,080,000. The
increasing of the ordinary shares has been registered on December 21, 2010.

On March 15, 2011 the Company’s directors and employees has exercised 5,650,000 units
of the warrants to buy ordinary share at Baht 0.80 per share, total amounting to Baht
4,520,000.00. The increasing of the ordinary shares has been registered on March 15,
2011.
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As of March 31, 2011 no outstanding balance of warrant (BROOK-W3) which has been
allotted to the Company'’s directors and employees, due to being fully exercised.

15.2 BROOK-W4

On July 4, 2011 the Company'’s extraordinary shareholders meeting no. 1/2011 approved a
resolution to issue of 374,392,781 warrants (BROOK-W4) to purchase new ordinary share
of Baht 0.05 per unit for offering to the existing shareholders. A unit of warrant has the
rights to purchase 1 new ordinary share, unless the exercised rights are adjusted according
to the exercise adjustment condition, at an exercise price of Baht 1.05 per share, unless
the exercised prices are adjusted according to the exercise adjustment condition. Warrant
holders can exercise their rights to purchase the company’s ordinary shares on the last
business day of every quarter throughout 5 years from the issuance date. As of September
30, 2011, the shareholders had paid for the warrants of 374,392,632 units totaling Baht
18,719,631.60.

On March 31, 2012, a shareholder exercised his warrants rights to purchase the allotted
ordinary shares for 500 units at Baht 1.05 per share totaling Baht 525.00. The Company
registered the share increase and the registered shares with the Ministry of Commerce on
April 5, 2012.

On December 31, 2012 no one exercised the warrants, then the remaining balance of the
warrant are 374,392,132 units amounting to Baht 18,719,606.60.

As of December 31, 2012, the exercised warrants and unexercised warrants balance are as

follows;
Number of units
BROOK-W3 BROOK-W4
Directors Employees
Allotted warrants 11,800,000 12,450,000 374,392,632
Less : Exercised and converted to ordinary
Shares as of December 31, 2012 (11,800,000) (12,450,000) (500)
Balance of allotted warrants - - 374,392,132
Duration of the warrants (Year) 5 5 5
Exercise rate (units : share) 1:1 1:1 1:1
Exercise price to buy 1 ordinary share (Baht) 0.80 0.80 1.05
First exercise date Jun 15, 2006 Jun 15, 2006 Sep 30, 2011
Last exercise date Jun 15, 2011 Jun 15, 2011 Aug 08, 2016
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16. DILUTED EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE

Consolidated Financial Statement
For the year ended 31 December
Weighted average number Earning (loss)
Net earnings (loss) of ordinary shares per share
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
Thousand Thousand Thousand Thousand
Baht Baht Shares Shares Baht Baht
Basic earnings (loss) per share
Net earnings (loss) 326,365 (35,270) 748,786 747,656 0.44| (0.05)
Effect of dilutive potential
ordinary shares
Warrants
374,392,132 units
(2011 : 374,392,781 units) - - 6,073 - - -
Diluted earnings (loss) per share
Net earnings (loss) of ordinary
shareholders
(assuming conversion of potential
ordinary shares to ordinary shares) 326,365 (35,270) 754,859 747,656 0.43 (0.05)

Separate Financial Statement
For the year ended 31 December
Weighted average number Earning (loss)
Net earnings (loss) of ordinary shares per share
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
Thousand Thousand Thousand Thousand
Baht Baht Shares Shares Baht Baht
Basic earnings (loss) per share
Net earnings (|oss) 118,765 (4,221) 748,786 747,656 0.16 (001)
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary
shares
Warrants
374,392,132 units
(2011 : 374,392,781 units) - - 6,073 - - -
Diluted earnings (loss) per share
Net earnings (loss) of ordinary
shareholders
(assuming conversion of potential
ordinary shares to ordinary shares) 118,765 (4,221) 754,859 747,656 0.16 (0.01)

17. CORPORATE INCOME TAX

In accordance with taxable conditions on Thailand’s revenue code, the Company and its
subsidiaries has calculated its net taxable profit (loss) by taking both any forbidding expenditures
and any reduced or exceptionable accounting transactions to adding - up or deducting from net
profit (loss) under accounting base.

The corporate income tax rate being used in year 2011 and 2012 are 30% and 23% respectively,
20% for the year 2013 and subsequent year.
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On August 9, 2012, the Company'’s board of directors had resolution to pay the interim dividend
from unappropriated retained earnings as of June 30, 2012 to its shareholders at Baht 0.06 per

18. DIVIDEND
share, total Baht 44.93 million on September 7, 2012.
19. EXPENSES BY NATURE

The material expenses for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 are categorized by their

natures as follows;

Consolidated Financial
Statement

Separate Financial
Statement

2012 2011

2012

2011

Personnel expenses
(Exclude Management benefit expenses)

24,952,625.08

18,563,988.66

15,803,422.62

11,004,127.10

Management remunerations

(Included in Cost of service and administrative
expenses)

38,192,095.02

20,613,091.58

38,192,095.02

18,325,145.58

Depreciation and amortization 4,508,781.03 5,070,030.23 4,475,749.40 5,035,518.59
Loss on sales of trading securities 13,375,472.07 4,823,600.95 13,375,472.07 4,823,600.95
Loss on sales of investment in subsidiaries - - | 15,552,996.40 -
Consulting fee 30,650,540.90 | 18,651,347.77 | 47,580,259.60 4,917,527.91
Commission fee 23,376,610.90 41,505.56 22,487,400.00 -
Advertising expenses 40,603.74 90,460.19 35,600.00 90,320.00
Provision for doubtful accounts 6,072,000.00 - 6,008,000.00 32,504.50

20. FINANCIAL INFORMATION BY SEGMENT OF BUSINESS

The major operation of the Company is in Thailand. The Company had classified its

segment operation as follow;

20.1 The results of operations by segment

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated Financial Statement

For the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

Business and

Consulting Investments Eliminated Consolidated

2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
Services income 415,308 58,959 | 254,821| 93,487 |(139,096)| (23,009)| 531,033| 129,437
Cost of services (92,043)| (12,552)| (24,624)| (46,807)| 39,369| 15565| (77,298)| (43,794)
Gross earnings (loss) 323,265 46,407 | 230,197| 46,680| (99,727)| (7,444)| 453,735| 85,643
Other income 13,482 15,331
Administrative expenses (80,516) | (40,965)
Unrealized loss in trading
securities -| (81,519)
Loss on sales of trading
securities - (4,824)
Financial costs (164) (174)
Income tax 1,747)| (6,149)
Loss(Gain) of minority interest (58,425)| (2,613)
Net profit (loss) 326,365 (35,270)
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(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Separate Financial Statement
For the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011
Business
Consulting Investments Separate
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011

Services income 153,920 27,491 126,559 5,563 280,479 33,054
Cost of services (86,947) (23,030) - - (86,947) (23,030)
Gross earnings (loss) 66,973 4,461 126,559 5,563 193,532 10,024
Other income 17,452 26,999
Administrative expenses (63,290) (26,479)
Unrealized loss in trading securities - (9,941)
Loss on sales of trading securities (13,376) (4,824)
Loss on sales of investment in

subsidiaries (15,553) -
Financial costs - -
Income tax - -
Net profit (loss) 118,765 (4,221)

The above results of operations by segment, has been presented in detail format by net profit as

follow;

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated Financial Statement
For the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011
Business
Consulting Investments Consolidated
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011

Sales and services income 369,837 66,501 161,196 62,936 531,033 129,437
Cost of sales and services (48,432) (25,455) (28,866) (18,339) (77,298) (43,794)
Gross earnings (loss) 321,405 41,046 132,330 44,597 453,735 85,643
Other income 13,482 8,124 - 7,207 13,482 15,331
Administrative expenses (62,136) (35,647) (18,380) (5,318) (80,516) (40,965)
Unrealized loss in trading securities - - - (81,519) - (81,519)
Loss on sales of trading securities - - - (4,824) - (4,824)
Financial costs - - (164) (174) (164) (174)
Income tax - (582) (1,747) (5,567) (2,747) (6,149)
Loss(Gain) of minority interest (58,425) (2,613) - - (58,425) (2,613)
Net profit (loss) 214,326 10,328 112,039 (45,598) 326,365 (35,270)
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20.2 Assets by segment

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

As at December 31, 2012 and 2011

Business
Consulting Investments Eliminated Consolidated

December 31, | December 31, |[December 31, | December 31, | December 31, | December 31, |December 31,| December 31,

2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
Assets
Equipment 146 68 24 46 - - 170 114
Unallocated equipment 31,448 38,558

Unallocated assets 870,501 504,426

Total assets

902,119 543,098

21. COMMITMENTS

21.1 As of December 31, 2012 the Company has commitment service which should be paid in the
future as follow;

The Brooker Group Public Company Limited

Total minimum payments Unit (Million baht)

Not over 1 year 0.25
Over 1 year but not over 5 years -
Over 5 years -

0.25

21.2 Binswanger Brooker (Thailand) Limited, a Company's subsidiary, has entered into an
agreement with a foreign company to establish an alliance to serve with real estate business
in Thailand. The subsidiary company is obliged to comply with certain conditions as stated in
the agreement and has to pay a USD 8,000 Global Marketing fee and a USD 2,250
applicable support fee per year. In addition, the subsidiary is committed to contribute its
revenue with the contractual party at 5% of its gross revenue and additional 1% of the gross
revenue for transactions involved with multi-national company. The agreement has expired in
2011 and has been extended for a period of four years ending 2015.

21.3 Binswanger Brooker(Thailand) Limited, has entered into an agreement to engage a related
company to be representative to operate the real estate brokerage and consultancy
business. The agreement is stated a monthly compensation, ended on June 30, 2012.

On July 1, 2012 the agreement has been terminated by the parties.

21.4 A subsidiary in foreign country has entered into a fund management agreement which the
Fund was registered in foreign country. The fee (Management fee) is calculated and accrued
on monthly basis and Performance fee is calculated and accrued on annual basis as the
amount stated in the agreement. The agreement has no duration period. Therefore, the
agreement is being effective until the liquidation date of the Fund or both parties agree to
terminate the agreement.
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21.5 Brooker Capital Co., Ltd. has entered into a contract with a foreign company to supply daily

information, analysis report at monthly fee Baht 1,000,000 which the contract is effective until
both parties agree to terminate the contract.

22. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

22.1

22.2

22.3

224

22.5

22.6

Financial risk management policies

The Company is exposed to normal business risks from changes in market interest rates and
currency exchange rates and from non-performance of contractual obligations by
counterparties. The Company does not issue derivative financial instruments for speculative
or trading purposes.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that future movements in market interest rates will affect the
results of the Company’s operations and its cash flows. Management believes that the
interest rate risk is minimal. Hence, the Company and its subsidiary have no hedging
agreement to protect against such risk.

Foreign currency risk

The Company is exposed to foreign currency risk relating to trading transactions which are
denominated in foreign currencies. Management believes that there is no significant affect
from the foreign currency risk. Because of the balance of foreign currency is due from
transactions between foreign subsidiaries, which the Company is able to set a payment
period corresponding to the fluctuation of exchange rate. Thus, the Company does not use
derivative financial instruments to mitigate this risk.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the potential financial loss resulting from the failure of a customer or a counter
party to settle its financial and contractual obligations to the Company as and when they fall
due. Management has a credit policy in place and the exposure to credit risk is monitored on
an ongoing basis. Credit evaluations are performed on customers. At the statement of
financial position date there were no significant concentrations of credit risk. The credit risk is
represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset in the statement of financial
position. However, management does not anticipate material losses from its debt collection.

Liquidity risk

The Company monitors its liquidity risk and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents
deemed adequate by management to finance the Company’s operations and to mitigate the
effects of fluctuations in cash flows.

Fair values

The fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled,
between knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s length transaction. In determining the fair
value of its financial assets and liabilities, the Company takes into account its current
circumstances and the costs that would be incurred to exchange or settle the underlying
financial instrument.

The management of the Company beliefs that fair values of the financial assets and the
financial liabilities are not significantly varied from their book values.

23. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

23.1 On January 22, 2013, the investment committee approved a resolution to invest in the

ordinary shares of “Brooker Company Limited” for Baht 1,999,980 constitutes 99.99% of
the total shares. Brooker Company Limited is a newly registered subsidiary company of the
Brooker Group Public Company Limited with registered capital of Baht 2 million. There are
200,000 shares with par value at Baht 10. The objective business of the company is
investment advisory.
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23.2 On February 20, 2013, the board of director approves resolution to call for the Annual
General Meeting of Shareholders, to be held on April 26, 2013, and proposed to pay
dividend to the shareholders from the Company’s earnings for the period of January 1, 2012
to December 31, 2012 at Baht 0.14 per share, by deducting the paid interim dividend on
September 7, 2012 at Baht 0.06 per share, which the balance of the dividend is Baht 0.08
per share to be paid on May 20, 2013.

24. RECLASSIFICATION OF ACCOUNTS

Certain accounts in the financial statements as presented herein for comparative purpose have
been reclassified to conform with the current period’s classifications, with no effect on the profit
for the period or shareholders’ equity as previously reported. The significant reclassifications are

as follows:

(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated Financial Statement

Separate Financial Statement

As previously

Reclassifications

After

As previously

Reclassifications

After

reported reclassifications reported reclassifications
Statement of financial position
As of December 31, 2011
Trade receivable-net
Non related 7,862,107.68 3,210,000.00 11,072,107.68 3,370,500.00 3,370,500.00
Related 7,226,530.41 (3,210,000.00) 4,016,530.41 3,240,495.00 3,240,495.00
Other receivable
Non related 1,209,025.79 84,616.07 1,293,641.86 543,865.31 84,616.07 628,481.38
Related 84,616.07 (84,616.07) 4,983,225.89 (84,616.07) 4,898,609.82
Loan to other
Non related 2,505,672.71 4,060,000.00 6,565,672.71 2,505,672.71 4,060,000.00 6,565,672.71
Related 4,060,000.00 (4,060,000.00) 51,799,260.09 (4,060,000.00) 47,739,260.09

25. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

The financial statement has been approved for issue by the Company’s board of directors on
February 20, 2013.
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1. QUAM SECURITIES COMPANY LIMITED A/C CLIENT 124,604,749 16.64
2. WA I5UNI Yana 107,150,176 14.31
3. MAYBANK KIM ENG SECURITIES PTE. LTD. 140,828,422 18.81
4. Wy yana 50,597,462 6.76
5. NOMURA SINGAPORE LIMITED ~CUSTOMER
SEGREGATED ACCOUNT 47,223,000 6.31
6. v5EM Inaduiners sina 38,741,571 5.17
7. WA Yana 22,571,785 3.01
8. WWATUNST ugnd 15,450,000 2.06
9. ma‘iizﬁnﬁ{umﬂﬁm% 13,170,000 1.76
10. W@, 9HUT UNINVAT 11,051,100 1.48
11. WORANTY UNINIAT 9,998,600 1.33
12, WGUUNNIY AHaZHIA 8,814,700 1.18
13. THE MARAMAN SETTLEMENT 8,030,460 1.07
14. WeNeId AUy 7,603,300 1.02
15. W2, 1@uedag o3 Ing 5,700,000 0.76
16. DU 137,250,738 | 1833
591 748,786,063 | 100.00
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Ruaagns Idinnindenssudamidu 389 (36,663) (44,927) 10,819 (78,282) (43,057)
Nan1991NMIulasaaumsEu - - - (6,541) 8,499 (4,830)
ﬁuﬁmmz51amsvﬁﬂuu,viwﬁuamﬁu%u(aﬂaa)qw% (37,890) 63,623 (51,332) (36,934) 58,511 36,432
RuaatarTemsieumituanadll 76,800 38,910 102,533 112,636 75,702 134,213
JudaanazsiemsfiousmiSuaalaeil 38,910 102,533 51,201 75,702 134,213 170,645
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ATIVERUUE?
UM WIZUIEN 9 U
2553 2554 2555 2553 2554 2555
AN IUANNIABBA (Liquidity Ratio)

FATIEIUANINATOI (111) 21.99 36.32 9.59 12.38 20.14 18.96
Sasrdruanmadenyul (m) 13.15 26.93 6.51 12.16 19.67 18.49
OATIAIUTMNAADINTSUFIUAA (I11) (2.18) 3.81 (2.57) (1.05) 3.60 2.83
5@151d3umguﬁaugﬂwf:miﬁ'1 (n1) 521 6.17 9.19 4.29 1.40 5.30
szoznaiuniimas (u) 69.15 58.35 39.16 8393  256.71 67.92
5ms1dauwgug%auz%1wff (GID) - 36.73 34.45 50.95 37.08 38.86
szoznadsEnil (i) - 9.80 10.45 7.07 9.71 9.26
Cash Cycle (1) - 48.55 2871 76.86|  247.00 58.66
DANIIAIUUTAINNNANNTOIUNTHIN 3 (Profitability Ratio)
asinlsiudu () 193%|  1622%|  43.51%|  73.17%|  34.15% 79.10%
dasim lsninmsduiiuan (%) 67.23%| (36.76)% 46.44% 63.51%|  39.61% 70.28%
é”mwﬁw"lﬁé‘uq (%) 6.91% 44.96% 5.86% 221%|  10.59% 2.48%
dasuduaaaemsiimls (%) (24.93)%| (302.54)% 40.67%|  (16.88)%| 255.29% 25.76%
dasih lsgns (%) 51.84%|  (7.03)% 39.86%|  44.48%| (24.36)% 59.94%
sasmeuunufaoiu (%) 32.59%|  (0.98)%|  26.75%|  3321%| (6.25)% 48.14%

snnauanlssansmnlumsdutivaiy (Efficiency

Ratio)
SATINAADUUNUNIATUNTNG (%) 3L18%|  (0.95)% 25.01% 3091%|  (5.82)% 45.16%
ST NANBLLNUIINTUNTNED1IT (%) 307.78% 2.13%| 365.81%|  368.05%| (78.92)% 980.85%
Sasimsuyuduning o) 0.60 0.13 0.63 0.69 0.24 0.75
s InNiuleNeNn1an3@u(Financial Policy Ratio)
gasndumilausodiuvesdieru () 0.03 0.04 0.10 0.08 0.07 0.07
SandananuannsadsEaenide G - - -l (134.24) 715.91 574.69
BATIAIUANVAINITOFITLNITLHNWY (Cash Basis) (1111) 2.77) 0.61 (1.19) (2.93) 2.19 2.13
dasimsneRuiluwa (%) 11.35% 0.00% 37.83% 8.46% 0.00% 13.77%
8A31a3UARHU (Per Share Data)

yamiina13 @wm) 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
ilsaeu (um)

Mlsamnaetuiuiiugin 0.17 (0.01) 0.16 023 (0.05) 0.44

i ls@anuwaeiuiliuan 0.18 (0.01) 0.16 0.24 (0.05) 0.43
yammaliyFaeriu (Um) 0.61 0.54 0.64 0.83 0.68 113
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58,425,349.34

509,442,570.80

5,748,000.00

525.00

(44,927,163.78)

(3,878,267.60)

379,960,289.57

374,393,031.50

18,719,606.60 (31,445,597.97) 17,351,576.26 398,164,339.04 (2,757,515.96) 10,725,200.00

7,967,684.04

785,150,639.47

61,195,314.52

846,345,953.99

a A gy = a A
m/wm;c;nlsznamvn75Nunau]umuwuwawvﬂmmu




51891941/52411] 2555

UsEN ufALAas n§l 41nn (WuTu)

v
=)

v
v A

o v A
amsvlaugaIun

Aa v d o A v
VIHN V3RS n31 H1NA (MHITY) KazuIENEeE
d‘ | YA v ]
sunaasmsilasunlasaiuvesgneiu (ne)
AUMSHURNZUTHN
31 5UNAN 2555 Haz 2554

#8:0N)

HuaLtie

v

nuSeurui

a
o

9NLATHIIL
Y
ta

luddguans
A
ans

(] )
audamyu
iy

fils (nany) azan

v ]
daassudailu
1309
ngHINe

galladsnass

d
29p
Usznevdu
vosdIug

Ay
fovu

Rty

= < 3
gannuvias o il
1 UN3IAN 2554
4 g
mufinaadliilnen
WANTENUANMS
wlasulasuloure
My FReIny
J o
s Toriminau
goAnHaD & Tuh
1 UNFIAY 2554
dsulgaln
m3asuutlasluaiu
YA Y
vouddodu
wiumunms 1y

o

ansawludiiny 15
ueAdns
a @ YA 9
Ruaasunngaouy
lumseenime 15
ludduansdns
Moiuiluma

o < <
m'ls@umuumm’dm
I

a a4
#OANILYIA0 B IUN
31 SUNAN 2554

'
a

goanavian o Juh
1 4NN 2555
msasuuadludau
voadioiu
Wiuuainns e
ansawludidy 15
HAAIaANS
noduiluma 18

Saassilsavauy
Wudrsesny
ngMIY

o < =3

Mlsnenuidiaass
59U

a w4
goAnALHiae o Juh
31 SUNAN 2555

371,567,781.50

(33,140,897.97)

11,413,334.81

105,871,881.37

(7,705,582.67)

455,712,099.71

(7,705,582.67)

371,567,781.50

2,825,000.00

18,719,631.60

(33,140,897.97)

1,695,000.00

11,413,334.81

98,166,298.70

(59,902,843.44)

(4,220,807.81)

448,006,517.04

4,520,000.00

18,719,631.60

(59,902,843.44)

(4,220,807.81)

374,392,781.50

18,719,631.60

(31,445,897.97)

11,413,334.81

34,042,647.45

407,122,497.39

374,392,781.50

250.00

18,719,631.60

(25.00)

(31,445,897.97)

300.00
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5,938,241.45
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